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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 1, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Staff Attending Climate Plan Launch
Me, Sheena.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 7:20 PM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Truong, Lele GCPE:EX; Joshi, Shruti
GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Lesiuk, Tim ENV:EX; Crebo, David
GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX;
Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Plecas, Bobbi
ENV:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Hagglund,
Jarrett GCPE:EX; Banfield, Elena GCPE:EX; Cross, Elaine ENV:EX

Subject: Staff Attending Climate Plan Launch

Hi all

As mentioned at the meeting this afternoon, please send me names for you and all your staff who are attending the
climate plan launch on Wednesday. To be clear, | am not requesting that anyone extra attend, | just want to have a
clear picture of who will be.

Thanks
Rick

Rick Devereux
Director of Events | Government Communications and Public Engagement
rick.devereux@gov.bc.ca | 250-812-1207
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 1, 2018 12:38 PM

To: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Information regarding World AIDS Day

Thanks, Nicole. I've had no inquiries as of yet.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 6:18 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Information regarding World AIDS Day

Hi Sage,

[ understand from Robyn Croft that a statement is being issued from the Premier tomorrow about World AIDS
Day.

Gala Milne in our Minister’s office asked that I share the following information with you:

This afternoon our Deputy received confirmation that the Attorney General of Canada intends to issue a
directive regarding the federal Criminal Justice System’s Response to the Non-Disclosure of HIV report issued
on December 1, 2017: https://www.justice.gc.ca/eng/rp-pr/other-autre/hivnd-vihnd/p1.html

I don’t know when exactly the information will be released by the federal government, but it may be this
weekend to coincide with World Aids Day.

Our suggested response is:

s.13

Nicole Fellinger
Communications Director
Ministry of Attorney General
Tel: 250 361-7411
Nicole.Fellinger@gov.bc.ca

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 1, 2018 12:43 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Comfort Dog event possibility.

Of course | do

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 1, 2018 12:40 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Comfort Dog event possibility.

You mean paws?
Amber

On Dec 1, 2018, at 12:38 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, please pause it until January.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Comfort Dog event possibility.

Hahaha. Well this has been fun. | should hear back from health on Monday about their plans. If there
is any chance we want to hold this until January for the premier let me know so | can push pause on
it. Would be great to get photos of him with dr snuggles.

Have a great weekend.

On Nov 30, 2018, at 5:32 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<image001.jpg>

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Comfort Dog event possibility.
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A proper pupper, that is.
Does he wear clothes? A wee doggie stethoscope? A little lab coat? (LAB coat?
Geddit??)

It's been a long week.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Comfort Dog event possibility.

Ohhhhhh, that's a good dog.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 30, 2018, at 4:34 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Dr snuggles will see you now!
<imagel.jpeg>
<image2.jpeg>

On Nov 30, 2018, at 4:20 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

And yes — January.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:13 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Comfort Dog event possibility.

Don’t we all. Ha! | will get some.
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On Nov 30, 2018, at 3:32 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Need pics of dr snuggles
Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 30, 2018, at 3:29 PM,

Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi there

Below are 5
announcements
Minister Dix wants to
make in

December. The first
one is a heath program
for therapeutic comfort
dogs, and will feature
one such dog named Dr
Snuggles.

| would like to suggest
we hold this until
January for a
lighthearted but still
important photo op
with the premier as we
have not had much
chance for him to do
things with dogs.

More details are
below. Let me know
what you think.

Thanks
Rick.

Begin forwarded
message:

From:
"Thistle

Walker

Carlene

GCPE:E
12
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Laura R
GCPE:E
XII

<Laura.
Heinze

!@gOV.

bc.ca>
Subject
:As
discuss
ed
yesterd
ay --
Health
annou
nceme
nts for
Decem
ber

Hi Rick
and
Robyn,
As
discus
sed
yester
day, a
bit of
an
updat
e for
you.

Jasis
going
to get
back
tous
on
dates,
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likely
over
the
weeke
nd,
but
these
are
the
events
that
we
hope
to roll
out
betwe
en
now
and
the
new
year. |
will let
you
know
if any
others
come
up,
but
these
will be
the
focus.
We
may
potent
ially
have a
couple
of
more
issuey
annou
nceme
nts
and
likely
15
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some
releas
es, but
wante
dto
get
the
events
on
your
radar.

Pups
Assisti
ng
Welln
ess for
Staff
(P.A.
W.S.)
progra
m -
Vanco
uver
Event
to
with
Vanco
uver
Coasta
I
Health
to
publicl
Yy
annou
nce
the
P.AW.
S.
projec
t,
which
recentl
Y
compl
eted
phase
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one
and is
ready
to
expan
d.A
canine
named
Dr.
Snuggl
es has
served
as a
therap
eutic
comfo
rt dog
this
summ
er for
frontli
ne
staff
needin
8
suppor
tat
Vanco
uver
Gener
a
Hospit
al’s
emerg
ency
depart
ment
and
intensi
ve
care
unit.
The
pilot
prove
d
succes
sful
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and
he’ll
soon
be
joined
by
other
dogs
for
phase
two of
the
progra
m.
Media
will
have
the
opport
unity
to
meet
Dr.
Snuggl
es,
learn
about
the
progra
m and
hear
first-
hand
accou
nts of
his
impact
on
staff
and
patien
ts.

Eagle
Ridge
Hospit
al
groun
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dbrea
king —
Port
Mood
y
Event
to
highlig
ht that
work
wil
soon
start
onan
expan
ded
emerg
ency
depart
ment
at
Eagle
Ridge
Hospit
al. The
expans
ion
wil
more
than
double
the
numb
er of
treatm
ent
spaces
from
19 to
39,
meani
ng
better
care
for
people
in the
area.
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It will
includ
e four
new
isolati
on
rooms
to
suppor
t
impro
ved
infecti
on-
contro
|
measu
res as
well as
two
new
traum
a
resusci
tation
bays.
Separa
ted
entran
ces
will
also
be
create
d for
walk-
in
patien
ts and
ambul
ances.

Royal
Inland
Hospit
al

patien
t care
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tower
groun
dbrea
king
and
Coron
ary
Care
Unit -
Kamlo
ops
Minist
erto
attend
event
to
celebr
ate
official
groun
dbreak
ing
forsS40
0
million
Royal
Inland
Hospit
al
Patien
t Care
Tower
at
Royal
Inland
Hospit
al. We
would
also
highlig
ht
financi
al
close
for
this
projec
t and
21
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that
EllisDo
n has
been
able to
financ
e with
a
green
bond.
Could
be tied
to
coinc
de
with a
separa
te
annou
nceme
nt
about
Royal
Inland’
s new
corona
ry care
unit.
The
corona
ry care
unit is
part of
the
Provin
ce’s
invest
ment
of $4.7
million
over
the
next
two
years
to
streng
then
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cardia
c care
for
Kamlo
ops
and
region
reside
nts.
Comm
unity
is
aware
of the
unit,
but
this
would
be an
opport
unity
to
official
ly
celebr
ate
with
partne
rs,
includi
ng the
Royal
Inland
Hospit
al
Found
ation.

Annou
nceme
nt on
imple
menta
tion of
Fair
Pharm
aCare
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Vanco
uver
(as
discus
sed,
potent
ially
Sunda
\
Decem
ber
30)
Event
to
highlig
ht that
effecti
ve Jan.
1,
2019,
chang
es to
elimin
ate or
reduce
the
Pharm
aCare
deduci
ble for
240,00
0
British
Colum
bians
wil
take
effect.

Provin
cial

Health
Officer
annual
report
Vanco
uver —
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Decem
ber 20
(aftern
oon)
TBC
The
Provin
cial
Health
Officer
is
requir
ed by
the
Public
Health
Actto
report
annual
ly to
British
Colum
bians
on
their
health
status
and on
the
need
for
policie
sand
progra
ms
that
will
impro
ve
their

health.

Media
event
in
Vanco
uver
to
launch
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the
report.
As
menti
oned,
this
has
typical
ly
been
suppor
ted by
GCPE
events
,if
possibl
e.

Carlene
Thistle-
Walker
I
Commu
nicatio
ns
Manag
er
Govern
ment
Commu
nication
s &
Public
Engage
ment
B.C.
Ministry
of
Health

Tel:
250.952
.1644

| Mobile

250.812
.3291

| email:
carlene.
thistle-

walker
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@gov.b

C.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 1, 2018 12:43 PM

To: s.17 ' Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: For review: CleanBC NR

Hello — Andrew Weaver, MMM & MGH quotes all included.

For Immediate Release Office of the Premier
[release number] Ministry of Environment and Climate Change
December 5, 2018 Strategy

CleanBC plan to reduce climate pollution, build a low-carbon economy

VANCOUVER - The s.13 has released its CleanBC plan aimed at reducing climate pollution while
creating more job and economic opportunities for people, businesses and communities.

“The low-carbon economy we can build together will bring opportunities and jobs .13  the province, so people can
s.13 greater securitys.13 in the communities they call home,” said Premier Horgan. “By moving to clean,
renewable energy — like our abundant supply of B.C. electricity — we can power our growing economy, and make life
better and more affordable for British Columbians.”

In unveiling the CleanBC plan, Premier John Horgan said his government has put priority on:
e Reducing s.1 pollution by shifting homes, vehicles, industry and business off burning fossil fuels and towards
greater use of clean B.C. electricity and other renewable energies.
e Boosting energy-efficient solutions, like zero-emission vehicles and home heat pumps, by making them more
affordable and available for British Columbians.
¢ Becoming a destination for new investment and industry looking to meet the growing global demand for low-
carbon products, services and pollution reducing technologies.

The CleanBC plan was developed as a pathway to achieve the Province’s legislated climate targets of eliminating 18.9
megatonnes (Mt) of greenhouse gas (GHG) emissions by the year 2030 — that is a 40% reduction from 2007 levels. The
plan describes and quantifies measures that will s.13 of its 2030 target; remaining reduction
initiatives will be quantified over the next 18-24 months.

“With CleanBC, British Columbia is rising to the challenge of climate change,” said Horgan. “Every year, we’'re seeing the
unprecedented wildfires and floods that hurt so many people, communities and businesses. We need to begin changing
how we live, work and commute to put B.C. on a cleaner, more sustainable path.”

“CleanBC will position our province for success as the world transitions to low-carbon solutions,” said Andrew Weaver,
leader of the B.C. Green Caucus and MLA for Oak Bay-Gordon Head. “It is a testament to what we can accomplish when
we recognize our shared values and commit to working together. | look forward to working with government, business
and other stakeholders to action this plan so that British Columbians can count on a bright future where all our
communities enjoy a thriving economy and a high quality of life for generations to come.”

Highlights of the CleanBC plan include:
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e s.13 every new car sold in B.C. will be a zero-emission vehicle. $.13 helping people to
afford cleaner cars and save money on fuel with incentive programs, and making it easier to charge or fuel
them. 1.3 MT of carbon pollution reduced by 2030

e s.13  gspeeding up the switch to cleaner fuels at the gas pump — with further reductions to the carbon intensity
of our transportation fuels. 4.0 Mt of carbon pollution reduced by 2030

e Every new building constructed in B.C. will be “net-zero energy ready” by 2032. Along the ways.13  requiring
new buildings to be more efficient, and ramping up funding for renovations and energy retrofits tos.13 existing
homes and offices, including $400 million to support retrofits and upgrades for B.C.s stock of publicly funded
housing. 2.0 MT of carbon pollution reduced by 2030

e s.13  reducing residential and industrial organic waste and turning it into a clean resource. 0.7 Mt of carbon
pollution reduced by 2030

e 313 helping industry lower their emissions and reduce their pollution. 8.4 MT of carbon pollution reduced by
2030

ADDITIONAL QUOTES

CleanBC is a specific-B.C. approach to making our communities strong and vibrant for decades to come as we rise to the
challenge of global climate change. We can build a low-carbon economy that includes all sectors and all workers.
Together we can protect our children’s future while making life more affordable today.

George Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

We can make things more efficient, use less energy and waste less, while make sure that the energy we use iss.13
.13 made-in-BC. We look forward to continuing our work with
resource industries who have been taking action over the last two decades to reduce greenhouse gas emissions, and
who are embracing the responsibility to do more.

Michelle Mungall, Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

Learn More:

Contact:
Name
Title
Ministry
Ph. #

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 1, 2018 12:45 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Climate Plan critical path

Attachments: DEC 5_Critical path_ DRAFT NOV 30 2018 .docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 1, 2018 12:59 PM

To: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Climate Media Stakeholders

Hi all, I think the names on the attached list should be invited as media, unless you have reason to invite them to the
event in a separate manner.

As for JWN/Glacier — they will be on the business media invite list, and be able to send someone of their choosing. |
guess I’'m not surprised to see keen early interest from them.

Jen, do you have any thoughts?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Climate Media Stakeholders

Hello Sage and Jen,

Attached is a list of media stakeholders who were identified as part of the stakeholder list building process with our team
and the consultants. None of these folks have been invited to the December 5% event as guests, though we thought you
might want to add some of them to the media list. If you'd like us to send out any information or invites, let me know.

In addition- we need your guidance on the request below. As far as we can tell, neither Bill Whitelaw nor JWN
Energy/Glacier Media were on the original invite but there is space to add if we approve the request.

Cheers,
Chantille

604.838.3025

From: Whitelaw, Bill [mailto:bwhitelaw@junewarren-nickles.com]
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 4:23 PM

To: GCPE Event Request GCPE:EX

Subject: Climate & Clean Energy event...

Hi...

Bill Whitelaw of JWN Energy/Glacier Media here. | am unable to make it to the exciting Dec. 5 event. Would it
be possible for Mark Melville to attend in my stead?

Mark is the Vancouver-based president of Glacier's business information group, including our energy, mining
and resources practices.

Glacier operates in all the BC communities that will benefit from this announcement!
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Please let us know.
Regards,

Bill
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 1, 2018 1:06 PM
To: Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX
Subject: RE: climate reporters list

Thanks, Jillian. This is a great list.

| like the idea of sending them the MA with a blurb on Monday.

| think I’d rather try for volume, over an exclusive. The challenge is scheduling in the premier given that he’s off to the
first minister’s conference on the 6. We have some time in the afternoon and can work a few in there — we will
probably tap Minister Heyman on our side to get them all done.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Oliver, Jillian [mailto:Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: climate reporters list

Hi Sage,

Here is a list of US/UK climate reporters. | think a good place to start would be to just forward them the
advisory on Monday with a little preamble about why they might be interested - that this will be a one of the
most significant climate plans in North America and the story of how it came to be through our agreement.

I think we could either offer follow up interviews to everyone, or think about offering an exclusive to do a
joint profile for one of them. | would start with David Roberts or Zahra Hirji.

LMK what you think and how you want to work together on this. Happy to do the outreach however you think
is best.

Thanks,
Jillian
Jillian Oliver

Press Secretary

BC Green Party Caucus
250-882-6187
jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 1, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: RE: BNs

Hello - | would like to share these with Richard Littlemore, who is writing the premier's speech to the BC Chamber of
Commerce on Dec 10.5-22 Happy to chat further.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:25 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Subject: BNs

Hi Danielle and Sage,
Here are the two BNs you requested.

- BN on personal income taxes and corporate taxes in BC in comparison to other provinces
-BN on Q2

Please check in with Rob and I if you need to share these documents beyond the Premier's Office. If you need anything
else, let us know.

Thanks,
Robyn

Robyn Spilker

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-952-7627

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Sent: November 29, 2018 11:49 AM
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To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE:

Monday morning is fine.

Thanks,
Danielle

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 11:42 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE:

Hi Danielle -

Thanks for connecting by phone. | just spoke with staff and they are working on the BNs. They asked if they could have
until end of day Sunday or first thing Monday in case they need to incorporate feedback from our office.

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE:

Sage asked for them yesterday. They are in preparation for a BC Chamber speech on December 10.
Is by end of day tomorrow possible?
Thank you,

Danielle

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE:

Thanks Sonja. I'll ask staff to prepare these.

What's the deadline Danielle?
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From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW:

Hi Robyn,
Please see below. PO (Sage) via Danielle is looking for two BNs. Our shop doesn't have access to them.
Thanks!

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Mackintosh, Michele GCPE:EX <Michele.Mackintosh@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Korinowsky, Alexandra GCPE:EX <Alexandra.Korinowsky@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE:

It's for the Premier.
Would you prefer to send to Sage directly?

Danielle

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Mackintosh, Michele GCPE:EX <Michele.Mackintosh@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Korinowsky, Alexandra GCPE:EX
<Alexandra.Korinowsky@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE:

Hi Michele,

s.13 _ o If you're looking for
messaging, please connect with Alex and depending on what you need, she can help provide.

Thanks!

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844
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From: Mackintosh, Michele GCPE:EX

Sent: November 29, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject:

Hello Sonja,
Danielle Dalzell in Cabinet Priorities is looking for these two products:

- BN for Q2
- BN on personal income taxes and corporate taxes in BC in comparison to other provinces

Could you send these to me, please? Thank you! :-)

Michele Mackintosh
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 1, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Richard Littlemore

Subject: Re: first package of material

Mid to late afternoon tomorrow totally fine. $:22 o but available before or after, at your
convenience.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 1, 2018, at 2:35 PM, Richard Littlemore <richardlittlemore(@gmail.com> wrote:

Hi Sage

Thx much. Chatting tomorrow would be great. Monday’s not as predictable for me. Mid to late
afternoon possible? If not, Monday early? I.e., before 8:45.

R

Richard Littlemore
604 657-3765

On Dec 1, 2018, at 14:25, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Richard,
If you work weekends, do you have time to chat tomorrow? Also happy to chat on
Monday?
Your observation about the audience is totally on point. | appreciate the close read of
the Chamber’s agenda and | really like your proposed formatting, with a couple of
questions/hesitations:

1. Overall space and time — | want to make sure he can get through the material in

the time allotted.
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s.13

| too would like to avoid a last minute rewrite so will get PJH’s buy-in on this approach
on Monday. And | want to apologize again. Unfortunately | don’t think we’ll be able to
get a read through to happen because he’ll be off at the First Minister’s meeting in
Montreal for the latter part of this week, then at BC Chamber the following Monday.
With that said, | would really like to provide him with a point form version for this one
as well. It worked so well at the BCBC Summit.

Thanks,

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Richard Littlemore [mailto:richardlittlemore@gmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: first package of material

Hi Sage,

It would be great to touch base on the phone in the next day or two, particularly
so I have a better idea of the origin of this Outline and so I might better
understand the Premier's preferences on a couple of fronts.

In the meantime, I have an observation and a proposal.

s.13
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s.13

All that said; I would like to give you a first draft that is, at least, functionally
workable, such that we might avoid a last-minute rewrite. In a best case, that
might also make time for me to come hear a reading and to fine tune the language
- after which I could again prepare a point-form prompt version of the sort that
you say worked well at the BC Business Council event.

Thoughts?

r

Richard Littlemore

212-470 Granville Street
Vancouver, BC, V6C 1V5

0: 604-685-8242 c: 604-657-3765

On Wed, Nov 28, 2018 at 10:43 AM Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Richard,

First suite of materials. A QA is attached but we’ve had to nix the QA portion of
the event due to time constraints.

Coming — material on government Q2 numbers, info on business and income
tax, and more on the Climate Plan (aka CleanBC).

PJH wants to continue to use the People / Power / Place frame to organize his
thoughts. The attached outline is there to help with Ministry-approved boiler
plate, if that is indeed helpful.
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Sage Aaron, Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX" <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX" <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>, "Stewart,
Courtney GCPE:EX" <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>, "Cascaden, Lori R
GCPE:EX" <Lori.Cascaden(@gov.bc.ca>

Bee:

Date: Wed, 21 Nov 2018 01:09:16 +0000

Subject: RE: BC Chamber topics

Hi Shannon

Here are some additional notes for you:

Innovation Commissioner KM (there will be a new progress report early December)
STEMCELL funding KM

Amazon expansion KM

Catalyst IN

Port expansion — (we do not have any notes for this)

International trade

BC Export Stats KM
Trade and Investment Success Stories KM
Trade and Investment Overview

From: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX
Sent: November 20, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: BC Chamber topics

Thank you!
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Shannon

Writer | Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities
Government Communications and Public Engagement
p. 250.812.6623

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BC Chamber topics

Hello

| will send a couple sets of docs for you to review. This set covers the economy, tech
and wages.

Emerging Economy Task Force QA

Indigenous Economic Opportunities IN

Labour Force Survey statement (covers unemployment and wages)

Skilled Labour Shortage IN

Tech and Innovation Overview IN (lists BC companies emerging in the sector)

Economy:

<< File: QA EETF 10July 2018_FINAL.DOCX >> << File: IN Indigenous Economic
Opportunity 01Nov 2018 FINAL.DOCX >>

Jobs:

<< File: October2018 LFS Media Statement 02Nov2018 FINAL.DOCX >> << File: IN
Skilled labour shortage 11Sept 2018 FINAL.DOCX >> << File: IN Labour shortage
(general) 21Sept 2018_FINAL.DOCX >>

Trade:

<< File: KM US TIR Expansion 14Aug2018_FINAL.DOCX >> << File: KM BC Export Stats
02 Nov 18_FINAL.DOCX >> << File: KM Tech and Innovation Overview and Investments
16 Oct 2018_FINAL.DOCX >>

Still to come:

o Innovation commission
o Catalyst

o STEMCELL

o Amazon

o Port expansion

e International trade
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX" <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX" <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>
Cc:

Bec:

Date: Tue, 20 Nov 2018 21:39:57 +0000

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

¢ International trade

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: "Mackintosh, Michele GCPE:EX" <Michele.Mackintosh@gov.bc.ca>
To: "Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX" <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Cc:

Bec:

Date: Mon, 19 Nov 2018 18:15:49 +0000

Subject: FW: BC Chamber Luncheon

Hi Shannon,
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While Brad didn’t have anything specifically on the Dec. Chamber luncheon, he
did forward these docs to me on various Chamber events that JTT has been
involved with...

Michele

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 1:42 PM
To: Mackintosh, Michele GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: BC Chamber Luncheon

The BC Chamber hosts many events covering a wide variety of issues, sectors
and markets. I’ve attached some documents from recent BC Chamber events but
the topics may not be relevant to this upcoming luncheon. It might be better to
do a general issues scan with all ministries.

From: Mackintosh, Michele GCPE:EX
Sent: November 15, 2018 11:46 AM
To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
Subject: BC Chamber Luncheon

Hi Brad, I’'m also putting together a full package on the upcoming BC Chamber
Luncheon — do you have anything on this? I’ve not been able to find anything on
it online, and I’'m told that your folks can help me ©

Thanks so much, as always!

Michele

<QA_Q2_FINAL.DOCX>

<KM_QA_other shops__ Q2 Report_FINAL.DOCX>
<IN_Cumulative_Impacts_Business_14Sept18_FINAL.DOC>
<g2 topline messages.docx>

<NR-CleanBC-Draft5.docx>
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<Q2 Summary - PO request - Nov 30 2018.pdf>
<20181205_SN_PJH_Climate Change Speech Outline_DRAFT_v3.docx>
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Wensi

nk, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 1, 2018 4:58 PM
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

: Re: climate reporters list

Yes, please.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 1, 2018, at 3:47 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

If you are okay, | can have Nancy and Jim review this against the list they’ve put together. We don’t
have a media plan — we just have a long list of international media influencers/writers.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 1, 2018 1:07 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: climate reporters list

Jillian sent me the following, would love your thoughts. | don’t think exclusives will work here.

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
advisory on Monday with a little preamble about why they might be interested - that this will be a one
of the most significant climate plans in North America and the story of how it came to be through our
agreement.

| think we could either offer follow up interviews to everyone, or think about offering an exclusive to do
a joint profile for one of them. | would start with David Roberts or Zahra Hirji.
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LMK what you think and how you want to work together on this. Happy to do the outreach however

you think is best.

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

Sent: December 1, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: validators

It would be best if we could write for them - maybe based off a brief interview to get their thoughts.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 1, 2018, at 4:39 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sounds great. I'm flying over Tuesday morning so anytime late morning onwards works for me.

Thanks!
Rick.

On Dec 1, 2018, at 4:06 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi folks:
Here’'s where we are at with validators for the start of the program:

MC — Merran has been asked (waiting confirmation)

Carmen Lansdowne — United Church Minister (confirmed)

Karen Tam Wu — Pembina (agreed)

Gord Ditchburn — FireFighters (asked by PJH, confirmed)

Bryan Cox — Mining Association (asked by Melissa Sanderson, likely but wants to be
briefed first — happening Monday morning)

Doctor — actively in the works (awaiting health for an intro....!!!)

Rick, | will email everyone individually and cc you.

What do you think about asking them all to come to .15 on Tuesday for a run-through?
| can get Nancy and Jim to be there to help coach/revise message?

Thank you
M

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 —999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 2, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Reaction to Notley's presser

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jung, Angela" <s.22 >
Date: December 2, 2018 at 12:20:27 PM PST

To: "'sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca' <sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Reaction to Notley's presser

Hi Sage,

| am emailing you to see if the Premier Horgan's office will be putting out a statement following Premier

Notley’s announcement today.

Thanks in advance,
Angela

Angela Jung | Multimedia reporter
CTV Vancouver | ms.22

Cl T4
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 6:58 AM
To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Ding Guo interview tomorrow
Hi Lele,

Two questions
- has anyone asked you yet to assemble a Chinese media scan for the premier’s ding guo interview tomorrow?
- do you have time today to talk about Chinese media year ends and our overall message?

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 3, 2018 8:31 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Affordability:

Spokesperson — Spencer, good with MCJ, MSR & PJH.
Component of CleanBC

Calendar:

PSSG: EVENT & NR: PS Rice makes announcement to support long-term Grand Forks flood recovery. $2.9M in

provincial funds for small businesses Red Cross will distribute.

SDPR: EVENT & NR: Minister Simpson makes this announcement. Announcing the 16 successful proponents from

throughout B.C. to receive grants through the Disability Alliance of BC.

ENV:  Minister Heyman to have brief conversation with the host of "24 Hours of Reality: Protect Our Planet, Protect
Ourselves." a 24-hour global media event taking place on December 3-4 to focus the world's attention on climate

change. The program features a presentation by Al Gore every hour.

Stories:

Proactive (0.0%)

Issues (100.0%)

TMP (30.55%)

Fatal crashes (26.91%)

Gender identity legislation (11.64%)
Flood preparedness (8.73%)
James/Lenz suspensions (7.27%)
Money laundering (4.36%)

Teen sex assault (3.64%)
Reconciliation (2.91%)

Opioid crisis (1.82%)

Legal aid funding (1.45%)

Mine clean up (0.73%)

Top Three This Year

LNG FID (56.84%)

Trevena - ride-hailing (54.49%)
German report (47.62%)

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

Sent: December 3, 2018 8:59 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: for PJH's package tonight

Attachments: Touch and Go.docx; Turns of phrase and one liners.docx; Talk Show Advice.docx

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

Sent: December 3, 2018 9:05 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Subject: Angus Reid - Climate

You may have already seen this, sending along in case not.
http://angusreid.org/climate-change-beliefs/

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

Approved.

Sage
778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 3, 2018 9:36 AM
Richards, Erin PREM:EX
Machin, Thomas A GCPE:EX
RE: Email Contents Transfer

From: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Machin, Thomas A GCPE:EX

Subject: Email Contents Transfer

Hi Sage,

It looks like my email contents is scheduled to transfer out today, but I’'m thinking it would be better if | keep it. There
may be materials that I'll need to reference as | build new pieces. Could you send approval for this to Thomas Machin

(copied here)?

Thanks!

Erin Richards, Communications Assistant
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-896-6322
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 3, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/oic/oic_cur/0644 2018

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
Sent: December 3, 2018 9:44 AM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: s.22

Would you please send?
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

Sent: December 3, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: This week: climate media, national media

Hello,

As discussed:
Jen will get a Chinese media scan & advice on end-of-year messaging.

Climate media — 1-330 pm on Wednesday

Jen will forward the MA to some of the media Jillian identified with a blurb inviting them to talk/learn more

Will consider joint PJH-AW interviews for print only

National media - post 5 pm on Friday
Sheena will book:
e CTV Power Play
e CBC's The House
s Global West Block
All efforts will be made to highlight BCs climate action leadership

Am | missing anything?

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

Sent: December 3, 2018 10:36 AM
To: Shaw, Rob

Subject: RE: <no subject>

Yes. He’s come in to help with Budget 2019 preparation and comms.
I’'m sure you have a sense of his CV but | will mention that he was also former press sec to premier Mike Harcourt,
teaches journalism & comms at TRU, worked in the mayor’s office in Vancouver...

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Shaw, Rob [mailto:rshaw@postmedia.com]
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: <no subject>

Brent Humphrey?
Former opposition comms guy for NDP?
http://www.bclaws.ca/civix/document/id/oic/oic_cur/0644 2018

ROB SHAW

LEGISLATIVE CORRESPONDENT
The Vancouver Sun | The Province
Room 360, Parliament Buildings
Victoria, B.C. V8V1X4

T: 250-953-5932

C: 250-893-0841
rshaw@postmedia.com
twitter.com/robshaw_vansun

SIN

[Pl PosTMEDIA

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any other use, dissemination, distribution,
disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by reply email. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Ding Guo interview tomorrow
Hi Lele,

5.22

If you are feeling better this afternoon, Jen will touch base.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:37 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Ding Guo interview tomorrow
Hi Sage

| am not aware of the interview.

| can chat about it this afternoon.

Lele

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Dec 3, 2018, at 6:58 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
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

Sent: December 3, 2018 10:41 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Interview Inquiry

Thoughts? It could be a good colour piece. It might be difficult to find time, though.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:15 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Interview Inquiry

Hi all! Media inquiry here for you. Cheers!

From: Mia Gordon <mgordon@pelmorex.com>

Sent: December 3, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX <John.Horgan.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
<Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Interview Inquiry

Dear Premier Horgan,
| hope this email finds you well.

My name is Mia Gordon and | am a reporter and videographer with the Weather Network.
The reason for this email is we recently about the province trying to eliminate none electric cars by 2040.

| would love to see if you would have some time to talk to us about this legislation and we would love to spread the
world.

Thank you,
Sincerely,
Mia

Mia Gordon
Videographer for The Weather Network
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Book talk

Suggested response:
s.13

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Aaron Wherry [mailtos.22

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 8:55 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Book talk

Hi again...
[ meant to say thanks for this, so... thanks!

Also: Upon re-reading it now it occurs to me that you didn't quite address the idea that there were discussions
between the federal and BC officials about resolving the dispute over Trans Mountain. Any comment on that?

Wherry.

On Tue, Nov 6, 2018 at 1:03 PM Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Aaron,

Thanks very much for asking us to chime in.

1. July 2017: Absolutely, it was both leaders’ perspective that they have many areas of agreement,
including transit, housing and infrastructure. | would add childcare and climate action. Premier Horgan has
always tried to focus on the areas where he agrees with the federal government. Prime Minister Trudeau
stated his belief the pipeline was necessary, Premier Horgan disagreed and they left it at that. To be honest,
the pipeline did not dominate that discussion at all. They did discuss the ocean protection plan separately.

2. April 2018: Premier Horgan’s concerns about the risk to our coast and economy of a seven-fold increase in
tanker traffic has been and is still clear.

3, s.16
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Sage

778-678-0832

From: Aaron Wherry [mailto:s-22

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:42 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Book talk

Hi Sage...

As promised, I return to ask about a few things.

1. On the first meeting between Horgan and Trudeau in July 2017, I have that:

-Trudeau suggested he and Horgan agreed about more than they disagreed about: they had both been elected to
invest in transit, housing and infrastructure, and they should try to minimize their fights over Trans Mountain.

-But Trudeau explained that the pipeline was going to be built and his government was going to do everything
in its power to make sure it did.

-Trudeau said he hoped that, at some point, he could provide Horgan with an “off-ramp” -- maybe more
money for ocean protection or a higher percentage of unionized contracts for the construction. Two or three
things that Horgan could point to while conceding defeat and assigning all responsibility for the pipeline to
Trudeau.

-Discussions between the federal and B.C. governments continued along those lines over the next six months.

2. On the meeting between Horgan, Notley and Trudeau in April 2018, I have that;

-Trudeau pressed Horgan about what the federal government could do to allay his concerns about the pipeline,
but Horgan did not offer a definitive answer
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3. On a general point, it's not clear to me whether the federal government ever threatened to withhold any kind
of funding from British Columbia. If I could get that confirmed, one way or the other, it would be much, much
appreciated.

Aaron.

On Wed, Aug 22, 2018 at 4:16 PM Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you very much, on both counts.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Aaron Wherry [mailtos.22 ]
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Book talk

Okay. I might still fire a few questions your way as I put things together, even if only to give you a chance to
respond. That might seem like pestering, but I'd generally prefer to give you the opportunity than not.

Also: 522

On Wed, Aug 22, 2018 at 4:01 PM Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Aaron,

| figured that was your request. I've discussed it with Geoff and unfortunately we aren’t able to help you out. What |
can say is this: there was little to no daylight between what you saw in public to what happened behind closed
doors. The conversations reflected each parties’ public statements.

I’m sorry | couldn’t be more helpful.
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Sage

778-678-0832

From: Aaron Wherry [mailto:s.22 ]
Sent: Wednesday, August 22, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Book talk

Hi Sage...

I thought it might help if I refined my request a bit.

I'd like to talk to Geoff Meggs about the Trans Mountain expansion project, discussions between the federal
and BC governments, and, specifically, Premier Horgan's meeting with the Prime Minister on July 25, 2017,
the meeting between Premier Horgan, Premier Notley and the Prime Minister on April 15, 2018.

Do you think we can arrange that?

Aaron.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett
GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: 6457 Generic Backdrop signage for GCPE

I'm good with this and glad to have a moveable backdrop.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX; Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: 6457 Generic Backdrop signage for GCPE

Hi All,

Attached are the specs for a backdrop we can have made. This is the most economic option (or at least a more
economic option), as we have the hardware already and in good condition from the previous government. They
purchased it in fall 2016 so it would have been used for less than a year.

| will ask the designed to mock up a repeated alternating “BC” logo intermixed with “Working for You”, and a few other
designs.

Let me know if you have any concerns or suggestions. To be clear, this would be for use in the hall of honour events and
it has a carrying case that would allow it to be brought elsewhere (it is a large case, so flying would be expensive.)

Thanks
Rick

From: Peterson, Paula CITZ:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Cc: Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: 6457 Generic Backdrop signage for GCPE

Hello all,
What you have there is a C33 Nomadic 8ft curved pop up display. | have attached the templates for the display and the
podium along with our design guide, which the designer should follow carefully when building the files. (I’'m not sure if

you require the podium wrap, but the supplier sent it so I've included it.)

The price for the 5 mural panels is $1884.00 and the podium wrap is $384.00 should you want that option. Taxes and
shipping are extra.
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We would require roughly a 7 business days once we have approved art files and would not require the hardware in our
hands for this work.

Please let me know if you have any question, | look forward to helping further.
If you want to proceed, please send in a completed requisition (I've attached one) and the print file to me directly.
Best Regards,

Paula

Paula Peterson | Print Agent | Queen's Printer | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250 387-9364 | e: Paula.Peterson@gov.bc.ca| m: PO Box 9452, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9V7 Fax:
250 356-7380

Courier: Buzz 364 or 045  Location: 2nd Floor, 563 Superior Street, Victoria BC V8V 0C5

Visit us online at: http://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/services-for-government/bc-bid-resources/goods-
and-services-catalogue/printing

QUEEN'’S PRINTER
(_BRmSH PRINTING SERVICES

SHUMBIA | A ssANCH ©/ SMARED SERVICES 8

From: Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Peterson, Paula CITZ:EX <Paula.Peterson@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX <Andrew.Pratt@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 6457 Generic Backdrop signage for GCPE

Hi Paula,
| Hope this message finds you well.

Rick and | went down into the basement store room to seek out the framewaork for previous signage that we could reuse
for this new backdrop project.

We found one that was created in November of 2016 for BC Jobs plan that seems to be in great shape.
It looks like it had plastic type panels (photomural strips?) that where printed on and mounted to the framework.
These where rolled up and stored with the framework in a large rolly black bin.

All the info | could gather on it are as follows:

It is an Exibitree item, a “Nomadic Display” portable modular display product.
It appeared to have a curve to it.

The bin #: 1619195-1

C33

1095880

The instruction manual pics are attached
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Ultimately we would like to find out the dimension specs of this display unit to create new panels that can be mounted

to it.

(I can measure the old panels and send those dimensions if this helps. The question then would be if these panels are still

available to be produced?)

Do you by any chance have records of this order form Nov 2016, or do any of the numbers help in tracking down the

Specs and availability?
Thanks so much for all your valuable time on this Paula.

Happy FriYAY.
Bests,
Jackie.

Jackie Kelly BDes., MDes. CGD

Designer | Graphic Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement (GCPE)
T:778 974-4678

Graphic Design Requests
BCID Website
Graphics 411 Information and Resources

From: "Peterson, Paula CITZ:EX" <Paula.Peterson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 at 3:38 PM

To: "Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX" <Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>, "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX" <Andrew.Pratt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 6457 Generic Backdrop

Anytime! Happy to be of help.
Regards,

Paula Peterson | Print Agent | Queen's Printer | Shared Services BC

Ph: 250 387-9364 | Email: Paula.Peterson@gov.bc.ca | Fax: 250 356-7380
Mail: PO Box 9452, Stn Prov Gov, Victoria BC V8W 9V7

Location: 2nd Floor, 563 Superior Street, Victoria BC V8V 0C5

Courier: Buzz 364 or 045

QUEEN'S PRINTER
RITISH = PRINTING SERVICES

MBIA | A B8ANGH ¢/ INAREN JRAYIGES 60

From: Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 3:37 PM
To: Peterson, Paula CITZ:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
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Cc: Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: 6457 Generic Backdrop

Thanks so much Paula for these links and valuable info.

Rick and | will be meeting tomorrow to go over some ideas and will follow up with you once we have worked out a plan
of action.

Many thanks,
Jackie.

Jackie Kelly BDes., MDes. CGD

DESIGNER | Graphic Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement (GCPE)
T:778.974.4678

Graphic Design Requests
BCID Website
Graphics 411 Information and Resources

From: "Peterson, Paula CITZ:EX" <Paula.Peterson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 at 11:24 AM

To: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX" <Andrew.Pratt@gov.bc.ca>, "Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX" <Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 6457 Generic Backdrop

Hello Rick, Andrew and Jackie,

I’m happy to help in this request. Please check out these links to see if these are a possibility. I’'m happy to provide
prices. We work extensively with these suppliers, as well as the one suggested in the email.

These are both portable and will be easy to use.

s.13

If one if these products might be a possibility, I'll confirm pricing and specifications for art design/layout for you.
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

77

Page 77 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



QUEEN'S PRINTER
RITISH = PRINTING SERVICES

MBIA | A BRANCH o/ SHARED SERVICES BC

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: November 6, 2018 5:09 PM

To: Macadam, Bill CITZ:EX <Bill.Macadam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX <Andrew.Pratt@gov.bc.ca>; Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX <Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 6457 Generic Backdrop

Hi Bill

The graphics team recommended that | get in touch with you about what is possible in designing a large collapsible
backdrop that could be used as a backdrop at announcements.

More details are in my request below. Let me know what you think.

Thanks
Rick

Hello,

We recently were able to purchase in-house all of the gear needed to do press conferences at the legislature, which
will make for a great cost savings over the long term to avoid contracting AV support for all of those events. one
concern that has come up is that the Legislature does not have the resources to always be able to get us a set of 4-
6 BC flags to set up behind the speakers. We could look into purchasing our own set, but first i wanted to check into
getting a backdrop made for repeated use.

One vendor that has been recommended is s-13 /, but perhaps there is one
that we have used in past or have an agreement with through Queen's Printer or otherwise. | am looking for a fabric
backdrop that woudl be set up on a collapsible accordion style frame that would make it very easy to transport/move
around.

In terms of design | am open to suggestions, either a repeated BC logo, or perhaps alternating repeated BC logo
and the phrase "Working for You"

Let me know if you want me to find more specs or if you have somethign that was done previously that you could
work from. There is no rush on this.

From: Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 6, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX

Subject: 6457 Generic Backdrop

Hi Rick,
| hope this message finds you well.

| am happy to take on this project for you.

Is there a possibility we can meet up briefly to chat about this and brainstorm on some ideas?
78

Page 78 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



| am available anytime Thursday or Friday or next week.

In the mean time, if you are able to gather more specs on what is feasible with the Queens printer (whom we

recommend to work with),
we can create some parameters and go from there.

Bill McAdam is the contact to get in touch with: bill.macadam@gov.bc.ca

Your thoughts and feedback welcome.

Thanks Rick.
Bests,
Jackie.

Jackie Kelly Bpes., MDes. cGD

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

Sent: December 3, 2018 11:36 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities survey
Attachments:

Hi Debbie,

Would you please print 7 copies of this and bring to Geoff's office?
Thanks,

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Robinson, Jon PREM:EX" <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX"

Environics - BC Economic Priorities - Topline Report - 27 November 2018.pptx; ATTO0001.htm

<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Dewar, Bob PREM:EX"

<Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities survey

Further to the raw data on Budget 2019 polling | sent you late last week, here is the topline analysis

from Environics.

Jon

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities survey

Hi,
Topline analysis. Haven't looked at it yet. Just came in.

R

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
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Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 2:36 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities survey

Heather Finn
778-679-2104

From: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>
Sent: November 28, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities survey

Heather,

Here is a topline deck summarizing the findings. We will add in our observations on the demographic
and regional differences. Also, for Q. 4 the open end on what people want in the budget - | am getting a
couple of the larger categories broken down a bit more so we will revise that too. In the meantime this
will give you something to chew on!

Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 8:00 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>
Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities survey

Wonderful. Thanks!

Heather Finn
778-679-2104

From: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>
Sent: November 26, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities survey

Heather,

Here are the complete tables including coding of open ends. We are working on the report deck.
Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, November 22, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>
Subject: Re: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits
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Thanks!!!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 22, 2018, at 8:09 AM, Derek Leebosh
<Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>> wrote:

Voila!

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>
Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 7:08 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>
Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Hi Derek,

How soon can we expect the top line on the full 1200?
Thanks

Heather

Heather Finn
778-679-2104

From: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>

Sent: November 12, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>; Gibbs, Robb
GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

We are launching full-bore today after some testing over the weekend. We will be in field Nov. 12-21
and we will be able to run topline frequencies once we have done a significant chunk of the 1200
surveys. We will have full tables with all the coded open ends Nov. 26 but we could get you tables for all
closed ends a few days earlier on the 23rd if that would be helpful.

Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>

Sent: Friday, November 9, 2018 6:50 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>; Gibbs,
Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Thanks Derek. Just wondering about our new timeline.
Happy Friday!
Heather

Heather Finn
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778-679-2104

From: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>

Sent: November 7, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>; Gibbs, Robb
GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Here is the final version for your files.
Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>

Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 1:10 PM

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
At long last, the final version. Sorry for the delay.
Heather

Heather Finn
778-679-2104

From: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>
Sent: November 6, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>; Finn, Heather
GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Any ETA on the questionnaire?
Derek

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>; Finn,
Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Hi Derek,

I’'m going thru the penultimate version presently. I'm trying to cut where | can. This thing is currently at
Q43 with demo questions. Too long???

Tks,
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Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Derek Leebosh [mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.cal

Sent: Sunday, November 4, 2018 8:11 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Hi Heather and Robb,
Any news on when | might get the next draft of the questionnaire from you guys?
Derek

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>>
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 8:57 PM

To: Derek Leebosh <Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca<mailto:Derek.Leebosh@environics.ca>>
Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>>
Subject: Environics - BC GCPE Economic Priorities Qst Nov 1-18 HF edits

Latest edits

Heather Finn

Director — Cabinet Priorities

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
778-679-2104

<Environics BC GCPE Economic Priorities CE Tables Nov 22-18.xlsx>

84

Page 84 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you

Sage

778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 3, 2018 12:12 PM
Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

RE: updated QA

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 11:47 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: updated QA

| believe Evan and Robb are bringing this with them today but sending a copy for you in advance.

Tim Howlett

Director of Issues Management

250.208.4828
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: speech topic RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch Dec 10th

| can better answer this after a meeting at the EOD today.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: speech topic RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch Dec 10th

Hi Sage.

| am not sure what we are comfortable sharing with them. But please let me know if there is anything you would like me
to convey.

Jarrett

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rosaline Chan <rchan@bcchamber.org>

Date: December 3, 2018 at 12:09:11 PM PST

To: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: speech topic RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch Dec 10th

Hi Jarrett —

| hope you had a good weekend. Would you know what the Premier’s speaking remarks will be about?
One of our sponsors is prepping their speaking notes and would like to address the same topic.

Thanks,
Rosaline

From: Rosaline Chan

Sent: November-28-18 5:42 PM

To: 'Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX' <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch
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Hi Jarrett —

Thanks for your email below and sorry for the delay — we’ve just finished another event last night with
the Deputy Ministers and trying to catch up on emails!

| did pass along your message to Val and he’s already chatted with Amber on this — thank you for
flagging this for us.

Please find attached floorplan — subject to adding a few additional tables, | think this is how the room
will look.

Thanks!

Rosaline

From: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November-26-18 10:05 AM

To: Rosaline Chan <rchan@bcchamber.org>

Subject: RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch

Hi Rosaline,
Thank you for this schedule. | was able to pass it around and discuss with others.

Unfortunately due to the Premiers Schedule that day he will need to leave the event by 1:30pma t the
latest. Given that we will not be able to have him participate in a Q and A this year.

Apologies for any inconvenience. Please let me know if you have any further questions.

| was also wondering if you will be receiving a floor plan from the venue that | will be able to take a look
at to get a sense of seating and staging.

Thank you so much for your time,
Sincerely,

Jarrett Hagglund

From: Rosaline Chan <rchan@bcchamber.org>

Sent: November 21, 2018 10:42 AM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch

Hi Jarrett —

Further to our call, below is a brief summary and time line of the lunch event we are hosting December
10™. Floorplan will follow shortly.

Like last year’s event , it would be great if the Premier can arrive between 11:15-11:30 to do a bit of
networking with our guests before we head into the lunch. | have a ‘greenroom’ ready should the
Premier and his team need some privacy to prepare before and after the event.

Event: Premier and Cabinet Lunch
Keynote speaker: The Honourable John Horgan, Premier
Guests: Cabinet Ministers — each at their own table with a host and our business and chamber members
Expected attendance: 200-220
Date: Monday, Dec. 10th 2018
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Location: Hyatt Regency Vancouver, 655 Burrard Street, Vancouver BC, V6C 2R7
Meeting Space : Regency Ballroom

Registration and Reception : 11:00am

Lunch: 12pm-2pm

Greenroom: Prince of Wales Room

Brief rundown of the event:

11:00am Registration and networking reception

11:15am-11:30am Premier Horgan and Cabinet Ministers arrive

12pm — Val Litwin - Welcome Remarks

12:15pm — Lunch Served

1:00pm — Sponsor at podium, brief words, and invite Premier Horgan to podium
1:05pm — Premier Horgan, remarks (15 mins)

1:20pm-1:35pm — Premier Horgan and Val Litwin seated on stage

Q&A session through Slido platform, moderated by Val

Val to wrap up, indicate Premier Horgan to return to table seating
1:35pm-1:40pm Sponsor at podium, brief words, and Thank the Premier and Cabinet Ministers
1:45pm — Val Litwin — closing remarks.

2:00pm — Event concludes — photos with Premier

Feel free to let me know if you have any questions in the meantime — if you can’t reach me on my office
number, please feel free to call my cell s.22

Thank you Jarrett!

Rosaline Chan
Director, Finance and Administration
BC CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

604.638.8112 | rchan@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org

From: Rosaline Chan

Sent: November-20-18 12:42 PM

To: 'Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX' <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch

Hi Jarrett —
Thanks for the call last week!

| have an urgent request - would you be able to send an official photo of Premier Horgan that we can
use with our event marketing? We have one from last year, but not sure it’s updated.

| still need to provide you with an event summary — I'll be sure to send along before end of day.
Thanks!

Rosaline
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From: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November-14-18 12:46 PM

To: Rosaline Chan <rchan@bcchamber.org>

Subject: RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch

Sounds good to me. And yes that number works great. If ti goes straight to voicemail send me an email
to call you. Sometimes our office has reception issues for incoming calls.

Thanks again!

Jarrett

From: Rosaline Chan <rchan@bcchamber.org>

Sent: November 14, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch

Hi Jarrett — Let’s book our call at 3pm for now, and even if he’s not able to attend, at least | can help
with some preliminary venue and logistic details to get us started. Val is not in the office right now, but
he’ll be checking my emails that I've sent to him.

Shall | call you tomorrow at your number 604-817-1458 ?

Rosaline

From: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: November-14-18 11:52 AM

To: Rosaline Chan <rchan@bcchamber.org>

Subject: RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch

Tomorrow at 3pm would be great. But can make 4 work if that is better for Val.
Thanks for your help with this!

Jarrett

From: Rosaline Chan <rchan@bcchamber.org>

Sent: November 14, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier and Cabinet Lunch

Hello Jarrett —

Pleased to “e-meet” you! I'd be happy to co-ordinate a call with you and | think it would be very helpful
if we have Val (my CEO) with us to talk through some details. Would one of the following times work for
you?

Thursday (tomorrow), 3pm or 4pm

Monday, 9:30am or 2pm

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
Sent: November-14-18 10:59 AM

To: Rosaline Chan <rchan@bcchamber.org>

Subject: Premier and Cabinet Lunch

Hi Rosaline,

Sorry for the shuffling on this but my name is Jarrett Hagglund. One of the Event Managers for GCPE. |
will be coordinating the Premiers attendance at this event. Let me know when might be a good time to
chat.

Thanks so much!

Jarrett

Jarrett Hagglund | Manager, Event Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
604-817-1458 | Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 12:49 PM
To: James Hoggan; Nancy McHarg
Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: climate reporters list
Attachments: Climate reporters (1).xlsx

From our friends in the Green caucus.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: <no subject>

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 10:36 AM
To: 'Shaw, Rob'

Subject: RE: <no subject>

Yes. He's come in to help with Budget 2019 preparation and commes.
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

SN

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

Sent: December 3, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: 20181205_SN_PJH_Climate Change Speech Outline_Dec3-RGGeditsV2
Attachments: 20181205_SN_PJH_Climate Change Speech Outline_Dec3-RGGeditsV2.docx

Would you please print 5 copies and bring them up to chambers?

93

Page 93 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: two points

See below, plus the feedback Bob Dewar offered Tim about the QAs — happy to talk further about the conversation in
the room and a couple of post-briefing comments.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: two points

s.13

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 3, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: MA for approval

Is that too much detail in the MA? What did the invite to stakeholders say?
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 3, 2018, at 3:20 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi
Have you approved this yet? Can you?
R

> Dec. 3, 2018

>

> Office of the Premier

> Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

>

> MEDIA ADVISORY

>

> VANCOUVER - Premier John Horgan will be joined by George Heyman, Minister of Environment and
Climate Change Strategy, Michelle Mungall, Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, and
Andrew Weaver, leader of the B.C. Green caucus to launchs.13

s.13

>

> There are three parts to this event:

>

> * An embargoed technical briefing in advance of the announcement.

> Attending media and Victoria legislature press gallery will be able to

> participate in the technical briefing

>

> * The official announcement

>

> * A post-announcement question-and-answer session. All media can dial in to the announcement, as
well as the Q&A.

>

> Technical Briefing:

>

> Event date: Wednesday, Dec. 5, 2018

>

>Time: 11 a.m.

>
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> Location:

> Vancouver Public Library

> 350 W. Georgia St.

> Vancouver

>

> The technical briefing will be in the Alma Van Dusen Room.

>

> The legislature press pallery can participate in the technical briefing remotely, from the Press Theatre
(Victoria) in the West Annex of the Parliament Buildings.

>

> Announcement:

>

> Event date: Wednesday, Dec. 5, 2018

>

> Time: Noon

>

> Location:

> Vancouver Public Library

> Alice Mackay Room (next door to technical briefing)

>

> Announcement Dial-in Information for those who can't attend in-person:
> From Vancouver: s.15

> Toll-free in the rest of B.C.:s.15 Participant Pass Code:
>s.15

>

> Premier Horgan and Weaver will hold a Q&A session back in the Alma Van Dusen Room.
>

> Following the Q&A, various stakeholders will be available to media in the Alma Van Dusen Room.
>

> Q&A Dial-in Information:

> From Vancouver: $-15

> Toll-free from the rest of B.C.; 8.15 Participant Pass Code:
>s.15

>

> Contacts:

>

> Jen Holmwood

> Deputy Communications Director

> Office of the Premier

> 250 818-4881

>

> Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy Media Relations
>250953-3834

>

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

Sent: December 3, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: 20181205-Provincial Government Invitation.pdf
Attachments: 20181205-Provincial Government Invitation.pdf, ATT00001.txt
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 3, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: MA for approval

5.22 -s.13
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 3, 2018, at 3:31 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I’'m just sending you the part | changed which is the first, detail line: VANCOUVER - Premier John Horgan
will be joined by George Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy, Michelle
Mungall, Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, and Andrew Weaver, leader of the B.C.
Green caucus to launch the provincial government's climate action plan.

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
Andrew Weaver, leader of the B.C. Green caucus to launch the provincial government's climate action
plan.

>

> There are three parts to this event:

>

> * An embargoed technical briefing in advance of the announcement.

> Attending media and Victoria legislature press gallery will be able to participate in the technical
briefing

>

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

>

> The legislature press gallery can participate in the technical briefing remotely, from the Press Theatre
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
> From Vancouver: $.13

> Toll-free in the rest of B.C.:s.15 Participant Pass Code:

>8.15

>

> Premier Horgan and Weaver will hold a Q&A session back in the Alma Van Dusen Room.
>

> Following the Q&A, various stakeholders will be available to media in the Alma Van Dusen Room.
>

> Q&A Dial-in Information:

> From Vancouver:s.13

> Toll-free from the rest of B.C.:s.15 Participant Pass Code:
>s.15

>

> Contacts:

>

> Jen Holmwood

> Deputy Communications Director
> Office of the Premier

> 250 818-4881

>

> Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy Media Relations
> 250 953-3834

>

Robb Gibbs
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ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 3:23 PM
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

>

> VANCOUVER - Premier John Horgan will be joined by George Heyman, Minister of
Environment and Climate Change Strategy, Michelle Mungall, Minister of Energy, Mines
and Petroleum Resources, and Andrew Weaver, leader of the B.C. Green caucus to
launchs.13

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

>

> * A post-announcement question-and-answer session. All media can dial in to the
announcement, as well as the Q&A.

>

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

>

> The legislature press pallery can participate in the technical briefing remotely, from
the Press Theatre (Victoria) in the West Annex of the Parliament Buildings.
>

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
> From Vancouver:s.15

> Toll-free in the rest of B.C.:s.15 Participant Pass Code:

>s.15

>

> Premier Horgan and Weaver will hold a Q&A session back in the Alma Van Dusen
Room.

>

> Following the Q&A, various stakeholders will be available to media in the Alma Van
Dusen Room.

>

> Q&A Dial-in Information:

> From Vancouver:$.15

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
Sent: December 3, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: MA for approval

This porridge is just the right temperature thank you.
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 3, 2018, at 3:44 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| had that in originally, so try this:... government’s climate and low-carbon economy plan.

R

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P:1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 3:43 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: MA for approval

s.22 -s.13
s.13

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 3, 2018, at 3:31 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I’'m just sending you the part | changed which is the first, detail line: VANCOUVER -
Premier John Horgan will be joined by George Heyman, Minister of Environment and
Climate Change Strategy, Michelle Mungall, Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum
Resources, and Andrew Weaver, leader of the B.C. Green caucus to launch the
provincial government's climate action plan.

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
launch the provincial government's climate action plan.

>

> There are three parts to this event:

>

>* An embargoed technical briefing in advance of the announcement.

> Attending media and Victoria legislature press gallery will be able to participate in
the technical briefing

>

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

>

> The legislature press gallery can participate in the technical briefing remotely, from
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

> From Vancouver:S-15
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> Toll-free in the rest of B.C.:5:1°

5 8.15

>

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

> Toll-free from the rest of B.C.: 8.15 Participant Pass Code:
58.15

>

> Contacts:

>

> Jen Holmwood

> Deputy Communications Director

> Office of the Premier

> 250 818-4881

>

> Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy Media Relations
>250953-3834

>

Participant Pass Code:

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

>

> VANCOUVER - Premier John Horgan will be joined by George Heyman,
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy, Michelle
Mungall, Minister of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, and

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

>

> * A post-announcement question-and-answer session. All media can
dial in to the announcement, as well as the Q&A.

>

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

>

> The legislature press pallery can participate in the technical briefing
remotely, from the Press Theatre (Victoria) in the West Annex of the
Parliament Buildings.

>

> Announcement:

>

> Event date: Wednesday, Dec. 5, 2018

>

>Time: Noon

>

> Location:

> Vancouver Public Library

> Alice Mackay Room (next door to technical briefing)

>
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> Announcement Dial-in Information for those who can't attend in-
person:

> From Vancouver: §-15

> Toll-free in the rest of B.C.:s.15 Participant Pass Code:
>s.15

>

> Premier Horgan and Weaver will hold a Q&A session back in the AlIma
Van Dusen Room.

>

> Following the Q&A, various stakeholders will be available to media in
the Alma Van Dusen Room.

>

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

>

> Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy Media
Relations

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

Sent: December 3, 2018 3:49 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Consultation TAC-2018-86544 Due: December 10
s.13 Thx.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 3, 2018, at 3:43 PM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOI(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture received this FOI request from Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages- excluding
attachments — sent from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and was
staffed during the period. (Date Range of Records Search: From: 11/01/2017 To: 11/30/2017)

They identified the attached document as responsive records. Could you please review the below pages and
please let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Please ignore the page numbers listed on the bottom right of the pages — the page numbers below
apply to the page number of the actual PDF document, apologies for the confusion

Bruce —pages 1, 7,9, 10

Mira — pages 14-16, 24

Sage —s.13 page 23
Geoff — pages 25-27

Thank you so much,

Alison

<OOP consult TAC-2018-86544.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 3, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Helijet Tomorrow

Yes, | am confirmed for tomorrow at 935 am.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; .15

Cc: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Helijet Tomorrow

Hi All,

; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Last week we had an issue with booking helijets that were not needed for staff travelling with the Premier — | won’t to
ensure this doesn’t happen again. Confirming the following are booked to travel on the 9:35am helijet to Vancouver

with the Premier tomorrow AM:

. s.22
Premier
Evan
Sheena
s.15

Sage

s.15
please confirm?

Amber

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-356-0210

Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: for PJH's package tonight

Did these get into PJH’s package?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 8:59 AM

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

Sent: December 3, 2018 6:29 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Climate & Clean Energy event...

That is fine. They will get the MA regardless.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 5:52 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Climate & Clean Energy event...

Hi there,

| forgot to send this along to you on Friday. This person was not invited but must have been forwarded the invite on
Thursday or Friday and is asking if he can send someone in his place as he cannot attend.

Let me know if that is ok.

Thanks
Rick

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 9:38 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Climate & Clean Energy event...

These are media — not sure how they are on the list. Pls check with Jen/Sage.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Climate & Clean Energy event...

Request for a designate. Let me know if this is ok.

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

Get Outlook for Android

Get Qutlook for Android
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 6:32 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Year End Messages Accomplishments 2018
Attachments: Year End Messages Accomplishments 2018.docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 6:44 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Year End Messages Accomplishments 2018

It’s in the misc section on the last page. Thanks for reviewing.
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 3, 2018, at 6:42 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Ride-hailing? Didn’t see it in there, and not sure he’ll want to bring it up, but a possibility. Otherwise
looks good.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Dec 3, 2018, at 6:31 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

<Year End Messages Accomplishments 2018.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 7:03 PM

To: s.17 McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Year End Messages & Accomplishments; CleanBC short QA

Attachments: Year End Messages Accomplishments 2018.docx; Short QA CleanBC draft 5_Dec 3_6pm.docx
For printing.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 9:15 AM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Visualization for Dec 5

Thanks, Rick. Are those colours true to life?

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

> 0n Dec 4, 2018, at 8:48 AM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Kate and Sage

>

> | will print this for the briefing with the Premier today (and only go through it if you think necessary), but | thought you
should have this as well. Attached, and there is another link below.

>

> Thanks

> Rick

>

> From: Mike Fuoco [mailto:mfuoco@fmav.ca]

> Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 12:57 PM

> To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

> Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

> Subject: Re: Dec 5th

>

>

> Hi Rick and Jarrett,

>

>

>

> Sorry for the delay in getting this pre-visualization to you | had to do a bit of back and forth work with the graphic
artist this morning to fine tune it. | did not want to do any more tweaking as | wanted to get this version to you asap.
>

>

>

> | did not hear back from you on the use of pantone colours so we took a stab at the ones available. This can be played
with on the day of setup to find the best look.

>

>

>

> | have attached a wide shot of the room as well as including a link to the file that includes both the wide shot as well
as second close-up shot of the stage / podium.

>

>

>
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> https://www.dropbox.com/sh/vldouzipai9mofv/AABiZ72yIWc_MaWIlguRzWama?d

>1=0

>

>

>

> Let me know what you think?
>

>

>

> Thanks,

> Mike Fuoco | FMAV

>

>T:(604) 235-6011 | C: (604) 880-8886
> mfuoco@fmav.ca | www.fmav.ca

>

>

> From: Mike Fuoco

> Sent: December 1, 2018 5:42:03 PM
> To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

> Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

> Subject: Re: Dec 5th

>

>

> Thanks Rick, That would be great.

>

>

>

> Cheers,

> Mike Fuoco | FMAV

>

>T:(604) 235-6011 | C: (604) 880-8886
> mfuoco@fmav.ca | www.fmav.ca

>

>

> From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
> Sent: December 1, 2018 5:40:23 PM

> To: Mike Fuoco

> Cc: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

> Subject: Re: Dec 5th

>
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> Hi Mike

>

> | can back to you tomorrow- hope that’s ok. I'll try for as early as possible.
>

> Thanks

> Rick

>

>0n Dec 1, 2018, at 5:15 PM, Mike Fuoco <mfuoco@fmav.ca<mailto:mfuoco@fmav.ca>> wrote:

>

>

> Hi Jarrett and Rick,

>

>

> | need to relay the information for the visual look we want as quickly as possible to our graphics person in Toronto
who is creating the pre-visualization of the proposed front of room look.

>

> | am asking him to draw the pre-vis with the pewter coloured wall of drape up-lit with the Pantone colours you have
chosen, it will include a stage with two 80" LED monitors positioned at the back with a podium centered between the
monitors on stage.

>

> | want to give him as much information as possible to go with as he will have a early am jump on this Monday with the
time zone difference. This means he won't be able to ask any questions.

>

> | don't have an event graphic to give him to include on the monitors in the rendering, so | will give him a BCID logo for
now unless you have something you want to forward me that | can include.

>

>

> You mentioned in an earlier email that you thought we only needed to use 3 of the 5 Pantone colours to up-light the
drape. Could you please confirm the preferred Pantone colours (by colour number) that you and Rick want use for the
LED up-lights on the drape line?

>

>

> You also mentioned that they did not need to be in any particular order, is that correct? If so should | tell our graphics
person to go for the most appealing look? Let me know your thoughts?

>

>

> The colours for the lights: Pantone colour numbers (in no specific

>order): 376 C, 369 C, 540 CP, 301 CP, 314 CP

>

> | have attached an updated copy of the event order with the changes to the equipment we discussed for your review.
Let me know if you have any questions?

>

> Jarrett, | spoke to Mike Chambers and he agreed that we could easily use the existing sound system in the Alma room
for both the Technical Briefing as well as the Premiers scrum. That includes the existing telephone interface which we
can reuse to dial into the Telus conference bridge for the Premiers scrum.

>

> | have updated that section of the quote to reflect those changes. | also included a set of 4 BC flags in that room for
the scrum at no charge thinking they might be needed and would look better than a blank wall.

>

> Let me know if you have any questions?

>

> Thanks,
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> Mike

>

>

> Mike Fuoco | FMAV

>

>T:(604) 235-6011 | C: (604) 880-8886

> mfuoco@fmav.ca<mailto:mfuoco@fmav.ca>

> www.fmav.ca<http://www.fmav.ca>

>

>

>

> From: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

> <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>>

> Sent: November 26, 2018 12:02:22 PM

> To: Mike Fuoco

> Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

> Subject: Re: Dec 5th

>

> Thank you so much Mike.

>

> For your reference here are the colours we are looking for in the lighting. Let us know if this make sense or if you
require additional info.

>

> The colours for the lights: Pantone colour numbers (in no specific

> order): 376 C, 369 C, 540 CP, 301 CP, 314 CP

>

> Jarrett

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

> 0n Nov 26, 2018, at 11:41 AM, Mike Fuoco <mfuoco@fmav.ca<mailto:mfuoco@fmav.ca><mailto:mfuoco@fmav.ca>>
wrote:

>

> Hi Jarrett,

>

> Thanks for providing the detailed information. Let me check into staffing for that date. | will get back to you as quickly
as possible.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Mike

>

> Mike Fuoco | FMAV

>T:(604) 235-6011 | C: (604) 880-8886

> mfuoco@fmav.ca<mailto:mfuoco@fmav.ca><mailto:mfuoco@fmav.ca<mailto:mfu
> oco@fmav.ca%3e%3cmailto:mfuoco@fmav.ca>> |

> www.fmav.ca<http://www.fmav.ca><http://www.fmav.ca<http://www.fmav.ca%
> 3e%3chttp:/www.fmav.ca>>

>

>
> From: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX
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> <jarrett.hagglund@gov.bc.ca<mailto:jarrett.hagglund@gov.bc.ca><mailto:

> jarrett.hagglund@gov.bc.ca>>

> Sent: Monday, November 26, 2018 11:36 AM

> To: Mike Fuoco

> Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

> Subject: Dec 5th

>

> Hey Mike,

>

> | thought | emailed you about this on Friday but going through my sent folder it appears | never actually hit send.
>

> We have a rather large and important event on December 5th at the Vancouver Public Library Alice Mckay room. We
are hoping you are able to assist. Due to the important of this event we are hoping you can get some senior folks on
this.

>

>The event is at 12:00pm. We have booked the space the night before from 5-9pm and would like to do the set-up
then. We also have the room the next morning and would like everything complete by 8am.

>

> Below are some specs on the event and additional room next door for a

> technical briefing and premiers scrum.,

>

> Alice Mckay room

>

> Audience of 175

> Podium

> Water stand. DO you have one that doesn’t attach to the podium but is a small glass top on a stick? We find it less
intrusive and would like to use that if possible.

> Good lighting and sound fo the space

> Risers for stage and media, and one to the side for a cut away shot (

> We are talking to VPL about exactly what they can provide, if you have experience with this venue your advise is
always appreciated) Looking at 4 flat screens 50”-60"” somewhere in there. These will display branding for the
announcement.

> We will need the ability to switch the graphics on the TV screens.

> We would also like to up light the wall behind the speakers and possibly the side walls. It will be alternating blue and
green. Rick is working on getting the coulours for us.

> Media feed

> Call in capabilities. There is one phone line in the room

>

>

> Alma Van Duusen room

> Podium

> Lighting

> Sound amplification

> Media feed

> Call in capabilities

>

> Rick, feel free to add anything | have left out.

>

> Let me know if this is possible Mike and we can start looking at more details. Thank you so much!

>

> Jarrett

>
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>

>

> Jarrett Hagglund | Manager, Event Services Government Communications

> and Public Engagement

> 604-817-1458 |

> Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca><mailto:J

> arrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

>

> <ESTIMATE REF # R1894530-1 GCPE MEDIA EVENT VANCOUVER - DECEMBER 5TH -
> REV 18-12-01.pdf> <previz_gcpe 01la.jpg>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Media interview: MLA John Horgan Christmas

Local coverage. Can we squeeze it in?

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 4, 2018 at 9:23:17 AM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Nash, Amber PREM:EX"
<Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "MclLaren, Chris PREM:EX" <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>, "Mitchell-Starkey, Maureen LASS:EX"
<Maureen.Mitchell-Starkey@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Media interview: MLA John Horgan Christmas

Morning. Do you have time to squeeze Mary into your year end schedule.? Alternatively Amber we
could do before the Langford announcement Friday Dec 147

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: West Shore Voice News - Editor [mailto:editor@westshorevoicenews.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 7:51 AM

To: Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Media interview: MLA John Horgan Christmas

Moe - is John having a series of media interviews again this year at the constituency office? Date
and time for that?

Thanks

Mary

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: "Horgan.MLA, John" <John.Horgan MLA@leg.bc.ca>
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Date: 12-03-2018 1:54 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: West Shore Voice News - Editor <editor(@westshorevoicenews.com>

Subject: CONFIRMED - RE: INVITATION - MLA John Horgan Christmas Open House -
Wednesday, December 12, 2018 - 4:30 to 6:30 - Please RSVP /2 from WSV

Thank you Mary — see you both here! Moe

From: West Shore Voice News - Editor [mailto:editor@westshorevoicenews.com]

Sent: Sunday, December 2, 2018 9:03 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: CONFIRMED - RE: INVITATION - MLA John Horgan Christmas Open House - Wednesday,
December 12, 2018 - 4:30 to 6:30 - Please RSVP / 2 from WSV

Hey Moe, thanks for the custom invitation!

Yes, | plan to attend, thank you. Also could you please also list Chelsea Kirkpatrick. Chelsea is WSV’s
reporter in Sooke; she interviewed John at the Sooke Fall Fair this year.

Thanks
Mary

From: Horgan.MLA, John [mailto:John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: November-30-18 2:09 PM

To: West Shore Voice News - Editor

Subject: INVITATION - MLA John Horgan Christmas Open House - Wednesday, December 12, 2018 -
4:30 to 6:30 - Please RSVP

INVITATION - MLA John Horgan Christmas Open House - Wednesday, December 12, 2018 - 4:30 to
6:30 - Please RSVP. Phone: 250-391-2801

Hope to see you here Mary! With thanks, Maureen for MLA John Horgan
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Hon. John Horgan, MLA

Langford -Juan de Fuca
cordially invites you to attend his

Send by Maureen Mitchell-Starkey | Constituency Assistant to Honourable John Horgan, MLA, Langford-
Juan de Fuca

#122 - 2806 Jacklin Road Victoria BC V9B 5A4 |P: 250-391-2801
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Hon. John Horgan, MLA

Langford -Juan de Fuca

cordially invites you to attend his
Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 4, 2018 9:31 AM
Bain, Don PREM:EX
Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

: Re: FYI: First Nations leaders urge Ottawa to pass Oil Tanker Moratorium Act

| find it useful, Don. Please keep me up to date.

Sage

778-678-0832

Sent fro

m my mobile device

On Dec 4, 2018, at 9:28 AM, Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage and Tim,

Not sure if you receive such news releases and/or if it is useful that | forward them to you for
your information.

Don

From: Coastal First Nations <info@coastalfirstnations.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: First Nations leaders urge Ottawa to pass Qil Tanker Moratorium Act

® Share @ Tweet Forward

COASTAL
FIRST NATIONS

GREAT BEAR INITIATIVE
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Copyright

Stories From the Coast
December 2018

Copyright
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COASTAL
FIRST NATIONS

GREAT BEAR INITIATIVE

Copyright @ 2018 Coastal First Nations-Great Bear Initiative. All rights reserved.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Cc: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Final materials

Attachments: 20181205_SN_PJH_Climate Change Speech Outline_FinalFromGCPE_SA.DOCX

s.13 s.22 s.13

s.13

These are good to print.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: Final materials

Importance: High

Hi all,

Attached are the final materials from our end for tomorrow. | went through today and made some formatting changes

and last tweaks.

s.13

Let us know if you need other changes.
Tks,

Robb

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Blogger request for comment/input

We’'ll handle it. Thanks!

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:19 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Blogger request for comment/input

Hi all,

Our office received this requests from someone looking for input for an article they are writing for BoingBoing
(7). Would this be something you would like to handle or would you advise a different action? Thank you!

Jake Rochon

Correspondence Coordinator
Office of the Premier
(250) 356-1906
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: FW: QA update

Attachments: Short QA CleanBC draft 6_Dec 4_1045am.docx

Final QA

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: QA update

Added a QA on reconciliation and cleaned up a piece

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828

139

Page 138 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Cc: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Final materials

No need to change the reference to Sooke.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
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

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Cc: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Final materials

Made some changestos. 13~ ' © 822 .13
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

C:1-778-584-1242
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 12:00 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: The Washington Times

Jen, could you make contact? Find out if we can get CleanBC coverage...

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:58 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: FW: The Washington Times

Media inquiry for you! Thank you.

From: BARRY BROWN <8-22 ) >
Sent: December 4, 2018 11:41 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: The Washington Times

Hi. This is Barry Brown, Canada Correspondent for The Washington (DC) Times. | am working on a story about Canada's

carbon tax and would like to speak to someone in the Premier's office about it.
Please call me at your earliest convenience.
Thank you

Barry Brown
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Richards, Erin PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Products for PJH webpage
Inline:

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Products for PJH webpage

Hi Sage,

Please let me know if these are approved to publish on the Premier’s webpage:

Speeches:
e UBCM —yes
¢ One of the labour speeches? MoveUP, HEU? —s.13
s.13
Op-Eds:

09/25/2018 Working hard to connect people to care (Health announcement) - yes

10/01/2018 Living up to our potential, and making sure everyone in B.C. has the opportunity to succeed
(Fall looking forward) - yes

10/09/2018 Making sure people have a home, and the chance to build a better life (Homeless Action Week)
- yes

10/16/2018 Tackling the housing crisis head-on, so people can afford a place to call home (Spec tax) - yes
10/23/2018 Working together, to create good jobs and grow B.C.’s potential (Tech/Inslee) - yes

10/30/2018 Everyone has the right to live without fear and violence (transition housing) - yes

Thanks!
Erin Richards

Manager of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca | 250-896-6322
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 12:14 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
(Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: PJH's speaking notes attached

Attachments: 20181205_SN_PJH_Climate Change Speech Outline_FinalFromGCPE_SA.DOCX

Ready for sharing.

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 12:20 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: PJH's speaking notes attached

s.13 Since Sooke is
ok to go.

ETA on finals?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: PJH's speaking notes attached

Hi Sage,
Did you make changes. Cause I've made changes at this end. I'm getting feedback from the tech briefing rehearsals.
Did you not get my text saying I'd take care of it?

Anyway, if you could advise what changes you made so | can incorporate in my version, that'd be great.

s.22

Tks,

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:14 PM

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Tweet - Seattle got their hockey team!

Yes, please, $.22

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:29 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Tweet - Seattle got their hockey team!

s.22

* *

@Govlinslee
I’'m excited to see Seattle’s #ReturnToHockey today. | look forward to seeing the goalie sunburned by the goal light as
the new @NHLSeattle_ team beats the Vancouver @Canucks in 2021. #NHLSeattle

https://twitter.com/Govlnslee/status/1070027016362057728

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: As requested: Washington State

Certainly. | have 10 am, 12 pm or 430 pm available.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: As requested: Washington State

Hi Sage -

That works for me. | will include Okenge and Pierrette if they are available. If you’d like to propose a time that would be

great.
Thanks,

leremy

On Dec 4, 2018, at 12:58 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thank you, Jeremy. Can we connect on Thursday to chat further.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Fwd: As requested: Washington State

Hi Sage -

Okenge has asked me to forward this to you directly.
Thanks,

leremy

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX" <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 27, 2018 at 4:25:44 PM PST

To: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX" <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: As requested: Washington State

Okenge —
As discussed:

+ Carbon Pricing: Governor Inslee is a passionate advocate for climate
action. His attempts to get carbon pricing legislation through the Legislature
have failed. Two ballot initiatives that would have introduced carbon pricing
have also failed. In his 2018 State of the State Address, he recognized B.C. for
having a carbon pricing system. However, there are sensitivities in messaging
here that | would like to brief you on.

e Orcas: The Governor is very personally concerned about the future of the
Southern Resident Killer Whale. While this issue is largely within federal
jurisdiction in Canada, B.C. and WA officials are exploring ways that they can
work closer together on this issue. The Governor’s task force recently released
a list of draft recommendations. This topic is included in the October 10" MOU.

¢ High Speed Rail: This remains a priority for the Governor. He will likely be
asking the Premier to contribute funding to the next round of study which is
likely to focus on environmental benefits.

e Support for Immigration, Trade and a Tolerant Society: Governor Inslee has
been one of President Trump’s most vocal critics and has been especially critical
of the President’s immigration and asylum agenda. In 2017, the Governor
signed an executive order stating that Washington “shall remain a welcoming
jurisdiction”. Moreover, he received a standing ovation in B.C.’s Legislature
when he mentioned his state’s support for young migrants who came to the
U.S. irregularly as children. The Premier, as a head of government from outside
the U.S., could make a positive statement that people from outside of the U.S.
that share his progressive values are taking notice of Governor Inslee’s efforts.

e Overdose Crisis: This is an area of shared concern and B.C. has a lot to offer
given our experience with safe injection sites, anti-stigma campaigns, etc. The
Premier and the Governor discussed this in Vancouver in March, 2018. Minister
Darcy is B.C.’s representative on a Pacific Coast Collaborative working group on
this issue, but the Premier could offer support to the Governor’s efforts in WA.

Please let me know if you'd like more information, a different format, etc.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Materials Check in

Attachments: 20181205_SN_PJH_Climate Change Speech Outline_REAL-FinalFromGCPE.DOCX; NR-CleanBC-
Draft8.docx

Won’t have the Chamber draft. There was a change to the format. Promised PJH he will have it for the plane to
Montreal and are on track for that.
Updated SN attached. NR attached.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Materials Check in

Hi Sage,
Checking in with you on materials required for the Premier:

FOR TODAY 4:30pm:

Issues/Community Scan — Tim & Erin are working on this already.

Final SN, NR, QA for Climate Launch — (I have SN, QA already — but will be on standby for any updates coming out of
today’s briefing).

BC Chamber Draft

TOMORROW:
Final BC Chamber Speech

NOTE: Premier will be attending the Commemoration Ceremony for the Anniversary of the Polytechnique Massacre in
Montreal on Thursday — there will be media invited, PM & other Premiers will also be attending. Flagging in case you
would like to have any materials prepared to support his attendance at this event.

Friday:

Premier will scrum with PM & Premiers following First Ministers Meeting & also do some 1:1 media interviews following
the scrum.

1:1 Media: CBC the house, CTV Power Play, Global’s West Block, CPAC.

A

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_STM_PJH_National Day of Remembrance_V4_DD

Approved. Thanks.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:28 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_STM_PJH_National Day of Remembrance_V4_DD

Hello,

Attached for your approval is the statement for the National Day of Remembrance on Dec. 6™.
This is scheduled to go out at 8:00 am on Dec. 6 (Thursday)

This has been approved by Molly in the Gender Equity Office.

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:41 PM

To: s.17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: For review: Statement on L'Ecole Polytecnique Massacre

Reviewed by PS Dean & her office.

For Immediate Release
Office of the Premier
December 6, 2018
Corp Cal: PREM-90290

Premier’s statement on the National Day of Remembrance and Action on Violence Against Women

VICTORIA -Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement to mark the National Day of Remembrance and
Action on Violence Against Women:

“Genevieve Bergeron, Héléne Colgan, Nathalie Croteau, Barbara Daigneault, Anne-Marie Edward, Maud Haviernick,
Barbara Klucznik-Widajewicz, Maryse Laganiére, Maryse Leclair, Anne-Marie Lemay, Sonia Pelletier, Michéle Richard,
Annie St-Arneault, Annie Turcotte.

“Today, we say the names of the fourteen women murdered at Ecole Polytechnique on December 6, 1989, and we
remember their lives that ended in violence, stolen because of their gender.

“Twenty-nine years later, gender-based violence and discrimination continues to happen every day, in places that we
work, learn and live.

“As we stand together and observe moments of silence in their honour, we recommit to using our voices and platforms
to speak out, and to work together to end gender-based violence

“The time for change is now. Together, we can advance equality and build a brighter, safer future, for women, girls and
trans people, in British Columbia, in Canada, and around the world.”

A vigil will be held at 5 p.m. at the Parliament Buildings in Victoria, to commemorate the National Day of Remembrance
and Action on Violence Against Women. The Canadian flag will fly at half-mast from sunrise to sunset.

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Op Ed - Surrey Capital FINAL

That’s ok, I'm fine with that.
If I had the time | would send in some copy edits...

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:29 PM
To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Op Ed - Surrey Capital FINAL

FYI EDUC wants to send this out specifically to SA media.
Not sure what the plan for the Premier’s op-ed is but wanted to keep all in the loop

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX" <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 4, 2018 at 2:14:24 PM PST

To: "Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX" <Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Op Ed - Surrey Capital FINAL

Hi Stephanie, attached is an op-ed we’re going to pitch to Surrey media including South Asian
media. Okay if | send this for Punjabi translation?
Thanks!

Sean Leslie
Communications Manager
Ministry of Education
Office: 250 356-8485

Cell: 250 893 4403
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Rathje, Leanne LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Photo of the Premier lighting a Menorah??

Good question, Leanne. I'll check.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Rathje, Leanne [mailto:Leanne.Rathje@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Photo of the Premier lighting a Menorah??

Hello Sage,
Bruce Fogg sent me to you....| have a bit of an odd request...

| saw the Premier’s message about Chanukah, but I’'m wondering if there’s a photo of him lighting a menorah? | looked
on flickr, but didn’t see anything.

Can you help?

Thanks, and regards,

Leanne

Leanne Rathje | Constituency Assistant to
Ronna-Rae Leonard MLA for Courtenay-Comox
Leanne.rathje@leg.bc.ca | 437 5" St, Courtenay BC

Ph: 250-703-2410
Office Hours: Monday to Thursday, 10 am to 12:00 pm, and 1:00 pm to 4 pm, Fridays by appointment

&

It is a privilege to live and work on the traditional lands of the K’'omoks First Nations.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The above message contains confidential information intended for a specified
individual and purpose. The information is private and protected by law. Any copying or disclosure of this
transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from your system. Thank
you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX (Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: FW: Photo of the Premier lighting a Menorah??

Can you ask the photo team whether they remember taking photos of PJH lighting a menorah?

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
Leanne.rathje@leg.bc.ca | 437 5 St, Courtenay BC

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Dean.MLA,
Mitzi LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Island Corridor Event Dec 10

Yes, draft remarks should be coming soon.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Sanderson, Melanie TRAN:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX

Subject: RE: Island Corridor Event Dec 10

Hi Bruce,
So my understanding is that GCPE are/will be working with Sage on speaking notes for the Premier.

We're happy for PJH to stay as long as his schedule will allow and as long as he’s comfortable. We can work around it if
he has to cut out short.

Hope that helps.
JP

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX <lames.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Dean.MLA, Mitzi LASS:EX <Mitzi.Dean.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Island Corridor Event Dec 10

Hi James. Couple of points.
Thank you for the ongoing hard work you and your team are doing to pull this event off on such late year, short notice.

Not sure who is preparing speaking notes for PJH for this event. Can you clarify if it’s your shop or Premier’s office or ?
Because PJH is there in the middle of the meeting perhaps he should speak for just 5 minutes and not 10?

Perhaps his comments should answer discussion questions 2 & 3 ??? Or should they be more general about the
opportunity we have in front of us. Personnally, | haven’t been in any meeting where PJH has had a chance to articulate
what he wants to say at this gathering, so sorry | cant be more helpful on this.

Finally, | believe the Premier will be leaving the meeting before the scheduled end. Can you let Amber/Kate know if this
is ok with your team or if you are hoping he will stay till end or ????
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Despite the challenges | know the Premier is going to be happy this meeting is happening Monday and really looking
forward to the discussion and outcomes.

Thank you.

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Rathje, Leanne LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Photo of the Premier lighting a Menorah??
Here you go!

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 3:59 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Photo of the Premier lighting a Menorah??

Hi Sage,

Here's a link to a photo of the Premier lighting a menorah at the Legislature last year: https://flic.kr/p/220SKom

Here'’s a link to his tweet from this year: https://twitter.com/jjhorgan/status/940784992082313216

The Flickr photo referenced above is a part of a set of photos taken last year, so can scroll through and browse others.

Best
Karl

Karl Hardin
Executive Director | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 3:49 PM

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>
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

| saw the Premier’s message about Chanukah, but I’'m wondering if there’s a photo of him lighting a menorah? | locked
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

@

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 4:.02 PM

To: Brent Humphrey; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Budget Narrative Update

Thanks, Brent. Somewhere we have a document that outlines the working groups we decided on for budget comms.
Cc’ing Tim here in case he has it at hand.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Brent Humphrey [mailto:brent.humphrey@publicsphere.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Budget Narrative Update

Hi, you two. FYI:

Meeting with Sue Gee (temp CD FIN) today (Tuesday) to coordinate and understand FIN internal comms
processes and to see what she’s pulling from there for budget narrative.

Sue and | will then meet with Rob/Robyn to set the table for work flow ahead from FIN perspective.

brent
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Subject: RE: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

Edit to PJH quote. Good to go.
s.13

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Cc: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

Sage, can you sign off please?
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2018, at 12:26 PM, Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Looks good to me.

Craig can you by chance contact me with any draft details about the Dec 14 M’Kola announcement in
Langford at Station Avenue (9am). | have the M’Kola folk calling me trying to find out details.
Thanks and best.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

Hi all,
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See attached draft NR, with PJH quote included. $:13
s.13

Also, so you have them, here are the estimated construction start dates:

Langford:
Spencer Road — February 2019

Hockley Avenue - February 2019

Sooke:
Drennan/Sooke — September 2019

Throup Road — December 2019

Thanks,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

Great. Craig, S-13

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: FW: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

PJH would like a quote.

From:s-17

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

Yes please.
Sent from my iPhone
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On Dec 3, 2018, at 2:59 PM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please find below and attached details on a CRD news release slated to go out later this
week concerning 4 new buildings in Langford and Sooke as a part of the Regional

Housing First Partnerships. There is no event scheduled s.13
s.13

Kate

From: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 2:51 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: FW: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

Hi all,

As discussed with Kate, the attached is a (very draft) release that the CRD is wanting to
put out late this week, which identifies the next four buildings to be built through the
S90M CRD Regional Housing First Partnership funding (funding = 30 Fed / 30 Prov / 30
CRD). They tend to lead these ones, but | wanted to put this particular NR on your radar
as all four of these buildings are in PJH’s riding in Langford and Sooke (the first two
were in Victoria and Salt Spring).

The release is currently structured with a single quote from each partner — Duclos on
behalf of Feds/CMHC, Robinson on behalf of Prov/BCH, and Plant on behalf of CRD, plus
the two local mayors. s.13

s.13

Happy to discuss further if you'd like,
Craig

Craig Ashbourne

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
C: 250-213-3187

E: craig.ashbourne@gov.bc.ca

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 3, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX

Cc: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX; Djonlic, Matt MAH:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; D'Souza,
Pamela GCPE:EX

Subject: 2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement_DRAFT.docx

Craig, as discussed, please see the attached draft NR from the CRD regarding the
announcement of four new affordable housing projects in Langford and Sooke.

Thanks

Darren Harbord
Government Communications and Public Engagement
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Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
250952-0152
250 882-8518 (cell)

<2018-12-05-MR-RHFP-Project-Announcement DRAFT.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Travel to Vancouver Library tomorrrow

Can Bob & | get a ride?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Geary,
Vanessa PREM:EX; Bain, Don PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Travel to Vancouver Library tomorrrow

Thank you.
| can drive folks if need be but plan to leave pretty early (be there by 11-ish). Note: $-22

M

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass,
Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Geary,
Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
<Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>;
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Travel to Vancouver Library tomorrrow

Hi All,

Confirming Evan, Sheena and Amber H will travel to the Library with the Premier tomorrow. For anyone else planning
on attending, alternate travel will need to be arranged. | know it’s a bit of a tight timeline for some coming straight out
of Cabinet and wanted everyone to be prepared. I've copied Danny here, who may be able to help coordinate taxis for
those who will need them.

A
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: The Washington Times

No its not. Nvm.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: The Washington Times

s.13

s.13

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 12:00 PM

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

From: BARRY BROWN <8.22 >

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX (Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: Reminder of Building inclusive Organizations Workshop Dec. 10th & 11th

Can you put me in the Monday session?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:10 PM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants; LP PO Executive Office; LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
Subject: Reminder of Building inclusive Organizations Workshop Dec. 10th & 11th

| am writing to remind you of the Building Inclusive Organizations workshop being offered to staff next Monday and
Tuesday.
The Tuesday session is now full but there are still several spaces left in the Monday session.

To register for the Monday session please email Danny at Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca.

Please register as soon as possible so we can confirm attendance with the facilitator and the venue.

If you are registered but can no longer attend please let us know well in advance so someone else can have the
opportunity.

Thank you

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff

West Annex, Office of the Premier
Cell#778-584-0867
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: INFO: COF Communique
Sage

778-678-0832

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX;
Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: INFO: COF Communique

FYI

From: Loretta O'Connor [mailto:loretta@canadaspremiers.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Héléne Bouchard; Jasmina Randhawa; Jean-Stéphane Bernard; Kelliann Dean; Lynn Betzner; Michael Richards;
Patricia Hearn; Paul Ledwell; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Ray Gilmour; Sara Flaherty; Shaleen Woodward; Wes Jickling
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Armande Martine; Audrey MacPhail; 'Beverley Bailey'; Debbie Baert-Reid; Elizabeth
Hatfield; Emily Tutanuak; Esther Gibbs; Heather Collier; Iolanda-Cristina Ciurescu; Isabelle Flamand; Julie Gionet;
Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Kyle Brown; Laura Bellefontaine; Linda Andrews; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Sheri
Merasty; Staci Magnuson; Tracy Kyak

Subject: Internal trade communique -- released to media

The COF news release on internal trade has been released to media:

http://www.newswire.ca/en/releases/archive/December2018/04/c7134.html
http://www.newswire.ca/fr/releases/archive/December2018/04/c3607.html
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - World Juniors Materials
Attachments: 20181211_SN_Road to the Worlds_V2_SAcomments.docx

I've been helped in this by actual sports fans. Comments in the attached doc plus:

Key Messages

e We are very excited to welcome the 2019 World Junior Hockey Championship to
beautiful British Columbia.

e I’'m proud to be here today to help wrap up the ‘Road to the World Juniors’
educational program that introduces kids to the sport of hockey through fun games
and skills development.

e Playing sports can improve physical skills, confidence and self-esteem in children,
while promoting active living in families and communities.

e British Columbia is a great place to be active all year round, so it’s fitting that we are
the province to host this year’s World Junior Hockey Championships.

e For nine communities outside of Victoria and Vancouver, fans can see world-class
hockey in person, thanks to training camps and exhibition games closer to home.

s.13

e Our government will continue investing in championship events and sports education
programs because they bring people together and create healthy communities.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 3:59 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
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Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - World Juniors Materials

Hello,

Attached for your approval are the following materials for the Road to the World Juniors Wrap Up and Tournament
Preview on Dec. 11, 2018.

1. SN
2. KM/QA

There is no release. There will be an advisory. Erin is working on that with TAC and Jen H.
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
Sent: December 4, 2018 5:16 PM
To: maclean

Subject: RE: nice to meet you

Hey Maclean,
Thanks for reaching out. I’d be pleased to grab a coffee. I'll send you a note when I’'m back in town towards the end of
the week.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: maclean [mailto:maclean@theorca.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: nice to meet you

Hi Sage,

Nice to finally meet you last week.

Hey, | heard from Sheena there’s no space for me to have a year-ender with the Premier this year. After chatting with
Rob, Richard et al., | hadn’t realized it's unusual not to make room for a press gallery member. If you ever have
concerns with anything | write, please don’t hesitate to contact me; I'm always open to hearing your side of things,
including criticism.

If you have time for a coffee before Christmas, I'd love to better introduce myself (and probably trade some PO stories.)
Cheers,

Maclean Kay

Editor-in-Chief

Mobile — 250-889-0518
www.theorca.ca

w theORCA
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX;
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Last version of the speech

Attachments: 20181205_SN_PJH_Climate Change Speech Outline_REAL-FinalFromGCPE.DOCX
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 5:56 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: NR-CleanBC-Draft8.docx
Attachments: NR-CleanBC-Draft8.docx; ATTO0001.txt
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Wensi

nk, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Merci

Sage

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 4, 2018 6:41 PM
Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

: Re: KM QA for kit

778-678-0832

Sent fro

On Dec 4, 2018, at 6:23 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

m my mobile device

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828

<MLA KM QA CleanBC.DOCX>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 4, 2018 7:16 PM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: The Washington Times

No \a\.rorries.s'22

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 7:11 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: The Washington Times

| also just realized what you meant in your response. Disregard my previous email. $-22

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Dec 4, 2018, at 5:01 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Perhaps I’'m mistaken. The website said as much. Let’s talk later.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Dec 4, 2018, at 4:11 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

From: BARRY BROWN <822 _ >

Sent: December 4, 2018 11:41 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: The Washington Times

Hi. This is Barry Brown, Canada Correspondent for The Washington (DC) Times. | am
working on a story about Canada's carbon tax and would like to speak to someone in
the Premier's office about it.

Please call me at your earliest convenience.

Thank you

Barry Brown
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Nope

Sage

778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 4, 2018 7:23 PM

Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
RE: Slides for main stage

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 7:22 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Slides for main stage
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 8:12 PM
To: Richard Littlemore
Subject: RE: first package of material
Hi Richard,

The premier is very happy with the formatting as you suggested, with a couple tweaks.

s.13

Other promised material on it's way...

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 1, 2018 2:43 PM
To: Richard Littlemore

Subject: Re: first package of material

. 22 .
Mid to late afternoon tomorrow totally fine.® but available before or after, at your
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
afternoon possible? If not, Monday early? IL.e., before 8:45.

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

From: Richard Littlemore [mailto:richardlittiemore@gmail.com]
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

188

Page 185 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



189

Page 186 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



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

From: "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX" <Brad.Spencer(@gov.bc.ca>

To: "Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX" <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.be.ca>, "Stewart,
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
Skilled labour shortage 11Sept 2018 _FINAL.DOCX >> << File: IN Labour shortage
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
it online, and I'm told that your folks can help me ©

Thanks so much, as always!

Michele

<QA Q2 FINAL.DOCX>

<KM_ QA other shops Q2 Report FINAL.DOCX>

<IN _Cumulative Impacts Business 14Sept18 FINAL.DOC>

<q2 topline messages.docx>

<NR-CleanBC-Draft5.docx>

<Q2 Summary - PO request - Nov 30 2018.pdf>

<20181205_ SN PJH Climate Change Speech Outline DRAFT v3.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 4, 2018 8:23 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: info request

***| don’t expect a reply outside of regular business hours***

Hi Craig,

Do you have a BN or anything similar about how the Province is working to support local and regional government and,
where relevant, facilitating a healthy relationship with business? Also, without appropriating municipal authority, how
government is committed supporting a transparent and efficient regulation managed at the appropriate level? Most
applicable to real estate development.

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

Sent: December 4, 2018 8:28 PM
To: Richard Littlemore

Subject: RE: first package of material

Not sure how helpful this is at this point...

Background:

At their Nov 14th meeting the Mayors’ Council voted to suspend the Surrey LRT project and request further information
from Translink about the possibility of switching to SkyTrain for discussion at their December 13th meeting.

Mayor McCallum and Mayor Kennedy Stewart were the only members advocating for work on the Skytrain plan to start
right away. The majority of other members supported Surrey’s desire to suspend LRT, but stated they need more
information before making a decision about SkyTrain.

The Mayors’ Council agreed to consider SkyTrain within the existing funding envelope of the 10 Year Vision.

Message:

We made a significant investment to support rapid transit in Surrey as part of the Mayors’ Council 10-Year Vision.

We remain committed to supporting rapid transit for Surrey and the region.

The Mayor’s Council has asked for more information to guide their decision on what the next steps are for Skytrain.
Once a decision about next steps has been reached we look forward to expediting the review of a new business case to
ensure there are no unnecessary delays.

We will continue to work to keep people moving quickly and affordably in Surrey and the entire region.

Unlike the previous government, we’ve funded 40% of Phase Two of the Mayors’ 10-year Vision and committed to
funding 40% of Phase Three.
The Mayors’ Council is considering SkyTrain within the existing funding envelope of the 10 Year Vision.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 8:12 PM
To: 'Richard Littlemore'

Subject: RE: first package of material

Hi Richard,
The premier is very happy with the formatting as you suggested, with a couple tweaks.

s.13
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Other promised material on it’s way...

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 1, 2018 2:43 PM
To: Richard Littlemore

Subject: Re: first package of material

2

Mid to late afternoon tomorrow totally fine. -2 but available before or after, at your

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
afternoon possible? If not, Monday early? l.e., before 8:45.

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

Cc: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell(@gov.bc.ca>, "Stewart,
Courtney GCPE:EX" <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>, "Cascaden, Lori R
GCPE:EX" <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

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

<QA_Q2 FINAL.DOCX>

<KM_ QA other shops Q2 Report FINAL.DOCX>

<IN Cumulative Impacts Business 14Sept18 FINAL.DOC>
<q2 topline messages.docx>

<NR-CleanBC-Draft5.docx>

<Q2 Summary - PO request - Nov 30 2018.pdf>

<20181205 SN PJH Climate Change Speech Outline DRAFT v3.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 4, 2018 8:57 PM

To: nmcharg@hoggan.com

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Speaking notes for a firefighter
Hi Nancy,

We may have a lead on a firefighter for tomorrow. Mira mentioned you had written notes for a firefighter - would you
please send them along to me and her?
Thanks,

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 5, 2018 6:33 AM

Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX; Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

. Re: Clean BC MLA Social Media Tool Kit

It should be packaged up with the KMs, QAs, NR & backgrounder to go around the time of the announcement.
Who can be point on sending that all out?

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec

4, 2018, at 10:17 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi folks,

I've updated the social media MLA toolkit (attached). Here’s a link to download the shareable graphics:
https://In.sync.com/dl/3a2b625d0/payj2y2p-wepsd4562-ytmepdty-3trpgsdy

Sage, in our meeting yesterday we had agreed to send out to MLAs/Ministers after the event tomorrow.
If you have specific timing in mind, or would like us to coordinate sending this out with whatever other
supporting materials you will be sending out, please let me know.

And as always, open to all the feedback.

Thanks!
Karl

Karl Hardin
Executive Director | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 2:57 PM

To: "Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX" <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"
<Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>, Allieren Ward <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Clean BC MLA Social Media Tool Kit

Please see attached the MLA social media tool kit we would like to send to MLAs tomorrow afternoon
after the launch of CleanBC, for your review.

Note that copy-and-pasted key messages make up the bulk of the document.
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When we send it out, it will be accompanied by a series of sharable graphics, the not-quite-final
versions of which are here:

https://www.dropbox.com/s/zoshuufumwlzody/CleanBC 1200x628 CleverHeaders-for%20sign%z20off-
dec4.pdf?dI=0

Please let me know if there need to be any changes made by tomorrow afternoon.

Stephanie

Stephanie Ferguson

Digital Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250-889-3745

<MLA Social Media Kit CleanBC.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CBC Radio request for BC Today

| highly doubt we can make this work. And MMM & MGH will be in the scrum with PJH.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:12 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: CBC Radio request for BC Today

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Bridgette Watson <bridgette.watson(@cbc.ca>

Date: December 5, 2018 at 9:05:28 AM PST

To: <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CBC Radio request for BC Today

Good morning,

I know the timing may be a challenge, but we are going to discuss the pending climate plan on
BC Today between 12 and 1:00 p.m.

I would like to request Premier Horgan join us at any point in the program if he has availability.

Jason D'Souza is hosting today.

I can be reached at 522

Many thanks,

Bridgette Watson

Associate producer, Current Affairs
CBC Vancouver

Bridgette. Watson(@cbc.ca

(@Beewatz
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Punjabi Spokesperson Clean BC

We do not as we had envisioned MMM taking the bulk of the 2"¥ day media and are attentive to the feedback that SA
media would prefer the ministers appended to a file.

Having said that, if we need a Punjabi speaker | think Minister Bains makes the most sense due to the economic and
workforce implications of CleanBC. I've cc’ed Robb and Rosa here to canvass their opinions.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 5:03 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Punjabi Spokesperson Clean BC

Hi Sage,
| believe MMM will be doing some SA media. Do we have a designated Punjabi spokesperson as well? Will need
someone for a couple of TV interviews and a possibly some radio too.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi
Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

To
BRITISH

])
BRI i WORK UNIT
corneia - \Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 9:57 AM
To: §.22

Subject: Could we move our meeting

To tomorrow at 10 am? Apologies. I'm also available at 430 pm.

Today’s climate action announcement is likely to derail today’s timing.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 10:02 AM

To: s.17 Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: phone call - housing affordability

Hello all,

I’m hoping we can schedule a phone call in the next few days to talk about house prices and our narrative.
| have the following times available —

Thurs 1230; 230

Friday; 12-2 pm

Do any of those times work for folks?

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

Sent: December 5, 2018 10:05 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CBC News request embargo'd climate plan?

Same deal — send them the material under embargo when the tech briefing starts.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:03 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: CBC News request embargo'd climate plan?

Hello! Media request here. Thank you!

From: Olivia Chandler <olivia.chandler@cbc.ca>

Sent: December 5, 2018 10:00 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CBC News request embargo'd climate plan?

Hi there,

I'm a producer with Power & Politics and were planning a segment on BC's climate change plan being released today.

I'm wondering if we might be able to get an embargo'd copy of the plan?
Please let me know.

Olivia

Olivia Chandler
Producer, CBC Ottawa
Desk: 613-288-6789
Cell: 647-385-9304

Twitter: @livchandler
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Speech review - Chamber
Hi Amber,

| won’t have a draft of the BC Chamber speech until the end of the day today (PJH will have for the plane tomorrow) so
we should take that hold out of the calendar.
I’m sure we could use the time for follow up media on CleanBC.

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

Sent: December 5, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: travel back from Vancouver
Hi Elizabeth,

| don’t see travel back from Vancouver in my calendar for today. Do you know if a flight is booked?
If not, could you get me in somewhere? The latest flight possible would be great. ©
Thanks,

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Wensink, Alison

PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thank you!

Sage
778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 5, 2018 10:43 AM
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Re: travel back from Vancouver

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 10:38 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,

| don’t see any travel for you here either. I'm on the line with Helijet and will try Harbour Air after.
Will get right back to you.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:34 AM

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

Sage Aaron,

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

Sent: December 5, 2018 10:56 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Re: travel back from Vancouver

I’ll take the 220 on Harbour Air as it’s the surest bet. Thanks, Elizabeth.
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 10:52 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,

| have you waitlisted on the 2:10 Heli from the harbour (Bob is on it) but that’s all that’s available. What
would you prefer?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:43 AM
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

| don’t see any travel for you here either. I’'m on the line with Helijet and will try
Harbour Air after.
Will get right back to you.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: travel back from Vancouver

Hi Elizabeth,

| don’t see travel back from Vancouver in my calendar for today. Do you know if a flight
is booked?

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

Sent: December 5, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Tom Hawthorn

Subject: Re: Could we move our meeting

Yep, | can do 430 today. Thank you!
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 10:27 AM, Tom Hawthorn <522

> wrote:

Sage: No problem changing the timing, although 4:30 p.m. today works better for me. | can also do 10

a.m. tomorrow. Let me know. cheers, t

On Wed, Dec 5, 2018 at 9:56 AM Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: December 5, 2018 11:04 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Re: travel back from Vancouver

Actually, Bob cancelled his spot on the 4 Heli -could you pretty pleas check if his spot is available?
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 10:55 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I'll take the 220 on Harbour Air as it’s the surest bet. Thanks, Elizabeth.
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 10:52 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,

| have you waitlisted on the 2:10 Heli from the harbour (Bob is on it) but that’s all that’s
available. What would you prefer?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:43 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Re: travel back from Vancouver

Thank you!
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 10:38 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
<Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,

| don’t see any travel for you here either. I’'m on the line with Helijet
and will try Harbour Air after.
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

| don’t see travel back from Vancouver in my calendar for today. Do you
know if a flight is booked?

If not, could you get me in somewhere? The latest flight possible would
be great. ©

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

Zut alors

Sage

778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 5, 2018 11:07 AM
Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Re: travel back from Vancouver

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 11:04 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Bob had a Harbour Air and it’s long gone. They have nothing after this flight.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:04 AM
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

Ill take the 220 on Harbour Air as it’s the surest bet. Thanks, Elizabeth.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 10:52 AM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
<Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,

| have you waitlisted on the 2:10 Heli from the harbour (Bob is on it) but
that’s all that’s available. What would you prefer?

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

| don’t see any travel for you here either. I'm on the
line with Helijet and will try Harbour Air after.
Will get right back to you.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 10:34 AM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: travel back from Vancouver

Hi Elizabeth,

| don’t see travel back from Vancouver in my calendar
for today. Do you know if a flight is booked?

If not, could you get me in somewhere? The latest flight
possible would be great. ©

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
December 5, 2018 11:08 AM
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

Sent: December 5, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Hannah, Matt LASS:EX; May, Ed LASS:EX; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX

Subject: Fwd: CleanBC Materials and Digital Toolkit

Attachments: NR-CleanBC_Dec 5 2018.pdf; ATT00001.htm; CleanBC_HighlightsReport_120318.pdf; ATT00002.htm;

Combined KM QA CleanBC.DOCX; ATT00003.htm; CleanBC Digital Toolkit.docx; ATT00004.htm; Clean
BC Validator Quotes Final.pdf; ATT00005.htm

Please distribute to MLAs and staff.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX" <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 5, 2018 at 12:00:26 PM PST

To: GCPE Comm Directors <PABDirectors@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, GCPE Comm Managers
<PABCOMM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Senior Ministerial Assistants <SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>,
LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Executive Assistants
<LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>,
"Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX" <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CleanBC Materials and Digital Toolkit

Hello,
The CleanBC climate action plan is being launched now.
Please find attached CleanBC products for your reference and use:

1) News Release

2) CleanBC Report Highlights
3) Key Message/QA

4) CleanBC Digital Toolkit

5) CleanBC Validator Quotes

Here is a link to download sharable graphics for social media:
https://In.sync.com/dl/3a2b625d0/payj2y2p-weps4562-ytmep4dty-3trpgsdy

Use the hashtag #CleanBC.
Contact Karl Hardin if you have any social media related questions.
Thank you,

Danielle Dalzell
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Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public
Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

No records

Sage

778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 5, 2018 12:14 PM

OOP FOI PREM:EX

Re: Call for Records OOP-2018-87466 Records Due December 12, 2018

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 11:53 AM, OOP FOI PREM:EX <OOP.FOl@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by December12'" whether or not you have any
records:

Canvassed: All Staff

All correspondence regardings.22

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/17/2018 To 11/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most
convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will
exceed 100 pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to
contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 12:28 PM

To: May, Ed LASS:EX

Subject: Re: CleanBC Materials and Digital Toolkit
s.22

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 12:24 PM, May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

All done. Got it from Danielle.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX [mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.cal

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Hannah, Matt <Matt.Hannah@Ileg.bc.ca>; May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne
<Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>

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
<PABCOMM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Senior Ministerial Assistants
<SRMINAST@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Ministerial Assistants
<LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, LP Executive Assistants <LPEAS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"
<Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>, "Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX" <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett,
Tim GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>

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

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government

Communications and Public Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 12:50 PM

To: s.16

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: PJH CleanBC speech

Attachments: 20181205_SN_PJH_Climate Change Speech Outline_REAL-FinalFromGCPE.DOCX; ATT00001.htm
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Weaver: B.C. climate plan offers pathway to low-carbon economy

Attachments: Weaver_ B.C. climate plan offers pathway to low-carbon economy.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oliver, Jillian" <Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca>

Date: December 5, 2018 at 12:48:51 PM PST

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: Weaver: B.C. climate plan offers pathway to low-carbon economy

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
December 5, 2018

Weaver: B.C. climate plan offers pathway to low-carbon economy
Copyright
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Media contact
Jillian Oliver, Press Secretary
+1 250-882-6187 | jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Punjabi Spokesperson Clean BC

Not sure if he’s been briefed yet.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 12:52 PM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

OMNI and PTC are here. They might need a Punjabi spokesperson. . Is Minister Bains ok to clip?
Shruti

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2018, at 9:34 AM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Agreed.

R

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Punjabi Spokesperson Clean BC

We do not as we had envisioned MMM taking the bulk of the 2" day media and are
attentive to the feedback that SA media would prefer the ministers appended to a file.
Having said that, if we need a Punjabi speaker | think Minister Bains makes the most
sense due to the economic and workforce implications of CleanBC. I've cc’ed Robb and
Rosa here to canvass their opinions.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 9:03 AM
234

Page 231 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Punjabi Spokesperson Clean BC

Hi Sage,

| believe MMM will be doing some SA media. Do we have a designated Punjabi
spokesperson as well? Will need someone for a couple of TV interviews and a possibly
some radio too.

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

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:18 PM
To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Desk

It does. Thanks, Elizabeth.
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 5, 2018, at 2:06 PM, Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX <Elizabeth.Parkinson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,
Here is the quote for your height adjustable desk. Does this all look correct?
Thanks,

Elizabeth

From: Steve Nagy [mailto:snagy@graphicoffice.com]
Sent: Sunday, December 2, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Desk

Hi Elizabeth,

Here is the quote for the height adjustable desk. It has gone up a little due to steel tariffs.
If all looks good just send me back an email and | will order.

Thanks,

Steve

Steve Nagy

<image001.jpg>

GRAPHIC OFFICE INTERIORS LTD.
1751 Sean Heights

Saanichton BC V8M 0B3
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e| snagy@graphicoffice.com | | www.graphicoffice.com
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All drawings and renderings presented remain the sole property of Graphic Office Interiors Ltd. They are considered

proprietary intellectual knowledge and may not be copied, used or distributed for any other purpose without prior
consent of Graphic Office Interiors Ltd.
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<Elizabeth HAT.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Great 13

s.22

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 5, 2018 2:33 PM

Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Re: FOR APPROVAL - World Juniors Materials

s.22

Then approved

Thx

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec5, 2

018, at 1:45 PM, Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,

Please see the attached SN and KM-QA with your edits incorporated. Mat Smith reviewed and said
these make sense, $-22

Thanks!

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 4, 2018 5:12 PM

To:
Cc:

Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-

Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - World Juniors Materials

I've

been helped in this by actual sports fans. Comments in the attached doc plus:

Key Messages

« We are very excited to welcome the 2019 World Junior Hockey
Championship to beautiful British Columbia.

e I’'m proud to be here today to help wrap up the ‘Road to the World
Juniors’ educational program that introduces kids to the sport of hockey
through fun games and skills development.
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« Playing sports can improve physical skills, confidence and self-esteem in
children, while promoting active living in families and communities.

« British Columbia is a great place to be active all year round, so it’s fitting
that we are the province to host this year’s World Junior Hockey
Championships.

« For nine communities outside of Victoria and Vancouver, fans can see
world-class hockey in person, thanks to training camps and exhibition
games closer to home.

s.13
e Our government will continue investing in championship events and
sports education programs because they bring people together and
create healthy communities.
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

Attached for your approval are the following materials for the Road to the World Juniors Wrap Up and
Tournament Preview on Dec. 11, 2018.

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

<20181211_SN_Road to the Worlds_V4.docx>
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<20181211_KM-QA_Road to the Worlds_V3.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 5:54 PM

To: Marcella Bernardo; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Possible media avail tomorrow?

Hi Marcella,

Again, it was lovely to see you this past weekend!
So, not from the premier as he'll be on his way to the 1st Ministers meeting in Montreal. We'll stay in touch and let you
know if there's an avail from someone else on our side.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Marcella Bernardo [mailto:Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Possible media avail tomorrow?

HiJen,

Is there any chance of a media availability after this committee meeting tomorrow?

$.22 but because we don't have a reporter in Victoria (yet), it's going to be difficult to chase by

phone.
Thanks for any advice,

Marcella

Leg Scandal/AG 1Bernardo/phoneDec052018new@

Copyright
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This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at
www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice<http://www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice>

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement suivant les modalités
énoncées dans I'avis publié a www.rogers.com/aviscourriel <http://www.rogers.com/aviscourriel>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 10:58 PM
To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: BC Chamber notes
Attachments: BC Chamber of Commerce.docx
Hi Evan,

Would you please print this for PJH to read on the plane?

A few things to note:

It's a first draft so will need changes, including:

It's too long and has to be cut back

The language has to bes-22 (the final version will be much more point form)
A few other content edits

But this will give PJH the gist of the speech and topics

Thanks,

Sage

From: Richard Littlemore <richardlittlemore@gmail.com>
Sent: December-05-18 9:29 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: BC Chamber notes

Hi Sage,

Attached find a first draft, a bit long for my liking, but I thought I would leave you examples from which to
choose. I've love to see any kind of markup, just so | have a sense of what might (or not). And I will protect
some time Friday through Sunday for edits and a point-form version if this looks like it's working.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX (Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: file just of PJH

Hi Karl,

Nic Scapillatti is asking if we have a file just of the premier’s speech yesterday.

If we do, how would we like to share that.
Sage Aaron, Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832

244

Page 241 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 6, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Richard Littlemore
Subject: RE: Regulation

| saw and concur.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Richard Littlemore [mailto:richardlittiemore@gmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 7:40 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: BTW: Regulation

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

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: FW: B.C. Greens statement on the National Day of Remembrance and Action on Violence against
Women

Attachments: B.C. Greens statement on the National Day of Remembrance and Action on Violence against
Women.pdf

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Oliver, Jillian [mailto:Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 9:24 AM
Subject: B.C. Greens statement on the National Day of Remembrance and Action on Violence against Women

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
December 6th, 2018

B.C. Greens statement on the National Day of Remembrance and Action on Violence against Women
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
Sent: December 6, 2018 9:52 AM
To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: file just of PJH

Today would be great but no rush

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: file just of PJH

We can make that happen today, and will upload it and provide you with a link to share.

What’s our deadline on this? My video team got home pretty late last night so told them they could come into the office
late, but Karolinka should be in the office soon.

Karl Hardin

Executive Director | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 at 9:23 AM

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:21 AM

To: Stephen Howard

Subject: RE: Press Release-Clean BC plan takes promising steps to address climate change, says BCFED
Thx, Stephen

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Stephen Howard [mailto:showard@bcfed.ca]

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Press Release-Clean BC plan takes promising steps to address climate change, says BCFED

fyi
Stephen Howard

Communications Director
778 879 0707

From: Marisha Zuckerman

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2018 12:58 PM

Subject: Press Release-Clean BC plan takes promising steps to address climate change, says BCFED
**FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE**

December 5, 2018

Clean BC plan takes promising steps to address climate change, says BCFED

Copyright
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For more information contact Stephen Howard, BCFED Communications Director,
778-879-0707.

In solidarity,

N bk

W. LAIRD CRONK
President

Sent by:

Marisha Zuckerman| Executive Assistant | BC Federation of Labour
200 - 5118 Joyce Street, Vancouver, BC V5R 4H1
Tel: 604-430-1421 | e-mail mzuckerman@bcfed.ca

-'-'!,‘J-‘p
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Interview Request with the Weather Network deadline Dec 21st

| think it’s a good follow up on the announcement and good colour.
Rick could contact the Victoria ZEV club to get cars as props again.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 10:31 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Interview Request with the Weather Network deadline Dec 21st

If there is a desire to make this happen | will make it work in the schedule. Must be in Vic though.

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 10:12 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Interview Request with the Weather Network deadline Dec 21st

Any way we can make this work?

From: Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 8:48 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Interview Request with the Weather Network deadline Dec 21st

Good morning! Media request here for you all. Thank you!

From: Mia Gordon <mgordon@pelmorex.com>

Sent: December 6, 2018 8:46 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Interview Request with the Weather Network deadline Dec 21st

Dear Premier Horgan,
| hope this email finds you and your office well.

My name is Mia Gordon and | am the videographer and reporter in B.C. for the Weather Network.

The reason for this email is we are working on a story about the province's plan to phase out none electric cars and the
announcement regarding Clean BC.

We would love to get the word out and remind BC residents that we can work together to help the planet.
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We are hoping to complete the interview before the holiday's if there is time, however if that doesn't allow in your
schedule, we are also open to the New Year, we just feel this is a great time for BC and want to spread the word.

| look forward to speaking with you further,
Thank you,

Sincerely,

Mia

Mia Gordon
Videographer for The Weather Network
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:22 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 6457 Generic Backdrop D.1

Adding to this — agree on the bigger 5.
| kind of like the shattered triangles. Could we ask design to shape them into an abstract mountain shape?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 9:56 AM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 6457 Generic Backdrop D.1

I do like the 5 as opposed to the many.
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2018, at 9:11 AM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

A few thoughts. | printed it out in colour and have been thinking about it.

| kind of like how it isn’t the regular dark blue. That could be severe, and we have that in our podium
signs most times.

I think an image faded/wordmark-style in the background could be good, like a mountain, or something
else iconic.

And | like the bigger “Working for You” one, with it only 5 times. | think that would get captured in
images nicely. Though the smaller one is more subtle.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: 6457 Generic Backdrop D.1

First drafts of a backdrop. Not what | was expecting, but interesting. | was expecting it to be
blue. Let me know what you think, no rush. | always figured this would be a starting point.

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX" <Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 5, 2018 at 2:48:58 PM PST

3
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To: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX" <Andrew.Pratt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: 6457 Generic Backdrop D.1

Hi Rick,
| hope all is well with you this fine sunshiny Wednesday.

Please find attached 2 concepts for the generic backdrop.
(The grey rectangle shows the height of our premier positioned centred in front of the
backdrop)

1. This one is a tiled version as discussed
2. lIsalargerlogo placed 5 times, strategically to be visible at a variety of angles on
camera
Andrew and | have discussed these two options and feel these are two solid directions.

Your feedback and input most welcome.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve
Hi folks,

The lede reads clumsily for me and there are some run on sentences throughout. Could | get a quick stylistic edit,
please?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_0Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve

Reminder for this as well.

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX <Tyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>;
Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve

Photo options 1 and 2 attached.

CAPTION: The provincial government has released its CleanBC plan aimed at reducing climate pollution while creating
more job and economic opportunities for people, businesses and communities.

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:26 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX <Tyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>;
Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT V3

Two small changes. Once comma removed.

Danielle
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From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 5, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX <Tyler.Hooper@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>;
Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_0Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_V3

Hello Sage,

Attached for your approval is the CleanBC op-ed.

Erin will gather a couple of photos and caption for approval right after the event.
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

And great photo choices.

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

Subject: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT Ve

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: VCO Address for June 1st Meeting
Hi Shannon,

Does this inquiry fall within your remit?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Jonathon Cini [mailto:Jonathon.Cini@weforum.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 7:03 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria JTT:EX

Subject: RE: VCO Address for June 1st Meeting

Dear Sage,
| hope you have been well since we last spoke in June.
| was wondering if you can connect me with someone in the BC Government:

John Jordan, Executive Director for services strategy in the office of British Columbia's CIO and the project lead for The
Org Book.

It was announced in June this year that British Columbia will launch a beta test of what it for the time being calls
TheOrgBook, a service that initially will give access to business incorporation documents. Ultimately the service hopes
to add dozens of other government-issued digital licences and permits to be searched. Perhaps even law societies and
professional organizations will also participate so the public can verify the professional credentials of members. Here is
a reference to an article:
https://www.itworldcanada.com/article/two-upcoming-government-digital-projects-show-future-for-digital-id-in-
canada/406600

The World Economic Forum Center for the Fourth Industrial Revolution in San Francisco is writing a white paper on
decentralized digital identifiers within blockchain solutions. This white paper is part of the '‘Blockchain for Supply Chain
project and is very much in line with what is planned via TheOrgBook. We believe there would be great value in
collaborating.

If you can connect me with the John Jordan or someone in the CIO's office we would be very grateful.
Best wishes,

Jonathon Cini
Community Lead, Regional Strategies - North America

Page 256 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



World Economic Forum

350 Madison Avenue, 10th Floor
New York, NY 10017

M +S.22

jonathon.cini@weforum.org

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: 01 June 2018 14:49

To: Jonathon Cini <Jonathon.Cini@weforum.org>

Cc: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: VCO Address for June 1st Meeting

| can be available for a call at same time as our scheduled meeting.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Jonathon Cini [mailto:Jonathon.Cini@weforum.org]
Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

Subject: Re: VCO Address for June 1st Meeting

That's a shame. Is there perhaps someone else | could meet?

Otherwise could we speak over phone briefly today? 5.22

Best,
Sent from my iPhone

>0nlJun 1, 2018, at 10:42 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Jonathan,

> |I'm very sorry to do this but | have to cancel today's meeting due to unforeseen circumstances. My sincere apologies. |
would be happy to reschedule to Monday if you're staying in town, or to follow up with a phone call.

>

>

> Sage

>778-678-0832

> From: Jonathon Cini [mailto:Jonathon.Cini@weforum.org]
> Sent: Friday, June 1, 2018 8:05 AM

> To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

> Cc: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX

10
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> Subject: Re: VCO Address for June 1st Meeting

>

> Hi Sage,

>

> We can still leave it at 2 if need be. Just wanted to see if we could move it slightly earlier - but only if that works for
you.

> Keep me posted.

>

> Looking forward to seeing you today!

>

> Safe flight.

>

> Jonathon

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0nJun 1, 2018, at 7:23 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hi Jonathon,

>> Unfortunately I'm not in Vancouver before noon. Let me see if | can rearrange flights.

>>

>> Sage

>> 778-678-0832

>> Sent from my mobile device

>>

>>0n May 31, 2018, at 10:10 PM, Jonathon Cini <Jonathon.Cini@weforum.org<mailto:Jonathon.Cini@weforum.org>>
wrote:

>>
>> Hi Maria,

>>

>> | have had a couple of late requests to move meetings around tomorrow.
>>

>> Is it possible to meet Sage earlier? | am free in the morning between 9:30 - 10:30 and again from 12. Is it possible to
bring it forward?
>>
>> Best,
>>
>> Jonathon
>>
>> From: Szabo, Maria PREM:EX [mailto:Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca]
>> Sent: 19 March 2018 15:59
>>To: Jonathon Cini
>> Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
>> Subject: VCO Address for June 1st Meeting
>>
>> Hi Jonathon,
>>
>> This email is to confirm your meeting with Sage Aaron at the Vancouver Cabinet Office on June 1st at 2:00pm. We're
located in s.15
.15 We'll be sure to welcome you in and show you to the right room.
>>
>> If you have any problems, feel free to give me a call at 604-775-1600.

11
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>>
>> Thanks!

>>

>> Maria Szabo | Support Staff, Operations and Strategic Initiatives

>> Vancouver Cabinet Office | Office of the Premier

>> P: 604-775-1600 | E: maria.szabo@gov.bc.ca<mailto:maria.szabo@gov.bc.ca>

>>

>>

>> This message is for the designated recipient only and may contain privileged, proprietary, or otherwise confidential
information. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the original. Any other use
of the e-mail by you is prohibited.

>>

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPEEX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - Days of observance

Thank you — could you check with Mira about the Aga Khan’s birthday? At the least | think they should send a letter of
celebration/acknowledgement to the community.

Before | go further, were these checked with Stakeholder Relations? I'd want their opinion on Yalda for sure.

Let’s try translating the Christmas statement into Chinese & Tagalog.

| like the idea of a statement on NY day. It allows us to cast ahead and continue positioning ourselves as optimistic and
future-oriented.

Thanks,

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL - Days of observance

Hey Sage,
Just a friendly reminder to review the Days of Observance calendar for December.
Thanks!

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: November 28, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin PREM:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL - Days of observance

For approval. Days of observance for December.
Apologies for the delay.
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

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: FW: CleanBC Media Inquiries

FYI.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; Filion,
Corinna GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Johnston, Karen
GCPE:EX; Robb, Katie GCPE:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Anderson, Maryann GCPE:EX; McRae,
Meghan GCPE:EX; Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah GCPE:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX;
Rorison, Trish GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Duffus, Robert
GCPE:EX; Gee, Susan GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX

Subject: CleanBC Media Inquiries

With yesterday’s launch of CleanBC, we want to ensure that there is a coordinated response to media

inquiries. Therefore, for any calls that are specific to your ministry relating to CleanBC, please take the lead in
responding, but also make sure that you keep the Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy comm shop
informed as you develop your response. Please provide a heads up to Dave Karn and Dave Crebo at GCPE ENV.

If the questions tie in with broader policy issues surrounding CleanBC, or if it's not clear who should be the lead ministry
responding, please refer those calls to Karn and Crebo and they will triage accordingly.

Thanks,

Don Zadravec
Executive Director
Resource Ministries
GCPE
778-584-1252
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:40 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Meeting Re: End of Year Products

Yes, would like this meeting to happen.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 10:35 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Subject: Meeting Re: End of Year Products

Hello,
Just so everyone knows what we are intending to deliver next week for end of year.

Attached is an example of what the shops have compiled for us, as well as the one-year guide from July that we will be
updating for year end.

We are aiming to send drafts to Sage tomorrow of:

1. ALL end of year summaries compiled into one indexed document
2. Adraft of the KM Guide revised for year end

Once it’s finalized will send out the KM guide to CDs/MOs, and Karl’s team will then assemble a Digital Toolkit to send
out to CDs/MOs for year end posts.

I’d like to have a meeting on Monday to go through, discuss the messaging, and pull the best metrics out.
Erin will arrange if folks are free.
Thanks!

Danielle
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 12:19 PM
To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: meeting today

How ‘bout | just give you a quick call?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: meeting today

Hi Sage, are we still meeting today?

s.22 and Sarah is in Vancouver, but not sure if she will dial in.

Don Zadravec
Executive Director
Resource Ministries
GCPE
778-584-1252

16

Page 263 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 12:27 PM

To: s.17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: For review: CleanBC op ed

For the usual places
CleanBC: Creating opportunities for people and putting B.C. on the path to a cleaner, brighter future
By Premier John Horgan

The CleanBC climate action plan, launched by our government this week, will put B.C. on the path to a cleaner, better
future, with more opportunity for people.

Like so many of you, when my kids were young, we took them to watch the salmon spawning and out exploring in hopes
of seeing orcas in the wild. We need to protect this beautiful province for our children and grandchildren, and for the
people, communities, and industries that depend on B.C.’s abundant natural resources.

We're rising to the challenge of climate change and building a strong, sustainable, low-carbon economy that reduces
climate pollution. This new economy will create jobs and economic opportunities for people, businesses, and
communities in every part of B.C. And we’re working together with the B.C. Green caucus to get it done.

Over time, CleanBC will make how we get around, how we work, and how we heat our homes more efficient. It will
make cleaner options more convenient, available, and affordable. And it will support industries and investments in low-
carbon products, services, and pollution-reducing technologies.

By 2032, every new building constructed in B.C. will be “net-zero energy ready”. We're also requiring new buildings to
be more efficient, and ramping up funding for renovations and energy retrofits to our existing homes and offices. And
we’re reducing residential and industrial organic waste and turning it into a clean resource.

As part of CleanBC, every new light-duty car or truck sold in B.C. will be a zero-emission vehicle (ZEV) by 2040. ZEVs will
be more accessible and affordable for people throughout the province. We'll help people save money on fuel with
incentive programs, and make it easier to charge or fuel ZEVs. We'll also be speeding up the switch to cleaner fuels at
the gas pump, and helping industry to lower their emissions and reduce pollution.

We're working collaboratively to seize new clean economy opportunities, and help communities adapt to the impacts of
climate change. First Nations governments, local governments and businesses are all partners on the path forward. And
by moving to clean, renewable energy — like our abundant supply of B.C. electricity — we will power our growing
economy and make life better and more affordable for British Columbians. And we will work in partnership with
Indigenous Peoples on the path forward.

The challenges of climate change are global, but the impact is all too clear here in B.C. Unprecedented wildfires and
floods have hurt people, communities, and businesses throughout our province. We have a responsibility to act — for

now and for future generations. Our government is taking that responsibility seriously.

It’s time to put B.C. on a cleaner, more sustainable path, to build a better future for everyone in this province.
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With CleanBC we’re taking important steps forward, to make sure B.C. succeeds in the low-carbon economy of the
future. We want to make sure people can live, work and build good lives in the communities they call home.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Today's Call

Didn’t see this in time - thanks for joining me on the conference line.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Today's Call

Hi Sage: it will just be you and me at noon so feel free to call me directly when you are ready. $:17

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve

| reordered a wee bit to put the personal story closer to the top. GTG.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve
Importance: High

Updated version attached.

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_0Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve

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

Subject: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_0Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve
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

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_0Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_V3

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve

OH —yah. GTG with my change bringing the personal story up higher.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve

Apologies — please review THIS one.

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 11:48 AM

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

Subject: RE: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_Op-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT Ve

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

Subject: FW: WITH PHOTOS - FOR APPROVAL - 20181206_0p-Ed CleanBC_DRAFT_Ve

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:09 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181210_STM_PJH_Human Rights Day_v6
GTG

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20181210_STM_PJH_Human Rights Day_v6

Hello Sage,

Attached for your approval is the Int Human Rights .

This is set to go out on Monday at 8:00 am.

This wasn’t in the list for translation, but we can send it in if we get approval today.

Thank you!
Danielle
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:08 PM

To: s.17  Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: For review: Human Rights Day statement

To be translated into Chinese & Punjabi as well.

For Immediate Release
Office of the Premier
Dec. 10, 2018

Corp. Cal: PREM-

Statement from Premier Horgan on International Human Rights Day

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement to mark the 70th anniversary of United Nations
General Assembly’s adoption of the Universal Declaration of Human Rights:

“Human rights are the foundation upon which all other rights and freedoms are built. On International Human Rights
Day, we reflect on the hard work required from all of us to defend and champion human rights, here in B.C. and around
the world.

“On this day last year, we released a report that included 24 recommendations for the re-establishment of B.C.’s human
rights commission. A year later, we're proud to have passed legislation to establish a new commission that reflects the
diverse and inclusive province we are so lucky to live in.

“Human rights are not simply given — they have been fought for, and won, by people throughout history. Rights are also
not guaranteed, so as we celebrate today we are also reminded that we must continue to stand together, defend
human rights, and fight every day for equality for all.

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

27

Page 274 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: VCO Address for June 1st Meeting

Absolutely. Thank you.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 1:03 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: VCO Address for June 1st Meeting

Yes it is indeed one of the amazing (and world-leading!) projects we have underway. MJS will be presenting this to
CCSSP on Monday. John Jordan is currently away so are you fine if | reach out to Jonathan directly and connect him to
our government CIO?

Shannon

> 0On Dec 6, 2018, at 2:32 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

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

>
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> |t was announced in June this year that British Columbia will launch a beta test of what it for the time being calls
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
decentralized digital identifiers within blockchain solutions. This white paper is part of the 'Blockchain for Supply Chain'
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

> M +8.22

> jonathon.cini@weforum.org

P Original Message-----

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

> e Original Message-----

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
>

> Otherwise could we speak over phone briefly today? s.22
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>

> Best,

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0nJun 1, 2018, at 10:42 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

>> Hi Jonathan,

>> I'm very sorry to do this but | have to cancel today's meeting due to unforeseen circumstances. My sincere apologies.
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

22>

>>> Hi Maria,

22>

>>> | have had a couple of late requests to move meetings around tomorrow.
22>
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>>> |s it possible to meet Sage earlier? | am free in the morning between 9:30 - 10:30 and again from 12. Is it possible to
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

>>> This email is to confirm your meeting with Sage Aaron at the Vancouver Cabinet Office on June 1st at 2:00pm.
We're located ing 15 R B o o ’ C

s15 oo ettt We'll be sure to welcome you in and show you to the right
room.

>>>

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Staff at BC Chamber Premier & Cabinet Luncheon

| got a note from Scott Andrews, asking if MMM could have leave from the luncheon. Who would | check with on that?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Staff at BC Chamber Premier & Cabinet Luncheon

| think staff from finance makes sense
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2018, at 12:54 PM, Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

BC Chamber advised there wasn’t room for a staff member to attend with each Minister at the event on
Monday — however do we want to request an additional 2 seats for staff from Minister of Finance office
to attend? The Minister is unable to be there, but perhaps it would be beneficial to have someone from
her office if available.

PO Staff attending:

Amber Hockin, Deputy Chief of Staff ( Seated with the Premier)
Don Bain, Special Advisor

Sheena McConnell, Press Secretary

Evan Brown, Executive Assistant

A
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Wensi

nk, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 6, 2018 1:43 PM
Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
: Re: end of session interview

What do folks think about Minister Sims? Or 13

Sage

778-678-0832

Sent fro

On Dec 6, 2018, at 1:28 PM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

m my mobile device

Zee TV would like an end of session interview (Punjabi) next week. Who can we pitch?

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: end of session interview

Let’s go with that. We'll have updated end of year messages early next week.
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 6, 2018, at 1:44 PM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Oops, forgot to include all,
| think for Zee TV, Minister Sims would be a good fit.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

<image001.jpg>

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: end of session interview

What do folks think about Minister Sims? Or 513
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

Sent: December 6, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: BIV Op-ed - Due end of Day Monday
Attachments: BC Chamber of Commerce.docx

It is the actual due date. Agree with the your focus. This first draft of the BC Chamber speech may be helpful.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: BIV Op-ed - Due end of Day Monday

Hello,

The BIV op-ed is due end of day Monday in my Asana. (I recently realized:)

Is that the actual due date?

Is there direction coming out of these economy speeches that you would like me to include?

| was thinking CleanBC, LNG, housing, childcare, trade, tech and reconciliation would be major highlights.
Following the investing in people, power, place narrative structure.

Does that sound good? Any other suggestions or inspiration?

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 3:18 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: BIV Op-ed - Due end of Day Monday

About 600 words

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 3:00 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: BIV Op-ed - Due end of Day Monday

What is the desired word count?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

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

37

Page 284 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



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

38

Page 285 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Op-ed idea -Affordability Wrap up?

Yes good thx

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: Op-ed idea -Affordability Wrap up?

Childcare, MSP and Housing?

e Use the childcare framing from this:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018CFD0102-002310

e Housing highlighting middle income + market moderation
e MSP—ALL THE MONEY EVERYONE SAVES
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

Sent: December 6, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW

My edits inline. Basically,-13
s.13

A few months ago, | had the honour of being in the Big House of the Cowichan People, in the Cowichan Valley.
| was told a story there about the hummingbird.

One day, the bear noticed the hummingbird flying to the river, grabbing a drop of water, and then flying to
drop it on a forest fire. The hummingbird then flew back to the river, grabbed another drop of water, and flew
back to drop it on the forest fire. The hummingbird kept flying back and forth, and the bear finally asked
“what are you doing?”. The hummingbird answered, “I’'m doing what | can”.

| believe all British Columbians, in all the spectacular corners of this province, are hummingbirds. We all have
the power to do what we can to protect this special place we call home.

Every person in B.C., whether a long-time resident or newcomer, has a story of connecting with our natural
environment in some way. But the increasing effects of climate change are threatening this ecosystem more
and more.

The warning signs are all around us. The challenges of climate change are global, but the impact is all too clear
here in B.C. The decreasing salmon stock, the unprecedented wildfires, the catastrophic flooding, the
devastating droughts — within months of each other.

| feel hopeful, though, because British Columbians are coming together to rise to the challenge of climate
change.

Government. Indigenous peoples. Industry and business. Communities, individuals and families. To work
together. To do our part.

Yesterday, we released our CleanBC plan. A plan that will significantly lower greenhouse gas emissions and
reduce climate pollution, while moving our province to a low-carbon economy. It will create opportunities for
all, while protecting our clean air, land and water.

With CleanBC, we are focusing on reducing the air pollution by shifting homes, vehicles and businesses off
burning fossil fuels and towards greater use of clean, B.C.-made electricity and other renewable energy. We
are also boosting energy-efficient solutions like zero-emission vehicles, by making them more affordable and
available. And we are positioning B.C. as a destination for new investments and industries that share our goal
of urgent climate action.

Highlights of the CleanBC plan include:
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* By 2040, every new car sold in B.C. will be a zero-emission vehicle — to help people make the switch, we’re
offering up to $6,000 in rebates.

* By 2032, every new building constructed in B.C. will be 80% more efficient than a home built today.

* By 2030, 95% of organic waste will be diverted from landfills and turned into renewable resources.

* By 2030, 60% of homes will use clean energy.

* We are helping industry lower its emissions and reduce its pollution.

* We are speeding up the switch to cleaner fuels at the gas pump — with further reductions to the carbon
intensity of transportation fuels.

Combined, these initiatives will put us on the path to meeting our legislated climate targets of reducing our
province’s greenhouse gas emissions by 40% by the year 2030, based on 2007 levels.

| will never forget visiting Grand Forks this past summer after the flooding, or talking to people who'd just lost
their homes around Cache Creek and Prince George during the wild fire season.

What struck me in these communities was the way people came together to help each other out. To protect
homes and livelihoods. That is what we are doing as a province with CleanBC.

Our strength is our people.

People in B.C. are already working together to create a better, more balanced, and cleaner province for today
and tomorrow. This plan will simply put their work across the province into high gear.

Over time, it will change how we get around, how we work, and how we heat our homes — making things
better and more affordable for people while reducing air pollution.

And it is our commitment that the path we have defined, and the steps we will take, will be made in
partnership with Indigenous peoples.

Indigenous peoples have been stewards of this land for thousands of years. We will work in collaboration with
Indigenous communities and businesses to unlock the opportunities from the new, clean economy, and help
these communities adapt to the impacts of climate change.

CleanBC reflects our government’s commitment to support the implementation of the United Nations
Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples and the Calls to Action of the Truth and Reconciliation
Commission.

B.C. cannot truly prosper until Indigenous Peoples are full partners in our future and our shared prosperity.
Our CleanBC plan is staged to succeed in part because B.C. is a clean-energy powerhouse.

98% of the power we generate is clean, renewable energy, but when it comes to the energy we use, we still
rely too heavily on fossil fuels. By moving to clean, renewable energy — like our abundant supply of
hydroelectricity — we can power our growing economy and make life better and more affordable for people.
CleanBC is not only a climate action plan, it’s an economic strategy.
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It’s about making our province more resilient. Now and into the future.

It’s time for us to come together and focus on the great challenge of our time. We all have a responsibility to
do what we can. It’s time for all of us to carry water to the fire. It’s time for us to be that hummingbird.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 1:40 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW
Importance: High

Alrighty, | added some more hummingbird/working together/do what we can to the end. Let me know your thoughts!

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW
Importance: High

Hi Sage,

Erin has done a great job putting this blog together. Attaching it for your review and pasting in the body of the email
below.

Would love to get this up today. Rosa has vetted the copy and Danielle has given it her blessing.
Here are some prospective titles for you to weigh in on:

ALT1
Protecting what makes this place so special

ALT 2
Taking care of the place we call home

ALT 3
Building a CleanBC together.

ALT 4
Protecting the place we call home
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ALT5
Any other ideas?

Thanks!
k

Blog:
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
and tomorrow. This plan will simply put their work across the province into high gear. Over time, it will change
how we get around, how we work, and how we heat our homes — making things better and more affordable
for people while reducing air pollution.

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

The global stage awaits us, but our backyard needs our attention as well. It’s time for us to come together and
focus on the great challenge of our time. It’s time for us to be that hummingbird.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: RE: Homeless Count Report Pitch

Does the NR exist yet? I'd like a look. Thx.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Homeless Count Report Pitch

Last | heard, it’s the 11", not the 10™. No avail — just the NR and the ministers will take media calls as needed.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron,

Sage PR

Subject:

EM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Re: Homeless Count Report Pitch

Any further clarity on the date of this? Would the report just be released or is there a plan for an avail or something?

On Dec 4, 2018, at 3:32 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| haven’t seen anything yet. But PJH told MSS and MSR it needs to be out before the 15th so we can’t
really sit on it.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2018, at 3:30 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi

If we can get it there. I've seen the release and there are quite a few issues we need to
work thru. Can focus on this more after climate is done.

R

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2018, at 3:28 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi, just want to confirm we’re still good for the 10th? | think Robb had
maybe said it might move to the 11th - any update?
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Thanks,
Leah

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2018, at 1:28 PM, Richards, Erin PREM:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Craig & Leah,

Thank you for your pitch on the province-wide
homeless count report. The release date for this report
has been approved for December 10™.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: December 6, 2018 5:13 PM

To: s.17 Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: For review: CleanBC Medium blog

For an online Medium blog. The core of the story is PJH’s speaking notes from yesterday, with the addition of the
hummingbird story.

A few months ago, | had the honour of being in the Big House of the Cowichan People, in the Cowichan Valley. | was told
a story there about the hummingbird.

One day, the bear noticed the hummingbird flying to the river, grabbing a drop of water, and then flying to drop it on a
forest fire. The hummingbird then flew back to the river, grabbed another drop of water, and flew back to drop it on the
forest fire. The hummingbird kept flying back and forth, and the bear finally asked “what are you doing?”. The
hummingbird answered, “I'm doing what | can”.

| believe all British Columbians, in all the spectacular corners of this province, are hummingbirds. We all have the power
to do what we can to protect this special place we call home.

Every person in B.C., whether a long-time resident or newcomer, has a story of connecting with our natural
environment in some way. But the increasing effects of climate change are threatening this ecosystem more and more.

The warning signs are all around us. The challenges of climate change are global, but the impact is all too clear here in
B.C. The decreasing salmon stock, the unprecedented wildfires, the catastrophic flooding, the devastating droughts —
within months of each other.

| feel hopeful, though, because British Columbians are coming together to rise to the challenge of climate change.

Government. Indigenous peoples. Industry and business. Communities, individuals and families. To work together. To do
our part.

Yesterday, we released our CleanBC plan. A plan that will significantly lower greenhouse gas emissions and reduce
climate pollution, while moving our province to a low-carbon economy. It will create opportunities for all, while
protecting our clean air, land and water.

With CleanBC, we are focusing on reducing the air pollution by shifting homes, vehicles and businesses off burning fossil
fuels and towards greater use of clean, B.C.-made electricity and other renewable energy. We are also boosting energy-
efficient solutions like zero-emission vehicles, by making them more affordable and available. And we are positioning
B.C. as a destination for new investments and industries that share our goal of urgent climate action.

Highlights of the CleanBC plan include:
* By 2040, every new car sold in B.C. will be a zero-emission vehicle — to help people make the switch, we’re offering up
to $6,000 in rebates.
e By 2032, every new building constructed in B.C. will be 80% more efficient than a home built today.
¢ By 2030, 95% of organic waste will be diverted from landfills and turned into renewable resources.
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¢ By 2030, 60% of homes will use clean energy.

¢ We are helping industry lower its emissions and reduce its pollution.

* We are speeding up the switch to cleaner fuels at the gas pump — with further reductions to the carbon intensity of
transportation fuels.

Combined, these initiatives will put us on the path to meeting our legislated climate targets of reducing our province’s
greenhouse gas emissions by 40% by the year 2030, based on 2007 levels.

| will never forget visiting Grand Forks this past summer after the flooding, or talking to people who’d just lost their
homes around Cache Creek and Prince George during the wild fire season.

What struck me in these communities was the way people came together to help each other out. To protect homes and
livelihoods. That is what we are doing as a province with CleanBC.

Our strength is our people.

People in B.C. are already working together to create a better, more balanced, and cleaner province for today and
tomorrow. This plan will simply put their work across the province into high gear.

Over time, it will change how we get around, how we work, and how we heat our homes — making things better and
more affordable for people while reducing air pollution.

And it is our commitment that the path we have defined, and the steps we will take, will be made in partnership with
Indigenous peoples.

Indigenous peoples have been stewards of this land for thousands of years. We will work in collaboration with
Indigenous communities and businesses to unlock the opportunities from the new, clean economy, and help these

communities adapt to the impacts of climate change.

CleanBC reflects our government’s commitment to support the implementation of the United Nations Declaration on
the Rights of Indigenous Peoples and the Calls to Action of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission.

B.C. cannot truly prosper until Indigenous Peoples are full partners in our future and our shared prosperity.

Our CleanBC plan is staged to succeed in part because B.C. is a clean-energy powerhouse.

98% of the power we generate is clean, renewable energy, but when it comes to the energy we use, we still rely too
heavily on fossil fuels. By moving to clean, renewable energy — like our abundant supply of hydroelectricity — we can
power our growing economy and make life better and more affordable for people.

CleanBC is not only a climate action plan, it's an economic strategy.

It's about making our province more resilient. Now and into the future.

It’s time for us to come together and focus on the great challenge of our time. We all have a responsibility to do what
we can. It's time for all of us to carry water to the fire. It's time for us to be that hummingbird.

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
49

Page 296 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 6, 2018 6:25 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Scrum: Polak - LAMC meeting

From: tno@gov.bc.ca <tno@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December-06-18 4:33 PM
Subject: Scrum: Polak - LAMC meeting

Scrum
Polak following LAMC meeting
06-Dec-2018 15:48

Copyright
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Copyright

TNO...
This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 7:12 AM

To: s.17 Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; McConnell,
Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Labour Force Survey - November 2018

Attachments: LFS_AdviceForMinister NOV_LMIO.pdf; ATT00001.htm

First look. More details coming in the second report.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Higgs, Jeremy AEST:EX" <Jeremy.Higgs@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 7, 2018 at 7:00:54 AM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Baker, Kelly A AEST:EX"
<Kelly.Baker@gov.bc.ca>, "Baskerville, Shannon AEST:EX" <Shannon.Baskerville@gov.bc.ca>, "Chauvin,
Lindsay JTT:EX" <Lindsay.Chauvin@gov.bc.ca>, "Cocco, Angelo JTT:EX" <Angelo.Cocco@gov.bc.ca>,
"Cooling, Karen LBR:EX" <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>, "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>,
"Giles, Alison GCPE:EX" <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>, "Greenwell, Davin AEST:EX"
<Davin.Greenwell@gov.bc.ca>, "Hasan, Sazid AEST:EX" <Sazid.Hasan@gov.bc.ca>, "Hughes, Trevor
LBR:EX" <Trevor.Hughes@gov.bc.ca>, "lliffe, Liam AEST:EX" <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca>, "Jang, Monica
JTT:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>, "Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX" <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>, "Kwan, Shirley
JTT:EX" <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>, "Little, Christine JTT:EX" <Christine.Little@gov.bc.ca>, "Lowe, Mike
GCPE:EX" <Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>, "Mark, Melanie AEST:EX" <Melanie.Mark@gov.bc.ca>, "Matthen,
Sheila GCPE:EX" <Sheila.Matthen@gov.bc.ca>, "McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX"
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>, "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>, "McNish,
James JTT:EX" <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>, "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Paulson,
Dave GCPE:EX" <Dave.Paulson@gov.bc.ca>, "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>,
"Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX" <Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca>, "Robb, Amanda JTT:EX"
<Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>, "Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX" <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>, "Sali, Meghan
JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>, "Sawchuk, Bindi AEST:EX" <Bindi.Sawchuk@gov.bc.ca>, "Snoddon,
Michael AEST:EX" <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>, "Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX"
<Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>, "Storen, Jackie JTT:EX" <Jackie.Storen@gov.bc.ca>, "Talbot, Sarena
GCPE:EX" <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>, "Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX" <Kelly.Whitford@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wolsey, Ashley AEST:EX" <Ashley.Wolsey@gov.bc.ca>, "Young, Kerry JTT:EX"
<Kerry.Young@gov.bc.ca>, "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "Zaharia, Sarah
GCPE:EX" <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>, "Afeworki, Ermias AEST:EX" <Ermias.Afeworki@gov.bc.ca>,
"Higgs, Jeremy AEST:EX" <Jeremy.Higgs@gov.bc.ca>, "s.22 - Lee, Seow Chia (Grace) AEST:EX"
<Grace.Lee@gov.bc.ca>, "Holling, Chris AEST:EX" <Chris.Holling@gov.bc.ca>, "Hope, Jody AEST:EX"
<Jody.Hope@gov.bc.ca>, "Lee, Esther AEST:EX" <Esther.Lee@gov.bc.ca>, "O'Brien, Richard AEST:EX"
<Richard.OBrien@gov.bc.ca>, "Pittroff, Sandra AEST:EX" <Sandra.Pittroff@gov.bc.ca>, "Pope, Naomi
AEST:EX" <Naomi.Pope@gov.bc.ca>, "Przygoda, Annette AEST:EX" <Annette.Przygoda@gov.bc.ca>,
"Ren, Feng AEST:EX" <Feng.Ren@gov.bc.ca>, "Wong, Fanny AEST:EX" <Fanny.Wong@gov.bc.ca>,
"Wongkanlayanush, Amy AEST:EX" <Amy.Wongkanlayanush@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Labour Force Survey - November 2018
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Hi everyone,

The November 2018 briefing for the Labour Force Survey is attached.

B.C.

[ ]

[ ]

[ ]

Canada:

L ]

Jeremy Higgs

In November, employment in British Columbia increased by 15,900 to 2.531 million.

There was an increase of 33,400 in part-time employment and a decrease of 17,500 in full-time
employment.

Year-over-year to November 2018, there are 42,500 (1.7%) more people employed in British
Columbia.

British Columbia has the fifth highest year-over-year rate among provinces at 1.7%.
Prince Edward Island has the highest year-over-year employment growth at
3.6%. Saskatchewan is second at 2.7%.

In November, the unemployment rate increased to 4.4% from 4.1% in October as more people
looked for work. British Columbia has the lowest unemployment rate in Canada for the 15"
month in a row.

Quebec was second at 5.4% in November and Saskatchewan was third at 5.5%.

Youth (age 15-24) employment increased by 600 in November. The youth unemployment rate
increased to 7.3% as more young people looked for work.

British Columbia has the lowest youth unemployment rate in Canada. Saskatchewan has
the second lowest rate at 9.2%.

Average hourly wages are down $0.30 from $26.80 in October to $26.50 in November, a
decrease of 1.1% from the previous month.

Year over year wages are down -$0.32, a decrease of 1.2%. BC had the lowest year over year
growth amongst the provinces, with Newfoundland leading at 5.0%.

Employment increased in November by 94,100.
The biggest gains were in Quebec (25,800), Ontario 20,200 and Alberta 23,700.

The unemployment rate decreased to 5.6% in November. The unemployment rate is 6% or
lower for the thirteenth month in a row in Canada.

Executive Director, Research, Information and Analysis
Workforce Innovation and Division Responsible for Skills Training
Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training

778-698-1136
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www.WorkBC.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 8:39 AM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Homeless Count Report Pitch
Roger

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 9:03 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Homeless Count Report Pitch

Hi

| think it’ll be a bit till it gets to where it’s okay to show you. I'm trying to do some teaching with this one. Your patience
is appreciated.

R

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 6, 2018, at 5:11 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Last | heard, it’s the 11™, not the 10™". No avail — just the NR and the ministers will take media calls as
needed.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 4:57 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
<Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Homeless Count Report Pitch

Any further clarity on the date of this? Would the report just be released or is there a plan for an avail
or something?
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On Dec 4, 2018, at 3:32 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| haven’t seen anything yet. But PJH told MSS and MSR it needs to be out before the
15th so we can’t really sit on it.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2018, at 3:30 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi

If we can get it there. I've seen the release and there are quite a few
issues we need to work thru. Can focus on this more after climate is
done.

R

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2018, at 3:28 PM, Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
<Leah.Sguance@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi, just want to confirm we’re still good for the 10th? |
think Robb had maybe said it might move to the 11th -
any update?

Thanks,
Leah

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 26, 2018, at 1:28 PM, Richards, Erin PREM:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Craig & Leah,

Thank you for your pitch on the
province-wide homeless count report.
The release date for this report has
been approved for December 10™.

Please let me know if you have any
questions.

Thanks,

Erin Richards, Communications
Assistant

Office of the Premier | Government of
BC

501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 |
250-896-6322
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX
Subject: Re: RHTF - Wed, Dec 12

| misspoke. Thanks Daniela

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

> 0n Dec 7, 2018, at 10:25 AM, Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi,

>

> Just to confirm, RHTF report release event is scheduled for Wednesday, Dec 12.

>

> | heard Sage say Tuesday earlier at the meeting and | suspect it was an oversight but wanted to triple confirm.
>

> -

>

> Daniela Gardea

> Ministerial Assistant to Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing and responsible for Translink
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: time with PJH to talk Throne Speech
Hi Amber,

Could you book 30 mins with Cara, PJH & | to get some early thoughts on Throne before the Xmas break?
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

Sent: December 7, 2018 11:29 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Massey crossing

Hi Debbie,

Yes we’d like to proceed with the meeting with Geoff. We’'ll try to keep it short.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec

7, 2018, at 10:03 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sage can you please let me know if we are proceeding with a meeting on Monday?
And if geoff is required to call in or if Amber can take it.

Thanks!

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message --------

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-12-06 3:59 PM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>, "Wade, Debbie PREM:EX"
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Massey crossing

Hi Geoff,
Thanks very much for this - I'll connect with IM & the MO to see if this helps clarify the direction.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

> On Dec 6, 2018, at 3:39 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Folks, Debbie was asking if | could join a call Monday re Massey report. Happy to do so, if necessary, but here’s
what | gathered from a brief conversation with Wil and James last week (I have not seen the report):

> - the report rejects a 10-lane bridge and slams the failure to consult appropriately with affected municipalities,
etc.;

> - the report recommends a new consultation - not sure if there is a time frame proposed, but in my view it
should not be long;

> - the report proposes some immediate mitigation with interim measures.

> My sense was that the minister would release the report, implement mitigation measures and commit to a swift
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process (terms and personnel to be defined).
> Additional considerations: outreach to the Mayor of Delta, George Harvey, and to affected MLAs, especially PS
Kahlon.s.13; .16
s.13;
> I’'m working on a meeting with Harvey and PS Kahlon either before Christmas or after depending on everyone’s
availability.l don’t think that meeting has to come first, but the comms plan should make sure those people, as
well as Mayor Brodie in Richmond, are included in outreach planning.
> If you want me to call in that’s no problem — I’'m generally available.
>
> Geoff
>
> Sent from my iPad
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday mtg today: Is it at 2pm, 3pm or cancelled?

| have a competing meeting at 4 pm.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Croft, Robyn ] GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Richards,
Erin GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday mtg today: Is it at 2pm, 3pm or cancelled?

| can do 4pm. I'm in meetings from 2:15 until then.

Heather Finn
778-679-2104

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>;
Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland,
Kimberly GCPE:EX <Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Friday mtg today: Is it at 2pm, 3pm or cancelled?

| thought it was off???

R

Robb Gibbs

ADM - Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242
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From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 12:53 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Richards, Erin
GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: Friday mtg today: Is it at 2pm, 3pm or cancelled?

Hi all, | heard a rumour that our usual 2:00pm Friday meeting might need to take place at 3:00pm today — is that correct
and does that work for everyone?

Please confirm and we’ll adjust the room booking if it’s available. Sounds like not many are available at 2:00pm, and
both Rick & Danielle are away as you know.

This is to review and code the new entries in CC.

Many thanks,
Robyn
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 1:10 PM

To: s.17 : McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: flight of the hummingbird - storybook

Getting a copy for the office.

https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/1553653726/ref=as i ss tI?ie=UTF8&camp=1789&creative=390957&creativeA
SIN=1553653726&linkCode=as2&tag=mny0c-20

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

Sent: December 7, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate
PREM:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday mtg today: Is it at 2pm, 3pm or cancelled?

Officially cancelled.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Richards, Erin
GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday mtg today: Is it at 2pm, 3pm or cancelled?

4pm doesn’t work for us either. This is looking like a cancellation for today.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:00 PM

To: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Croft, Robyn J
GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin
GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX
<Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Friday mtg today: Is it at 2pm, 3pm or cancelled?

| have a competing meeting at 4 pm.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Richards,
Erin GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday mtg today: Is it at 2pm, 3pm or cancelled?

| can do 4pm. I’'m in meetings from 2:15 until then.

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

Sent: December 7, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: RE: government house invitation

It's beautiful © Thanks.

Sheena, Jen & | talked about getting cab tokens or some such to get our guests home safely. Can we touch base about
that early next week?

Thanks,

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: government house invitation

Pretty enough?
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GOVERNMENT HOUSE

PRESS GALLERY
HOLIDAY PARTY

December 13, 2018 | 5:30 pm
Government House

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881

69

Page 316 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 7, 2018 1:48 PM
To: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Chamber lunch speech.
Hi Jarrett,

The premier will be talking about how the government's priorities map over the Chamber's own Key Issues and Hot
Topics http://www.bcchamber.org/key-issues

Included in that will be further discussion of CleanBC.

Hope that helps!

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 11:56 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Chamber lunch speech.

Hey Sage

Sorry to keep bugging you, | was wondering if there was any info about the speech topic | can pass on. They are really
hoping to get something soon to inform there remarks

Thanks!
Jarrett

Sent from my iPhone

70

Page 317 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW

s.13

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW

Proposed post copy. Please let me know your preference Sage. Happy to propose additional posts. Thanks!

ALT 1
It’s time for us to come together and focus on the great challenge of our time.

ALT 2
People in BC are already working together to create a better, more balanced, and cleaner province for today and
tomorrow. CleanBC will simply put their work across the province into high gear.

Karl Hardin
Executive Director | Digital Communications

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Cell: (778) 584 1251

From: "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 7, 2018 at 9:56 AM

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: December 7, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW
s.13

Thanks!

People in B.C. are already working together to create a better, more balanced, and cleaner province for today and
tomorrow. #CleanBC is our pathway to a more prosperous and sustainable home for all British Columbians.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 2:31 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW

A few more options. Happy to take a different direction if needed!

ALT 3

People in BC are already working together to create a better, more balanced, and cleaner province for today and
tomorrow.

#CleanBC is our pathway to a more prosperous, balanced, and sustainable home for all British Columbians.

ALT 4

For the first time, British Columbians are coming together to rise to the challenge of climate change. #CleanBCis a
pathway to a more prosperous, balanced, and sustainable home for all of us.

ALT 5 (for Facebook)
For the first time, British Columbians are coming together to rise to the challenge of climate change.
Government. Indigenous Peoples. Industry and business. Communities, individuals and families.

CleanBC is our pathway to a more prosperous, balanced, and sustainable home for all of us.
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Mat Smith

250-896-9705

From: Karl Hardin <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 7, 2018 at 2:14 PM

To: "Smith, Mat GCPE:EX" <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 7, 2018 at 1:55:21 PM PST

To: "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX" <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>, "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX"
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW

Could | get an Alt 3?
s.13

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW

Proposed post copy. Please let me know your preference Sage. Happy to propose additional posts.
Thanks!

ALT1

It’s time for us to come together and focus on the great challenge of our time.
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ALT 2

People in BC are already working together to create a better, more balanced, and cleaner province for
today and tomorrow. CleanBC will simply put their work across the province into high gear.

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

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX"
<Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Climate Change Blog for REVIEW

People in B.C. are already working together to create a better, more balanced, and cleaner
province for today and tomorrow. This plan will simply put their work across the province into
high gear.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 5:35 PM
To: Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Week in Review: Dec 3-7

Don’t forget the econ stuff!

Jobs, Trade & Tech Minister’s statement on November Labour Force Survey

« Bruce Ralston issued a statement about our strong economy and hot labour market: “B.C.’s
strong jobs numbers and latest fiscal update show that we can have a truly balanced budget
with a robust surplus, while investing in people and making life more affordable.

 “For the 15th month in a row, B.C. had the lowest unemployment rate in the country at 4.4%
and, in the past year, employment in the province increased by 42,500 jobs.

Economic Forecast Council: B.C. to lead Canada in economic growth

« Finance Minister Carole James had good news about our economic forecast:

« New projections from the Economic Forecast Council show that British Columbia’s strong
economy will outperform Canada over the next three years.

« The council predicts B.C.’s real gross domestic product will grow by 2.3% in 2018 and by 2.6%
in both 2019 and 2020. Over the medium term, B.C.’s economic forecast has been revised
upward and is predicted to grow by 2.3% on average from 2021 to 2023.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Madevon, Solenn [mailto:Solenn.Madevon@Ieg.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 4:58 PM
Subject: Week in Review: Dec 3-7

Hi everyone,
Here are just a few things our government announced this week:

Province unveils its Clean BC. Plan

e« The New Democrat government is rising to the challenge of climate change and setting our province
on a path to a cleaner, more sustainable future.

¢ Yesterday, the government released its Clean BC aimed at reducing climate while creating more jobs
and economic opportunities for people, businesses and communities. Click here to read our plan.

¢  Minister Heyman will introduce BC’s CleanBC plan to global climate change leaders, as part of
discussions at the United Nations COP24 climate change conference in Katowice, Poland.
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« “By moving to clean, renewable energy — like our abundant supply of B.C. electricity — we can power
our growing economy and make life better and more affordable for British Columbians,” said Premier
John Horgan.

Treaty Principals sign Accord to transform treaty negotiations in B.C.

o After 16 years of BC Liberal government neglect that set the reconciliation process back, our
government has made improving relations with Indigenous people and developing treaties that lead to
lasting reconciliation a priority.

e On Saturday, the Province signed an accord with the Federal Government and the First Nations
Summit committing to different approach to treaty negotiations that better recognizes the rights and
titles of Indigenous Peoples in B.C.

e “The treaty process in British Columbia needs to better reflect our growing and evolving relationship
with First Nations and our commitment to the UN Declaration. Our goal is to found treaties on lasting
government-to-government relationships that are flexible, adaptable and don’t freeze rights in time,”
said Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation.

More teachers to be trained to bring Indigenous perspectives into classrooms

e As part of our commitment to true, lasting reconciliation with First Nations, our government is
implementing the TRC’s Calls to Action and investing in Indigenous education.

e The Ministry of Education is funding 15 teacher training seats at VIU's Cowichan campus. VIU will
collaborate with the Cowichan Tribes and other local bands to develop a new education curriculum,
ensuring more teachers are trained to bring Indigenous perspectives into classrooms.

e "Atrue and lasting reconciliation is at the heart of everything we do, and there's no question
Indigenous students thrive when their culture is reflected in classrooms and they have a connection to
what they are learning," said Rob Fleming, Minister of Education.

More safe homes for women and children in Nanaimo

¢ Women and children leaving violence in Nanaimo will soon have more safe places to regroup, recover
and begin rebuilding their lives.

e The Province and the Shuneymuxw Youth and Family Society have partnered to provide a 10-bed
women’s transition house in the Nanaimo area.

o "Safe housing offers refuge from violence and a place to rebuild. Our government’s investment in
transitional housing around the province will make a critical difference for many women and their
families." said Mitzi Dean, Parliamentary Secretary for Gender Equity.

Accessibility grants help break down barriers to inclusion

¢ Following years of BC Liberal claw backs, our government is helping make B.C. a better place for
people with disabilities to live, work and play.

« Sixteen accessibility projects throughout British Columbia are benefiting from $500,000 in provincial
funding that focuses on promoting greater accessibility and inclusivity for people with disabilities.

« “People with disabilities can face barriers that prevent them from fully participating in their
communities and workplaces,” said Shane Simpson, Minister of Social Development and Poverty
Reduction.
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Indigenous-led project giving voice to women to help end violence

e Asthe Province observes the UN’s 16 days of Activism Against Gender-Based Violence, the Minister’s
Advisory Council on Indigenous Women (MACIW) is marking the occasion with a call for new
applicants for its Giving Voice project to help address the issue of violence against Indigenous women
and girls.

e “lraise my hands to the community champions who are helping Indigenous women and girls to heal in
this way, and | congratulate MACIW for its hard work and dedication to taking a leadership role on
eradicating gender-based violence in communities,” said Scott Fraser, Minister of Indigenous Relations
and Reconciliation.

Buy BC and support local businesses this holiday season

e BC Buy Local Week is officially underway from Dec. 3 to 9, 2018, celebrating the contributions that
B.C.- based businesses make to communities.

e “Buying from local shops, manufacturers, artisans and farmers keeps money circulating in B.C.’s
economy. his holiday season, we encourage everyone to support local businesses and help keep our
communities vibrant,” said Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 8:40 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Re: flight of the hummingbird - storybook
s.22

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 7, 2018, at 5:47 PM, $-17 > wrote:

s.22
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 7, 2018, at 4:10 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Getting a copy for the office.
https://www.amazon.com/gp/product/1553653726/ref=as li ss tl?ie=UTF8&camp=17
89&creative=390957&creativeASIN=1553653726&linkCode=as2&tag=mny0c-20

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

Sent: December 8, 2018 6:44 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: SN for BC Chamber

Thanks, Amber. There will be.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 8, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: SN for BC Chamber

Hi Sage,

If there are any SN to print for BC Chamber Bruce can do so and deliver to PJH on Sunday at 4:30pm.

A

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-356-0210

Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 8, 2018 7:00 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Massey meeting

Hi Aileen and Will,
Please see Geoff’s below request. Can we chat about what we can send Geoff tomorrow?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 8, 2018 9:33 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Massey meeting

Good morning Sage.
Geoff texted me saying he hopes "they" can send some material before the Massey meeting. Do you know who
1 should be asking for this, seeing as the meeting is Monday morning! :)

Thanks!
Debb

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 8, 2018 7:.54 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX (Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: FW: UPDATED E&N meeting documents

Attachments: 20181210_KM-QA_PJH_E&N Rail_Meeting_V5.docx; 20181210_BG_PJH_E&N Rail_Meeting_V4.docx;

20181210_SN_PJH_E&N Rail_Meeting_V3.docx; E&N Media Clips.docx; TECHNICAL EN QA ( 4PM Dec
6 2018).docx

Hi Bruce,
Could you bring copies of these for PJH as well?
The KM/QA has been updated, as has the BG. Small update to SN.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 9:39 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: UPDATED E&N meeting documents

Hello Sage,
Attached are the following documents:

E&N Rail meeting KM-QA
E&N Rail meeting BG
E&N Rail meeting SN
E&N Media Clips

E&N Technical QA

LRl

As discussed, KM-QA updated to include some more questions that were in the Minister’s QA document and the BG was
updated with the latest agenda and guest list details.

The SN is the same except the room the event has changed since | sent them on Wednesday so | updated the header.

The last two documents were not prepared by me. They were in the package the MO sent me this afternoon. | figured |
would add them here in case they are of use. Although, | believe the Technical QA may have already been sent to you by
the MO. James had mentioned that the Premier had asked for it and that the Ministry was preparing. So apologies if my
sending is redundant.

Best,
Heather Finn

Heather Finn
Director — Cabinet Priorities
Government Communications and Public Engagement
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Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca
778-679-2104
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 8, 2018 8:34 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX
Subject: Report from climate research

Hello all,

Geoff is looking for the Stratcom summary report from all the climate research — all the focus groups, etc.
Would you please send along?
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

Sent: December 8, 2018 9:16 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Report from climate research
5.22

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 8, 2018, at 8:42 PM, Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Well | can but not till Monday. It’s on my computer and s.22 Plus, to be honest, he already has

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 8, 2018, at 8:34 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello all,

Geoff is looking for the Stratcom summary report from all the climate research — all the
focus groups, etc.

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
December 8, 2018 9:17 PM
Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Re: More

Sent from my mobile device

>0On Dec 8, 2018, at 8:51 PM, Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX <Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> From dm
>

> Corrections is very attuned to the interest and concerns. She’s placed in a specific unit that has increased supervision ,
has her own cell, and isn’t in an environment where there are threats. | get a report each. She seems to be fitting in
okay. And I’'m happy to speak to anyone.

>

> Btw, Okenge and | spoke last evening re concerns and interests at the consulate.

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensi

nk, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Yes and

Sage

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 9, 2018 10:16 AM
Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Beale, William TRAN:EX

: Re: Framing document

we should include the fall 2020 piece.

778-678-0832

Sent fro

On Dec 9, 2018, at 10:01 AM, Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

m my mobile device

Perhaps we can send this to Geoff, once | add in the bolded piece on the first page. Thoughts?

Aileen Machell
Issues Manager
778.584.0257

<Massey Review Report Announcement.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 9, 2018 11:50 AM
To: Richard Littlemore

Subject: Re: Speech points

Thanks, Richard. I've been struggling to get feedback from John while he’s on the road. | think it’s best to break down
the notes into point form from their current draft.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

>0n Dec 9, 2018, at 11:42 AM, Richard Littlemore <richardlittlemore@gmail.com> wrote:

>

> Hi Sage

>

> Any word on a reaction to - or evolution of - the speaking notes? | was going to break down a point form version, and
presume that would be most useful in whatever iteration is current.

>

> Richard Littlemore

> 604 657-3765
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Wensi

nk, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 9, 2018 12:04 PM
Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Beale, William TRAN:EX

: Re: Revised

| am good. Thanks.

Sage

778-678-0832

Sent fro

On Dec 9, 2018, at 11:58 AM, Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

m my mobile device

Tim has reviewed this one. If you are ok with it, I'll send it to Debbie. Thanks!

Aileen Machell
Issues Manager
778.584.0257

<Massey Review Report Announcement.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 9, 2018 2:28 PM
To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: speech section

Those issues, as they appear on the BC Chamber of Commerce website, are as follows:

. Finance and taxation

. Local and regional government

. Transportation and infrastructure
. Trade and technology

. Environment and climate change
. Skills and training

. Natural resources

. Productivity

. Regulation

. Healthy communities

| think that’s a great list.

Ill shuffle the order, but I'd like to work through them, one by one.

| am happy to begin with your first issue, in part because B.C.’s finances are as healthy as any jurisdiction in Canada.
Real GDP growth in the first two quarters of this year, at 2.2%, was among the best among in the country,

and private-sector forecasts suggest we will stay in that range through next year.

As a result, we've been able to make historic investments in child care, housing, education, and health care,
while maintaining a budget surplus for 2018, which is now projected to be $1.35 billion.

The provincial government has no operating debt for the first time in 40 years, and our debt-to-GDP and debt-to-
revenue ratios have both improved in the last year.

At the same time, B.C. has had the lowest unemployment rate in Canada for 15 months straight.
| know you’ll want me to address the “taxation” part of “Finance and Taxation” and | am happy to do so.

One of our first major fiscal decisions was to cut small business taxes by 20% — from 2.5% to 2% — and we’re eliminating
PST on electricity for businesses.

We also eliminated the Medical Services Premium, creating one of the biggest middle-class tax cuts B.C. history.
Families will save as much as $1,800, and individuals will save up to $900 each year.

The flipside of that decision, and one that | appreciate affects those of your members with payroll in excess of $1.5
million, was the creation of the Employer Health Tax.
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As a more efficient tax instrument, the EHT will save the government $50 million a year, ongoing.

And even after its introduction, B.C. still has:

. the second-lowest small business rate in Canada
. the third-lowest general corporate income tax rate, and
. Canada’s lowest personal income taxes for individuals earning less than $125,000.

Keeping economic topics together, this also leads well into a second Key Issue: Productivity.

Between 2000 and 2017, wage growth in B.C. was stagnant — ranking no better than seventh in Canada in 10 of those 17
years.

But in the last year, wages started trending upwards, increasing by 58 cents to $26.80.

That’s 2.2%, an inflation cushion for wage earners and, | would think, an manageable increment for employers.

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

Sent: December 9, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX (Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: 20181209_BC_Chamber_Commerce_Full
Attachments: 20181209 BC_Chamber_Commerce_Full.docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 9, 2018 3:45 PM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: China statement

This is what | put in the speech - will to him that we make a game day decision abouts:13

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Sunday, December 9, 2018 3:09 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: China statement

Also the last few sentences here are good guidance.
Evan

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Sent: December 8, 2018 7:38 PM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad
GCPE:EX <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: China statement

Hi Evan: Thinking out-aloud here:

s.13;s.16
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s.13;s.16

Hope this helps. Fazil
Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 8, 2018, at 7:13 PM, Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Fazil, upon consideration we are planning a short statement from MDD first thing in the morning. s.13; .16

$.13; 5.16
s.13; - it would appear that Minister Ralston would be best for this.

>
> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sage
778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 9, 2018 3:47 PM

Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

FW: Global News: BC 1: Brander - trade mission suspension

From: tho@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tno@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Sunday, December 9, 2018 2:42 PM
Subject: Global News: BC 1: Brander - trade mission suspension

Global News: BC 1 (Vancouver)

09-Dec-2018 14:21

Copyright

TNO...

Request Transcript...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original
addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing,
selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the

material is prohibited.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 9, 2018 7:10 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Global News: BC 1: Brander - trade mission suspension
100%

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 9, 2018, at 6:57 PM, Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 9, 2018, at 3:47 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sage
778-678-0832

From: tho@gov.bc.ca [mailto:tho@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Sunday, December 9, 2018 2:42 PM
Subject: Global News: BC 1: Brander - trade mission suspension

Global News: BC 1 (Vancouver)

09-Dec-2018 14:21

Copyright

TNO...

Request Transcript...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is
only intended for the original addressee. All content is the copyrighted property of a third party
creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the
material to any third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the
material is prohibited.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 9, 2018 9:05 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: 20181209 _BC_Chamber_Commerce_Point

Attachments: 20181209 BC_Chamber_Commerce_Point.docx

Hello all,

This is the point form version of the BC Chamber speech. PJH has the full one (full sentences, etc) but may prefer to use
the attached when at the podium.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 9, 2018 9:41 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Some slide for my presentation tomorrow
Attachments: P&C_LunchSlides_2018.pptx

PJH might want to see these before the lunch. | doubt Bruce was able to print for him.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, December 9, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Some slide for my presentation tomorrow

Hi Both,

See below slides Val Litwin will share at the BC Chamber Luncheon tomorrow on their Recent Collection Perspective
survey — it will be included in his remarks. Wanted you both to have in advance of the luncheon.

| have been having server issues all day today — so haven’t had much luck in sending to you earlier .... Hopefully this time
works!
Bruce copying you in case there is a way to print a copy for PJH. Wasn’t sure when you were leaving

A

From: Val Litwin [mailto:vlitwin@bcchamber.org]
Sent: December 9, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Some slide for my presentation tomorrow

Hi Geoff (and Amber),

Just so you’re aware — please see attached a few slides | will share tomorrow from our recent Collective Perspective
survey (which interviewed 900 BC businesses) just last month.

In my speech tomorrow I'll present a balanced perspective from the business community as | always try to do: I'll offer
our networks most sincere thanks/congratulations around LNG Canada and the investments in childcare and housing. |
will then share some data form the attached report (businesses are feeling confident in their own abilities — but they see
some challenges). And | will finish with a strong message around collaboration and teamwork as we look to the future.

Hope this is useful context.
Best, Val

Val Litwin
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President & CEO
604.638.8110 | vlitwin@bcchamber.org | www.bcchamber.org

3 E ﬂ o

BC Chamber of Commerce | The Voice of Business in BC

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY - DO NOT FORWARD

This email, including all materials contained in or attached to this e-mail, is confidential and is intended only for the named
recipients. This email may not be reproduced or redistributed or passed on in whole or in part, directly or indirectly, to any other
person. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail or otherwise and ensure that it is
permanently deleted from your systems, and do not print, copy, distribute or read its contents.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 9, 2018 10:16 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: econ enviro fg reports

Attachments: BC Gov Econ Enviro FG Landscape Review Sept 28.pdf; BC Gov Econ Enviro FG Report Final Sept
26.pdf; BC Gov Econ Enviro Punjabi FG Report Sept 28.pdf; BC Gov Econ Enviro Mandarin FG Report
Sept 28.pdf

pwd iss15

Are these what you were looking for?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 6:40 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: fpt media

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 10, 2018 at 5:23:36 AM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX"
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: fpt media

fyi. questions ons.16 at the start of the meeting. MCJ took. straight approach, not going to comment
on anything legal,s.16 etc

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 7:36 AM

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Two Human Rights STMTS for 8 a.m. - PO + AG

Yes, PJH statement pls.
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 10, 2018, at 7:31 AM, Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX <Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thoughts Sage? Seems to me wires crossed and only the Premier’s statement should go out

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX" <Grant.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 10, 2018 at 7:27:24 AM PST

To: "Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>, "Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX"
<Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>, "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX" <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>, "Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX"
<Qriane.Fort@gov.bc.ca>, "McKill, Colin GCPE:EX" <Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>,
"Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX" <Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Two Human Rights STMTS for 8 a.m. - PO + AG

Hi Robb, Mike and Cara,

For some reason we have two statements going out at 8 a.m. on Human Rights Day, one
from PJC/PO, the other from the AG.

This doesn’t make sense to me.

In the wildness that was Friday and the weekend, | didn’t pick up on this ‘til now.

Please advise.

Ccing calendar team as well.

Grant

Grant Kerr
Director, Editorial Services
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Government of British Columbia
778 698-3636 | Cell: 250 216-2496
<image001.jpg>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 8:16 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: RE: fpt media

Thanks, Rob.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 7:39 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: Re: fpt media

Should also flag that she raised s.16
s.16

s.16 Tone was positive and

cooperative on both.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX" <Rob.Gillezeau@gov.bc.ca>

Date: 2018-12-10 8:23 AM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX"
<Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: fpt media

fyi. questions on $-16 at the start of the meeting. MCJ took. straight approach, not going to comment on
anything legal,s.16 etc

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

102

Page 349 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Page 350 of 500
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BC Chamber

It did.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: RE: BC Chamber

Did this get sorted? | was offline.

Danielle

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BC Chamber

HI Sage,

Checking in to see if there is a revised copy of BC Chamber speaking notes the Premier would need prior to his flight
tomorrow? Also wanted to let you know Bruce is staffing the Premier on Sunday at an event and can deliver any new
drafts/other materials at that time if necessary.

Is there a QA to support the Chamber event at all? | know PJH isn’t doing QA portion — but wanted to confirm if one was
coming as supporting material regardless.

| spoke with Robyn in Finance — she is going to attend the event so she can bring any info back to the Minister is
necessary. She has asked if PJH could acknowledge that Minister James is sorry she could not join everyone —she is in
Ottawa at the Finance Ministers meeting.

For E&N — are updated SN coming our way — or are the ones provided for the briefing good to go.
A

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-356-0210

Mobile: 778-584-3330
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX (Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca)

Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: Meet about throne speech

Hi Debbie,

Could you find some time for me and Cara to meet with Geoff about the Throne Speech?
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

Sent: December 10, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meet about throne speech

30-45 on the outside
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 10, 2018, at 9:31 AM, Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You bet — will you require 30-45 or 60 minutes for this?
Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to Geoff Meggs - Chief of Staff
and Amber Hockin - Deputy Chief of Staff

Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: December 10, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Subject: RE: Homeless Count Report Pitch
Thank you.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX; Infante, James SDPR:EX
Subject: RE: Homeless Count Report Pitch

Haven’t forgotten this request — the NR has proved quite challenging and despite much to-ing and fro-ing on the
weekend is still a work in progress. Stay tuned.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX <Leah.Squance@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
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
Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

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
has been approved for December 10,

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

Sent: December 10, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX
Subject: Minister James

Is hoping PJH will give her regrets and reason for her absence to the assembled at the Chamber luncheon — she would
be there if not for the Finance Ministers” meeting in Ottawa.

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

Sent: December 10, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Stratcom reports

Thank you.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Stratcom reports

Hi

’

Here are StratCom’s final reports from various stages of this project.

Tks,

Robb

Robb Gibbs

ADM — Strategic Communications

Government Communications & Public Engagement
P: 1-778-698-7469

C: 1-778-584-1242

From: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:25 AM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Stratcom reports

Here is the full slate of reports — the big one is “Final Sept 26"

Pwd:s.15
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Stratcom reports

Attachments: BC Gov Climate and Economy Focus Groups Ad Content November 2018.pdf; BC Gov Econ Enviro FG

Report Final Sept 26.pdf; BC Gov Econ Enviro Punjabi FG Report Sept 28.pdf; BC Gov Econ Enviro
Mandarin FG Report Sept 28.pdf
| think this is the same set | sent last night, but with the addition of the ad content report.

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

Pwd:S-15
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 11:20 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Year end interviews

Will do. Off the top of your head, can you tell us what he has said so far? To make sure we don't stray too far away.
| have the ridehailing legislation answer from the end of session scrum.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 11:18 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Year end interviews

Hey guys,

PJH wanted me to pass on that he would like some canned answers for ‘what was the best part of your year and what
was the worst part.’

It seems to come up in every year-end interview, s.22 | believe last year
he said his favourite so far was how many people approached him after we eliminated ABE fees saying this had changed
their lives. Can’t recall what was the worst s.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sure, 813

Sage
778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 10, 2018 11:21 AM
McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

RE: CBC Vancouver

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 11:09 AM

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: CBC Vancouver

Do you want me to respond to this?

On Dec 10, 2018, at 9:56 AM, Wolansky, Allegra PREM:EX <Allegra. Wolansky(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good Morning,

Just passing along this request for comment from CBC. I will leave with you for any further
action or response.

Thanks!

Allegra Wolansky
Correspondence Officer
Office of the Premier
(778) 698-5465

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

Sent: December 10, 2018 9:26 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: CBC Vancouver

From: Yvette Brend [mailto:yvette.brend@chc.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>

Subject: CBC Vancouver

Do you have any comment today on the defamation case that's going ahead
in chambers involving Gordon Wilson?
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Yvette Brend

CBC News Vancouver
604-662-6961 desk
604-787-0599 mobile
yvette.brend@cbc.ca
Twitter: @ybrend
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 11:35 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Year end interviews

I've reviewed all the clips and don’t see anything that he's said for this round.

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

It seems to come up in every year-end interview, s.22

| believe last year

he said his favourite so far was how many people approached him after we eliminated ABE fees saying this had changed

their lives. Can’t recall what was the worst (s.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 11:53 AM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Year end interviews

Ace, tx

Sage

778-678-0832

From: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 11:49 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Year end interviews

The only time he was asked was with CBC, and he said the biggest thing he regrets is he has started sooner, and the
thing he’s happiest about is how we’ve made life better for people. .22

> On Dec 10, 2018, at 11:35 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> |'ve reviewed all the clips and don’t see anything that he's said for this round.

>

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

>

> |t seems to come up in every year-end interview,s.22 . | believe last year
he said his favourite so far was how many people approached him after we eliminated ABE fees saying this had changed
their lives. Can’t recall what was the worsts.13 ' o

Vv v vV
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 11:54 AM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: lead on mission cancelation

Do we want anyone out any further than MDD’s 2 pm?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Re: lead on mission cancelation

Let me check Brad. Given where this is going and the broad context I’'m inclined to says.13
s.13

Evan

From: "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX" <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, December 10, 2018 at 11:42 AM

To: "Lloyd, Gepe:Ex" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Don Zadravec <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, Sarah Zaharia <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: lead on mission cancelation

Hi Evan

Who should lead media requests after MDD’s call today? CBC is looking for someone tomorrow morning.
Thanks

Brad

Vivian Luk here, with The Early Edition at CBC Radio in Vancouver.

| understand Minister Bruce Ralston is not available today, and that Minister Doug Donaldson is already holding a media
teleconference this afternoon.

But I'm wondering if either of them might still be available for a live interview tomorrow morning at 7:40 a.m.?
| know Minister Donaldson is overseas, so if 7:40 a.m. doesn't work, we can also pretape at 6 a.m. or 7 a.m.
Here are the interview details:
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Show: The Early Edition

Host: Stephen Quinn

Length of interview: 7 minutes
Call-in number: 604-669-3733

Please let me know if this can be arranged. I'm at 604-662-6114.

Many thanks,

Vivian Luk

CBC Radio One

0: 604-662-6114

E: vivian.luk@cbc.ca
T: @vivluk

48} VANCOUVER

Brad Spencer | Communications Director

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Government Communications and Public Engagement
778 974-3546 (office)

250 213-8637 (mobile)

brad.spencer@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Subject: draft posting

Attachments: COMMUNICATIONS MANAGER.docx

Hello — first draft. Will connect with you all about next steps.
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

Sent: December 10, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Sally Housser

Subject: RE: Great seeing you!

Great seeing you as well! 5.22 —my deputy Jen Holmwood is staffing PJH today. Hope it’s going
well.

s.22

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Sally Housser [mailto:SHousser@navltd.com]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Great seeing you!

Hey Sage,

5.22 At Premier’s speech in Vancouver now. Are you

here?

Sally

Get Qutlook for iOS
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX (Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: RE: draft posting

As follow up, I'm going to ask Debbie to find some time for us all to have a chat about this position and an admin
position.
Thanks,

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 12:07 PM

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

Sent: December 10, 2018 1:35 PM

To: May, Ed LASS:EX; Groves, Joanna LASS:EX

Subject: Pov reduction strategy in year end material
13

Hi folks- we introduced =
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Groves, Joanna LASS:EX

Cc: May, Ed LASS:EX

Subject: Re: Pov reduction strategy in year end material
Thank you!

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

> 0n Dec 10, 2018, at 1:42 PM, Groves, Joanna <Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> It's correct in the larger document. I'll edit the FB post.
>
>

> Joanna Groves | Senior Research and
> Communications Officer | Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca | P: 250-952-0542 |

> C: 250-886-5172 New Democrat BC Government Caucus |
> www.facebook.com/BCNDPCaucus/

> From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX [mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca]
> Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 1:35 PM

> To: May, Ed <Ed.May@leg.bc.ca>; Groves, Joanna

> <Joanna.Groves@leg.bc.ca>

> Subject: Pov reduction strategy in year end material
> s.1

> Hi folks- we introduced *legislation*,

>

> Sage

>778-678-0832

> Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 2:47 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Year end interviews

First cut -

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
thing he’s happiest about is how we’ve made life better for people.s.22

>0On Dec 10, 2018, at 11:35 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

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

>

> It seems to come up in every year-end int'c_'r\fi'e'\a\.r,s'22 | believe last year
he said his favourite so far was how many people approached him after we eliminated ABE fees saying this had changed
their lives. Can’t recall what was the worsts.13 ' ' '

>

>
>
>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 3:50 PM

To: klapointe@biv.com

Subject: FW: Year-end thoughts for BIV

Hello Kirk,

In addition to losing our shot at the mystery prize the following request $-22 : could

we have a one day extension on the deadline?
Thank you very much,

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:46 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Year-end thoughts for BIV

From: Kirk LaPointe [mailto:klapointe@biv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 1:41 PM
To: Kirk LaPointe

Subject: Year-end thoughts for BIV

It would be our privilege if we could receive from you again this year some year-end thoughts.

Ideally these pieces would run about 600 words and identify some important themes, elements, and trends in the
province that you believe matter most to those here. Some prescriptions are also welcomed as part of the expression of
your insights.

I'd like to get these from you by Dec. 10, and as per usual, there is a mystery prize for early submissions.
Please let me know this week if you are interested in contributing, and many thanks in advance for your assistance.

Kirk

Kirk LaPointe

Editor-in-Chief | Business in Vancouver Media Group
Vice President, Editorial | Glacier Media

Bus: 604-608-5183 | Cell: 604-353-6228 | www.biv.com
303 West 5th Avenue | Vancouver, BC | V5Y 1J6

You have been sent this email because you either: are a customer of Business in Vancouver Media Group; enquired about our
products and services; or publicly disclosed your email address without stating you do not wish to receive commercial electronic
messages.

If you wish to stop receiving commercial electronic messages from me, please click here to withdraw consent.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 3:51 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: BIV op-ed

Whoopsie

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:32 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: BIV op-ed

| can try, but they’ve already asked me for it.

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BIV op-ed

Hello,

Wondering if we can ask BIV for another day on this one.

I'll have a draft done in the next 30 minutes, but | think we need a bit more time for the approval/sign-off process.
From you and from Ministry shops.

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

I've emailed Kirk to ask.

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

I’ll have a draft done in the next 30 minutes, but | think we need a bit more time for the approval/sign-off process.

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

Sent: December 10, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Year-end thoughts for BIV

Tomorrow am ok?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Kirk LaPointe [mailto:klapointe@biv.com]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Year-end thoughts for BIV

Hi Sage:

Yes, but if it can be earlier than later in the day, that would be great. $:22
5.22

Cheers,

Kirk

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX [Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Kirk LaPointe

Subject: FW: Year-end thoughts for BIV

Hello Kirk,

In addition to losing our shot at the mystery prize the following reques
we have a one day extension on the deadline?

Thank you very much,

t5.22

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

You have been sent this email because you either: are a customer of Business in Vancouver Media Group; enquired
about our products and services; or publicly disclosed your email address without stating you do not wish to receive

commercial electronic messages.

If you wish to stop receiving commercial electronic messages from me, please click here to withdraw consent.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Kirk LaPointe

Subject: RE: Year-end thoughts for BIV

Absolutely, can do. Thank you.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Kirk LaPointe [mailto:klapointe@biv.com]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Year-end thoughts for BIV

Hi Sage:

Yes, but if it can be earlier than later in the day, that would be great.s-22
s.22

Cheers,

Kirk

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX [Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:49 PM

To: Kirk LaPointe

Subject: FW: Year-end thoughts for BIV

Hello Kirk,

In addition to losing our shot at the mystery prize the following request §-22
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
Sent: December 10, 2018 4:02 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: 6457 Generic Backdrop D.2
1. |like the geometric shapes ok —the blue makes it government-sober but the shapes make it modern

2. |too would like to see a version with a better picture of another mountain. Another picture of a better
mountain. You get it.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:58 PM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: 6457 Generic Backdrop D.2

| kinda like the mountain idea
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 10, 2018, at 3:37 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Another pass. They don’t want to mess with the geometric shapes but did make a blue version and
added a background mountain photo. | don’t love the photo, but | like the idea of a photo of a
mountain. | just think it should be a different mountain.

And FYI, the weird rectangle is at the Premier’s exact height superimposed to scale.

From: Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Cc: Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX

Subject: 6457 Generic Backdrop D.2

Hi Rick,
Thanks for popping by earlier.

Please find attached a few variations on what we spoke about.
If the image of the mountains is not the perfect fit, | am happy to explore other options.

Your thoughts and feedback most welcome.

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

From: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, December 6, 2018 at 7:07 PM

To: "Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX" <Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX" <Andrew.Pratt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: 6457 Generic Backdrop D.1

Hi Jackie
We really like the one with five larger “Working for You” lines. Let’s work off of that.

There are two things we’d like to see with that one. We like the triangular shape
background. Is there any way that you could make that set of shapes look like a mountain view
in some way in a faded watermark kind of way?

Also, could you just try taking the 5 working for you version with the current triangular
backdrop and overlay a large watermark of the provincial logo on the size of the entire
thing? This would be just the sun and the mountains, not the words “British Columbia” in the
logo for the full size watermark.

.22 But let me know if you have questions, we could
talk if you want.

Thanks
Rick

On Dec 5, 2018, at 2:48 PM, Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX <Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

<6457 Backdrop Working for you 25percent D.1.pdf>
<6457 Backdrop Working for you 25percent D.2.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 5:10 PM

To: s.17

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim
GCPE:EX

Subject: issues update

Hello Premier, a quick note on a late breaking news item.

Background
¢ In his year-end interview with Shane Woodford today (10 Dec 2018), Andrew Weaver said he wants to
renegotiate the confidence and supply agreement with the BC NDP.

¢ Weaver said many of the issues outlined in the original CASA agreement, investing in child care, a climate plan,
and banning union and corporate donations, among others have all been acted on.

¢ Quote: “We have to start to look at our confidence and supply agreement because so many of things that we
have in our confidence and supply agreement have already been ticked off in two years that we are going to
have to think about moving forward as to what we might view as other priorities collectively.”

e Green Party staffers followed up with Woodford to clarify that Weaver was simply musing aloud about adding
items to our shared agenda and not seeking to renegotiate the agreement itself.

Question:
Andrew Weaver said he would like to renegotiate CASA. Are you open to renegotiating?

s.13

If pressed on the following:
Will CASA need to be renegotiated to maintain confidence in your government?
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Are you open to adding new must-dos to the list?

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
December 10, 2018 5:37 PM
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

RE: thank you note (CleanBC)

Looks great. A couple of edits inline.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 5:16 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Subject: thank you note (CleanBC)

Folks:

Please see a draft note to be sent to everyone who attended the CleanBC launch —to be sent from correspondence. |

welcome thoughts.

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

Sent: December 10, 2018 6:00 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: 20181012_Op-Ed_Blv_PJH_V2_DRAFT_SAedit
Attachments: 20181012_Op-Ed_BIv_PJH_V2_DRAFT_SAedit.docx

Overall, great. Some comments and edits. | clipped about 50 words out as the word count was approx. 600 but we’re

still at ~750. Do you see any other places to cut?
Thanks,
S
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 6:06 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Spencer's materials

Attachments: 20181212 QA RHTF 2.docx; 20181212_SN_ SCH RHTFedits.docx

Let’s talk tomorrow bout these

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 4:49 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Spencer's materials

Want to make sure you see all of this ... this is first of 3 emails &)

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>; Geary,
Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Spencer's materials

Here is the QA and SN for Spencer — he’s comfortable with these.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 6:06 PM
To: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Spencer's materials

A couple thoughts.
s.13

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 4:49 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Spencer's materials

Want to make sure you see all of this ... this is first of 3 emails

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

Sent: December 11, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: lower voter turnout for referendum in Surrey
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 11, 2018 at 8:46:05 AM PST
To: "Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: lower voter turnout for referendum in Surrey

Red FM discussing lowest voter turnout for referendum in Surrey. Quoting centre for Policy Alternatives
he said that the reason for this is that despite Surrey having a high a population of immigrants who are
not fluent in English the packages were not translated and were in difficult English. He said moreover
there was only one service centre in all of Surrey and that too in an area where it was very difficult for

people to get to.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

Tor

BRITISH

BRI . WORK UNIT
corin - Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 9:30 AM
To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: FW: OMNI interview

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX
Cc: Smith, George AG:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OMNI interview

Hey all,

Including George and Sage for direction on this as it is a bit of a hot issue in Surrey right now.
Just making sure we are all in the loop
Also Shruti is in transit to Victoria at the moment - she can sort it out when she gets here &)

Stephanie Sherlock

Director, Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-584-1254

From: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:25 AM

To: McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX <Julianne.McCaffrey@gov.bc.ca>; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>;
Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX <Michael.Cheevers@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: OMNI interview

MHB is in Victoria until late Wednesday afternoon. He has some time on Thursday or Friday.

Karen
From: McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:18 AM
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To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX <Michael.Cheevers@gov.bc.ca>; Cooling,
Karen LBR:EX <Karen.Cooling@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: OMNI interview

Over to Michael and Karen.

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:10 AM

To: McCaffrey, Julianne GCPE:EX; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX; Cooling, Karen LBR:EX
Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Subject: OMNI interview

Hello,

OMNI has requested a clip from Minister Bains in regards to lower voter turnout in Surrey for the referendum. Is he
available to do this today in Surrey.

Shruti

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 9:35 AM
To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: E&N NR recapping meeting
Hello James,

Has MOTI considered a news release following up on yesterday’s meeting? Letting the public know the consultation had
occurred and the tenor of the meeting?
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

Date is set.

Sage

778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 11, 2018 9:58 AM

Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Fwd: Broughton

Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX" <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 11, 2018 at 9:54:37 AM PST

To: 'L BROWNSEY' .22 >, "Mack, James AGRI:EX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>,
"Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX"
<Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX"

<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX" <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Wright, Don J. PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX"
<Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Broughton

Group,

Quick update:

We are confirmed for Friday December 14 at 10;30 for the announcement. Hon. Wilkinson is confirmed
to attend as well,

Location will be the leg library, with a possible Plan B if Bob Chamberlin can’t attend in person.
However, we believe that with the 10:30 start time, he will be able to take a ferry, which is likely the
safest and most comfortable for him.

I’ll be organizing a discussion with nations industry and reps tomorrow to go over the event logistics.

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Andrew's BIV column

Yes, thank you, Jillian.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Oliver, Jillian [mailto:Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Andrew's BIV column

Hi Donna, Caitlin and Sage,

Just wanted to send you an advance copy of Andrew's year end column for BIV as it talks about you guys a bit.
Please let me know if you have any concerns.

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
Subject: FW: Andrew's BIV column
Attachments: BIV year-end column.docx

| don’t see anything here that causes me concern. In line with his public comments. Your thougts?

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

Sent: December 11, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR FINAL APPROVAL 20181012_Op-Ed_BIv_PJH_V3_DRAFT_SAedit
Great. GTG.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FOR FINAL APPROVAL 20181012_Op-Ed_BIv_PJH_V3_DRAFT_SAedit

Hi Sage,
BIV op-ed with your edits incorporated is attached.

| have managed to take it down to 692 words. Content has been approved by Finance, EMPR, and Environment comms
shops.

Let me know you need anything else.
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

Subject: For review: year end op ed for BIV

Reviewed & okayed by Finance, EMPR, and Environment.

Working together, for a robust, sustainable economy. Now, and into the future.
By John Horgan, Premier of British Columbia

British Columbia is unique in the world. Our province is filled with unmatched natural beauty and resources, people
brimming with talent and ingenuity, and an economy that is thriving.

The Economic Forecast Council predicts that B.C.’s strong economy will outperform Canada’s economy over the next
three years. But a truly prosperous economy needs to work for everyone, not just the few. It needs to create prosperity
now, while meeting the challenges of the future.

Our government is taking a different approach and tackling the biggest challenges facing B.C. We know it’s possible to
build a robust, sustainable economy, that works for now, for the future, and for people. We also know we need to
protect this beautiful province for the people, communities, and industries that depend on B.C.’s abundant natural
resources.

In December, we introduced the CleanBC climate action plan to put B.C. on the path to a cleaner, better future. The plan
will help our province rise to the challenge of climate change, while investing in a strong, sustainable, low-carbon
economy that reduces climate pollution.

CleanBC will help B.C. seize new, clean economy opportunities, and help communities adapt to the impacts of climate
change. First Nations governments, local governments and businesses are all partners on the path forward. By moving
to clean, renewable energy—like our abundant supply of B.C. electricity—we will power our growing economy.

Further electrification, fuel switching, reducing emissions from forestry, land use and agriculture, and better urban
design and transportation systems will help drive major emissions reduction. We know B.C. business leaders want to
reach our targets too—we recently signed an MOU with the Business Council of B.C. to work together to build a low-
carbon economy.

Our government has facilitated the largest private-sector investment in Canadian history: a liquefied national gas
project worth $40 billion, of which $24 billion will be spent in B.C. That includes 10,000 construction jobs and 950
permanent jobs for B.C.

We set four stringent conditions for giving this project a green light. Any new LNG project must provide a fair rate of
return for our natural resources; job opportunities and training for people in B.C.; meaningful partnership with First
Nations; and critically, that it must fit within our climate action targets. It's an example of how taking a different
approach, while putting people and our province first, can reap rewards.
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We're working collaboratively to make our region a global hub of innovation and connectivity. The tech sectorin B.C. is
one of the fastest growing sectors of our economy. More than 10,200 tech-related businesses throughout the province,
support over 106,000 good-paying jobs. The potential for growth in tech and innovation is huge, we want to make sure
B.C. is a part of it.

To keep people and goods moving, we're also making infrastructure investments that will create jobs for British
Columbians. We're working with trade partners to expand global markets and attract investment. And we’re tackling
the housing affordability crisis, while investing in people and the services they need.

We need the people who work here to be able to afford to live here too. That’s why our government is making the
largest investment in housing in B.C. history—more than $7 billion over 10 years. We're working to increase supply,
curb demand, and tackle fraud in B.C.’s real estate market.

To make sure people have the skills they need to succeed, and that our labour force meets the demands of the market,
we’re investing in education and skills training across the board. We’re also improving health care and other services
that will make B.C. a better place to live and work. That includes a $1-billion investment to make child care more
affordable and available, for more families.

B.C. is a remarkable place, with incredible people and unlimited potential. We're investing in people, tackling challenges
in front of us, and putting B.C. on a more sustainable path.

We're going to keep working hard, listening to people, and delivering the investments B.C. needs to build a resilient
economy and a brighter future.

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

Sent: December 11, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR FINAL APPROVAL 20181012_Op-Ed_Blv_PJH_V3_DRAFT_SAedit
| can do.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:18 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR FINAL APPROVAL 20181012_Op-Ed_BIv_PJH_V3_DRAFT_SAedit

Jen, are you sending?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: December 11, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Kirk LaPointe

Subject: Year end op ed

Hi Kirk,

As promised. Thank you for the opportunity.
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

To keep people and goods moving, we’re also making infrastructure investments that will create jobs for British
Columbians. We're working with trade partners to expand global markets and attract investment. And we’re tackling
the housing affordability crisis, while investing in people and the services they need.

We need the people who work here to be able to afford to live here too. That's why our government is making the
largest investment in housing in B.C. history—more than $7 billion over 10 years. We’re working to increase supply,
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

Sent: December 11, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR FINAL APPROVAL 20181012_Op-Ed_Blv_PJH_V3_DRAFT_SAedit
| have done,

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

Sent: December 11, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Andrew's BIV column

Quid pro quo:

Working together, for a robust, sustainable economy. Now, and into the future.
By John Horgan, Premier of British Columbia

British Columbia is unique in the world. Our province is filled with unmatched natural beauty and resources,
people brimming with talent and ingenuity, and an economy that is thriving.

The Economic Forecast Council predicts that B.C.’s strong economy will outperform Canada’s economy over
the next three years. But a truly prosperous economy needs to work for everyone, not just the few. It needs to
create prosperity now, while meeting the challenges of the future.

Our government is taking a different approach and tackling the biggest challenges facing B.C. We know it’s
possible to build a robust, sustainable economy, that works for now, for the future, and for people. We also
know we need to protect this beautiful province for the people, communities, and industries that depend on
B.C.’s abundant natural resources.

In December, we introduced the CleanBC climate action plan to put B.C. on the path to a cleaner, better future.
The plan will help our province rise to the challenge of climate change, while investing in a strong, sustainable,
low-carbon economy that reduces climate pollution.

CleanBC will help B.C. seize new, clean economy opportunities, and help communities adapt to the impacts of
climate change. First Nations governments, local governments and businesses are all partners on the path
forward. By moving to clean, renewable energy—Ilike our abundant supply of B.C. electricity—we will power
our growing economy.

Further electrification, fuel switching, reducing emissions from forestry, land use and agriculture, and better
urban design and transportation systems will help drive major emissions reduction. We know B.C. business
leaders want to reach our targets too—we recently signed an MOU with the Business Council of B.C. to work
together to build a low-carbon economy.

Our government has facilitated the largest private-sector investment in Canadian history: a liquefied national
gas project worth $40 billion, of which $24 billion will be spent in B.C. That includes 10,000 construction jobs
and 950 permanent jobs for B.C.

We set four stringent conditions for giving this project a green light. Any new LNG project must provide a fair
rate of return for our natural resources; job opportunities and training for people in B.C.; meaningful
partnership with First Nations; and critically, that it must fit within our climate action targets. It’s an example of
how taking a different approach, while putting people and our province first, can reap rewards.
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We’re working collaboratively to make our region a global hub of innovation and connectivity. The tech sector
in B.C. is one of the fastest growing sectors of our economy. More than 10,200 tech-related businesses
throughout the province, support over 106,000 good-paying jobs. The potential for growth in tech and
innovation is huge, we want to make sure B.C. is a part of it.

To keep people and goods moving, we’re also making infrastructure investments that will create jobs for British
Columbians. We’re working with trade partners to expand global markets and attract investment. And we’re
tackling the housing affordability crisis, while investing in people and the services they need.

We need the people who work here to be able to afford to live here too. That’s why our government is making
the largest investment in housing in B.C. history—more than $7 billion over 10 years. We’re working to
increase supply, curb demand, and tackle fraud in B.C.’s real estate market.

To make sure people have the skills they need to succeed, and that our labour force meets the demands of the
market, we’re investing in education and skills training across the board. We’re also improving health care and
other services that will make B.C. a better place to live and work. That includes a $1-billion investment to make
child care more affordable and available, for more families.

B.C. is a remarkable place, with incredible people and unlimited potential. We’re investing in people, tackling
challenges in front of us, and putting B.C. on a more sustainable path.

We’re going to keep working hard, listening to people, and delivering the investments B.C. needs to build a
resilient economy and a brighter future.

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

December 11, 2018 10:30 AM

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
‘Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca'

RE: e-intros

Thanks, Jessica. Nice to e-meet you, Fiona. We have products under development now. I'll let you know shortly when
you can expect copies

Best,

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:28 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: 'Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca'

Subject: e-intros

Hi Sage and Sheena,

Fiona Simons, copied here, is the Pacific Desk staffer for Min. Wilkinson and would like to be in touch on

comms products in preparation for Friday's announcement.

Thanks all,

BRITISH
OLUMBIA

—

=

»

Jessica Smith
Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lana Popham'’s Office
Ministry of Agriculture

250-387-1023
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: FW: e-intros

See thread below. When will we have drafts to share with our counterparts?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Simons, Fiona [mailto:Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Tran, Thi; Lubczuk, Jocelyn; Des Rosiers, Marie-Pascale
Subject: Re: e-intros

Merci, Jessica!
Sage/Sheena — look forward to meeting you in person on Friday.

Looping in our DComms Marie-Pascale and Press Sec Jocelyn as well so everyone is on the same page. We are awaiting
products from our department so will share with the group as soon as possible.

In terms of event scenario, please let us know once everything is confirmed. | understand you are waiting on
confirmation of a few pieces (eg.$-22 |

Best,
Fiona

Fiona Simons

Pacific Desk

Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans, and the Canadian Coast Guard
T: 343-548-1908

E: Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

On Dec 11, 2018, at 1:28 PM, Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage and Sheena,

Fiona Simons, copied here, is the Pacific Desk staffer for Min. Wilkinson and would like to be in
touch on comms products in preparation for Friday’s announcement.

Thanks all,

<image002.png>
Jessica Smith
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Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lana Popham’s Office
Ministry of Agriculture

@ 250-387-1023

<image004.jpg>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 11:16 AM
To: Kirk LaPointe

Subject: RE: Year end op ed

Sorry, Kirk. The below should have been submitted including the highlighted phrase.

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

In December, we introduced the CleanBC climate action plan, in collaboration with Andrew Weaver and the B.C. Green
Caucus, to put B.C. on the path to a cleaner, better future. The plan will help our province rise to the challenge of
climate change, while investing in a strong, sustainable, low-carbon economy that reduces climate pollution.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 10:23 AM
To: Kirk LaPointe'

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

We're working collaboratively to make our region a global hub of innovation and connectivity. The tech sector in B.C. is
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
Columbians. We're working with trade partners to expand global markets and attract investment. And we’'re tackling
the housing affordability crisis, while investing in people and the services they need.

We need the people who work here to be able to afford to live here too. That’s why our government is making the
largest investment in housing in B.C. history—more than S7 billion over 10 years. We’re working to increase supply,
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

We’re going to keep working hard, listening to people, and delivering the investments B.C. needs to build a resilient
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

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's quote for RHTF report
GTG

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Jones, 1] GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Premier's quote for RHTF report
Importance: High

Sorry for the rush — but we need to get this to translation ASAP —and | didn’t realize there was a premier’s quote in this

release.

How does this look?

“Renting needs to be fair for both renters and for landlords. That’s why | asked the Rental Housing Task Force to
examine our rental housing laws for ways to make them work better for everyone. I'm pleased with their work, and |
look forward to working with the Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing to continue addressing the housing needs of

British Columbians.”

Director, Cabinet Priorities

Strategic Communications Division

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Phone: 250-889-6308
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Grieve, Chandler GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Roche Cove 2 Lane Bridge Project

I’m happy if Bruce is happy.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 12:21 PM
To: Grieve, Chandler GCPE:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Roche Cove 2 Lane Bridge Project

Beauty thanks. | guess Sage gets the official sign off but fine by me.
Best

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Grieve, Chandler GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Roche Cove 2 Lane Bridge Project

Got it thx.
How ‘bout

“The bridge is an important link for East Sooke and Metchosin residents and part of the emergency route
when Highway 14 is closed,” said Premier John Horgan, MLA for Langford-Juan de Fuca. “The old single-lane
bridge required traffic to alternate and was often slow for commuters. This new bridge will better serve the
growing region and local residents.”

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 at 12:15 PM

To: "Grieve, Chandler GCPE:EX" <Chandler.Grieve@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Roche Cove 2 Lane Bridge Project

168

Page 415 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Hi Chandler.

s.13 “the bridge is an important link for
East Sooke and Metchosin residents and part of the emergency route when Hwy 14 closed. Bridge will improve safety
and reliability.”

Over to you for tweaking.

Yes quote from Hicks important.

Yes whatever day you want to release if fine.
Best with thanks

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Grieve, Chandler GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Roche Cove 2 Lane Bridge Project

Hey Bruce,
Hope you are well.
Please see below NR below with PJH quote for your advice/approval.
Waiting on a potential quote from Mike Hicks.
Loaks like the bridge will open to traffic by next Friday and the release will go out on the same day.
Cheers,
Chandler
New Roche Cove bridge complete, making route more reliable

EAST SOOKE — The main alternate route to Highway 14 is now safer and more efficient with the opening of a
new two-lane bridge on Gillespie Road at Roche Cove.

The bridge opened to traffic on Friday, Dec. 21. 2018 and replaces the old single-lane timber bridge built in
1928.

“The region has been asking for improvements to this route used primarily during emergencies for quite some
time,” said Premier John Horgan, MLA for Langford-Juan de Fuca. “The old single-lane bridge required traffic
to alternate and was slow for commuters. This new bridge will better serve the growing region and local
residents.”

“Mike Hicks” —Juan de Fuca’s Electoral Area Director.
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The work included:

replacing the 30 metre, wooden single-lane bridge with new, 65 metre concrete two-lane bridge
improved road alignment to allow for two-way traffic flow over the bridge

1.5 metre paved shoulders for pedestrian and cyclists

improved transit bus pull-out

The $4.3 million-dollar project is part of the ongoing Highway 14 corridor improvements announced in
January 2018. Corridor improvements include:

e three new bus pull-outs on both sides of Highway 14 —completed

¢ new safety signs at three locations — completed

e new rest area at Sombrio Beach — completed

¢ new highway line painting — completed

¢ slow-moving vehicle pull out east of Muir Creek — completed

e improved intersection at Sooke River Road — construction started Nov. 2018, scheduled for completion
by summer 2019

e bus-queue jump lane at Jacklin Road — construction to begin early 2019, scheduled for completion by
spring 2019

Removal of the single-lane bridge is expected to be completed in early 2019, and will require minor traffic
delays while crews work to remove the bridge’s span.

The ministry would like to thank local residents of East Sooke and Metchosin for their ongoing patience during
the project.

Learn more:

Media contact: Media Relations
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
250 356-8241

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: www.gov.bc.ca/connect

From: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 at 12:38 PM

To: "Grieve, Chandler GCPE:EX" <Chandler.Grieve@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Roche Cove 2 Lane Bridge Project

Great thanks Chandler. If you can send draft PR and quotes that would be great. Our office closed after Dec 20.

Bruce Fogg
Executive Assistant (Constituency)
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Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca
c) 250-208-2179

From: Grieve, Chandler GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 4, 2018 11:28 AM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Subject: Roche Cove 2 Lane Bridge Project

Hey Bruce,
Hope you are well.

Just giving your office an update on the Roche Cove 2 Lane Bridge project. The latest from the program manager is
below.

I’d like to offer a chance for PJH to offer up a quote for an NR that will likely go out on December 21 — or perhaps after
Christmas depending on construction schedule. | was also thinking of asking for a quote from Juan de Fuca Regional
Director Mike Hicks.

Thanks,
Chandler

The Gillespie Road two-lane bridge project at Roche Cove is scheduled to open up to traffic by the end of December,
2018.

Once the new bridge is open to traffic, demolition of the old bridge will begin and is expected to be completed by
early 2019. During this process, slight delays can be expected so crews can safely remove material from the area.

The project was originally anticipated to be completed in the fall, 2018, but was delayed after crews found minor
geotechnical issues in the bedrock not originally anticipated during the design phase. These issues have been
addressed and the project remains on budget ($4.3-million dollars) .

Chandler Grieve | Digital Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Cell: 250-883-2237 / Direct: 778-974-3341 / E: chandler.grieve@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Interested in your thoughts on this radio edit

In a mtg - by what time do you need input?
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 11, 2018, at 1:50 PM, Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

https://app.wipster.io/Review/CYDIFwAdEgpzb41KXnPEYVRkOIPICVQINXGFLPjlg8tAs6DAwg

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

Sent: December 11, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Langford housing materials

Attachments: 20181212 NR_Indigenous Housing_Langford_RGGedits.docx; 20181214_SN_ PJH Indigenous

Housing.docx; QA_Indigenous Housing_Langford_ERedits.docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Subject: Year-End Metrics

Attachments: End of Year Ministry Summaries MASTER.DOCX

A new product from GCPE which may be helpful.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 3:49 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Media Request: Huawei arrest - Impact on BC-China Trade - CKNW
FY|.5'13

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Media Request: Huawei arrest - Impact on BC-China Trade - CKNW

FYI- any

direction?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX" <Courtney.Stewart@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 11, 2018 at 3:33:49 PM PST

To: "Talbot, Sarena GCPE:EX" <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX" <Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Media Request: Huawei arrest - Impact on BC-China Trade - CKNW

Sarena,

This reporter just called and said she could do this tomorrow too. | said it’s federal jurisdiction and
minister won’t be doing media. She said the public will want to hear about how this impacts BC, though.
She has a sit down planned with PJH tomorrow and said she will raise it then if she can’t get MBR for a
few minutes. Should we flag for PO, and any advice on how we handle this one?

Courtney

From: Stewart, Courtney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 1:08 PM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Chang, Stephanie JTT:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
<Brad.Spencer@gov.bc.ca>; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Media Request: Huawei arrest - Impact on BC-China Trade - CKNW

James,

We have received another request for MBR to speak about impact on BC-China trade — this one’s from
CKNW.

175

Page 422 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



We have a QA underway to address this and I've also updated the KM in the IN, but they still need
approval.

Heard from the PO yet about MBR doing these types of interviews?

Courtney

Reporter
Liza Yuzda, Reporter
CKNW AM 980

liza@cknw.com
250-385-8622 c: 250-920-8944

Deadline Tuesday, December 11, 2018 4:00 PM

Request

I am hoping to have a quick conversation over the phone with the Minister regarding what
concerns he has, if any, about trade between the province and China in light of the Huawei
CFO's arrest and retaliatory measures by China. I know that Donaldson has spoken directly
regarding the forestry trade mission. I am looking for a more broad overall look at our trade
position in light of this.

I only need a few minutes of his time - 5-7(max) - over the phone.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Final Environics report

Attachments: Environics - BC Economic Priorities - Report - 5 December 2018.pptx
Sage

778-678-0832

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Humphrey, Brent PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn
FIN:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Farmer, Leila GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: Final Environics report

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

Sent: December 11, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Cooling, Karen LBR:EX; Cheevers, Michael LBR:EX
Subject: For MHB's interview

Attachments: 20181211_Messaging_Ref.docx

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

Sent: December 11, 2018 5:43 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: 20191205_SN_PJH_Salmon_V9

Attachments: 20191205_SN_PJH_Salmon_V9.docx

Revision. Central message is really strong, great work.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Simons, Fiona; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Tran, Thi; Lubczuk, Jocelyn; Des Rosiers, Marie-Pascale
Subject: RE: e-intros

Attachments: 20191205_SN_PJH_Salmon_V9.docx; NR-broughton 16.docx

Drafts of the current direction, subject to change.

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
confirmation of a few pieces (eg.s.22

Best,
Fiona

Fiona Simons

Pacific Desk

Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans, and the Canadian Coast Guard
T:343-548-1908

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

Sent: December 11, 2018 5:44 PM
To: Tom Hawthorn

Subject: RE:

Hi Tom,

Ive moved without the number, will let you know asap if that proves a problem. Will follow up on the other pieces
tomorrow!

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Tom Hawthorn [mailto:s.22 ]
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject:

Hi Sage:

Two quick things. I'm keen to get some transcripts, if available. And I also wanted to check in to see if we're

moving forward on getting a number so that my invoice can be filled. s-22,
s.22

cheers
t
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 7:57 PM
To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: e-intros

Thank you, will fix.
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 11, 2018, at 5:53 PM, Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,

Pg 2 under the Welcome To reads 813

Jess

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 5:45 PM

To: Simons, Fiona <Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
<Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; Tran, Thi <Thi.Tran@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>;
Lubczuk, Jocelyn <Jocelyn.Lubczuk@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Des Rosiers, Marie-Pascale <Marie-
Pascale.DesRosiers@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

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

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Tran, Thi; Lubczuk, Jocelyn; Des Rosiers,
Marie-Pascale

Subject: Re: e-intros

Merci, Jessica!
Sage/Sheena — look forward to meeting you in person on Friday.

Looping in our DComms Marie-Pascale and Press Sec Jocelyn as well so everyone is on the same page.
We are awaiting products from our department so will share with the group as soon as possible.

In terms of event scenario, please let us know once everything is confirmed. | understand you are
waiting on confirmation of a few pieces (eg. Chief Bob’s ability to be released out of hospital)
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

Fiona Simons, copied here, is the Pacific Desk staffer for Min. Wilkinson and
would like to be in touch on comms products in preparation for Friday’'s
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

Sent: December 12, 2018 9:50 AM
To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Housing task force release

Yes | have and approved.
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 12, 2018, at 9:44 AM, Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Have you seen/approved it?
It has a Premier’s quote. I’'m told.

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

Sent: December 12, 2018 10:00 AM
To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Condolence

Thank you, Kim. Jen, would you please ask correspondence to work with IGRS on a letter?

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 12, 2018, at 9:52 AM, Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello

Just checking to see if the Premier has expressed any condolences on the attack that

took place yesterday on the Christmas market at Strasbourg, France? A tweet and/or
letter to the French Consul General might be appropriate.

https://www.lemonde.fr/police-justice/live/2018/12/12 /fusillade-a-strasbourg-en-
direct-trois-morts-la-france-en-urgence-attentat 5396194 1653578.html

Kim Emerson

Communications Manager
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
(Cell) 250-812-8768
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Wensi

nk, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 12, 2018 12:29 PM

Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
. FW: e-intros

Please see the below request

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Des Rosiers, Marie-Pascale [mailto:Marie-Pascale.DesRosiers@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Sim

ons, Fiona

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Tran, Thi; Lubczuk, Jocelyn
Subject: Re: e-intros

Sage and Sheena,

Would you be able to share with us the latest scenario you have to Friday’s announcement?

Marie-

Pascale Des Rosiers

Director of Communications
Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard
Cell: 613-314-4591

Sent fro

On Dec

m my iPhone

11, 2018, at 9:57 PM, Simons, Fiona <Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> wrote:

Thanks all. We will review.
We are still awaiting final products, hopefully will have something to circulate in the morning.

Best,
Fiona

Fiona Simons

Pacific Desk

Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans, and the Canadian Coast Guard
T:343-548-1908

E: Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

On Dec 11, 2018, at 8:45 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Tran, Thi; Lubczuk, Jocelyn;
Des Rosiers, Marie-Pascale

Subject: Re: e-intros

Merci, Jessica!
Sage/Sheena — look forward to meeting you in person on Friday.

Looping in our DComms Marie-Pascale and Press Sec Jocelyn as well so everyone is on
the same page. We are awaiting products from our department so will share with the
group as soon as possible.

In terms of event scenario, please let us know once everything is confirmed. |

understand you are waiting on confirmation of a few pieces (eg. 822
s.22

Best,
Fiona

Fiona Simons

Pacific Desk

Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans, and the Canadian Coast Guard
T:343-548-1908

E: Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

On Dec 11, 2018, at 1:28 PM, Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Sage and Sheena,
Fiona Simons, copied here, is the Pacific Desk staffer for Min.
Wilkinson and would like to be in touch on comms products in

preparation for Friday’s announcement.

Thanks all,

<image002.png>
Jessica Smith

Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lana Popham's Office
Ministry of Agriculture

@ 250-387-1023

<image004.jpg>
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<20191205 SN PJH Salmon V9.docx>
<NR-broughton 16.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR FINAL APPROVAL 20181012_Op-Ed_BIv_PJH_V3_DRAFT_SAedit

Yes absolutely

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: FOR FINAL APPROVAL 20181012_Op-Ed_BIv_PJH_V3_DRAFT_SAedit

Hello,
Do | have your approval to send this to the budget working group. As a resource only.
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

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: RE: media at Friday Historic Sign Unveiling in Sooke

Thanks, Bruce. Who is staffing?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: media at Friday Historic Sign Unveiling in Sooke

Fyi only

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Elida Peers [mailto:historian@sookeregionmuseum.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Contacting Bruce

I have not heard back from the T/C or CHEK, so | don’t know, but the Mirror will be there. Also of course, we are filming
ourselves, as this segment is intended to go into our movie on Woodside Farm. Elida
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Des Rosiers, Marie-Pascale; Simons, Fiona

Cc: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Tran, Thi; Lubczuk, Jocelyn
Subject: RE: e-intros

Attachments: EP_Broughton recos Dec 12 draft 4.docx

Current version. Fiona, you may have already received this from Eric K.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Des Rosiers, Marie-Pascale [mailto:Marie-Pascale.DesRosiers@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Simons, Fiona

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
Marie-Pascale Des Rosiers

Director of Communications

Office of the Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard

Cell: 613-314-4591

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 11, 2018, at 9:57 PM, Simons, Fiona <Fiona.Simons@dfo-mpo.gc.ca> wrote:

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
understand you are waiting on confirmation of a few pieces (eg. 522
5.22 |

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
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<20191205_SN_PJH_Salmon_V9.docx>
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
Cheers.

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: media at Friday Historic Sign Unveiling in Socke

Bruce is.

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 12:33 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

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

| have not heard back from the T/C or CHEK, so | don’t know, but the Mirror will be there. Also of course, we are filming
ourselves, as this segment is intended to go into our movie on Woodside Farm. Elida
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 1:10 PM

To: LP PREM Directors; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: make your phone read to you

A callback to this morning’s meeting. Get your phone to read PDFs, the morning media digest emails and more.
https://lifehacker.com/5870185/make-your-iphone-ready-any-text-aloud-with-just-a-few-taps

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

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Marcella Bernardo
Subject: RE: Heads up.....

s.22

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 2:45 PM
To: Marcella Bernardo

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Heads up.....

Haha! Noted.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

On Dec 12, 2018, at 2:41 PM, Marcella Bernardo <Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com> wrote:

| plan to ask Premier Horgan tomorrow who his favourite Canadian rock star is..... 522

s.22

;)

Marcella Bernardo
Reporter/Producer

NEWS 1130
2440 Ash Street
Vancouver, BC V5Z 4J6

marcella.bernardo@rci.rogers.ca
0604.877.4400m604.802.1730

<image001.jpg>
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This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set
out at www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement
suivant les modalités énoncées dans I’avis publié¢ & www.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:57 PM
To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Package for tomorrow

Yes, thank you for checking.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Jones, 1] GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 1:20 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Package for tomorrow

Hi Sage,

| wasn’t copied on the materials for the Indigenous housing event as they were sent to you by Robb, and as a
consequence, | didn’t see if there had been sign off.

Are we good to go on the NR? | have attached what | understand was sent to you for your reference.
Best,
1

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

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX

Subject: RE: Revised - NR-New B.C. Graduation Program and Grades 11-12 Curriculum
Hi Veronica,

Thanks for this. Will there be a backgrounder? One of the first questions will be “what’s the difference between a test
and an assessment?” — touched on in the NR but not fully explained.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Revised - NR-New B.C. Graduation Program and Grades 11-12 Curriculum

Hi Sage,

Here is our news release for the grad program going out on Friday. Heather Finn helped our comms shop and the
Minister is happy with it. We are sending it off to translation because of the limited time left, but | wanted to share with
you to make sure you’re comfortable with it.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Sent: December 11, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Revised - NR-New B.C. Graduation Program and Grades 11-12 Curriculum

With HQ input for approval. Have left the tracked changes version in case you want to compare

C

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Revised - NR-New B.C. Graduation Program and Grades 11-12 Curriculum

Revised grad release. One version with track changes the other without.

Heather Finn
778-679-2104

From: Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
Sent: December 10, 2018 3:03 PM
201
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To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; McPhee, Erin
GCPE:EX <Erin.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Revised - NR-New B.C. Graduation Program and Grades 11-12 Curriculum

Hi, revised for review. New quote below

C

s.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW - MA for tomorrow's Indigenous housing event in Langford
Yes GTG

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Jones, 1] GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 2:40 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - MA for tomorrow's Indigenous housing event in Langford

This ok? We need to get it out.

From: Jones, 1] GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - MA for tomorrow's Indigenous housing event in Langford

This MA good to go? Looks good to me.

From: Harbord, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Jones, 1] GCPE:EX

Cc: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; D'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW - MA for tomorrow's Indigenous housing event in Langford

Hi JJ, here is the MA for tomorrow’s Indigenous housing announcement in Langford.

As this is a Langford-specific event, | assume the PO doesn’t want to have a media dial-in.
Let me know when it's okay to send to the editors.

Thanks

Darren Harbord

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

250 952-0152
250 882-8518 (cell)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Cheers!

Sage
778-678-0832

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 12, 2018 2:57 PM
Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

RE: post budget

From: Finn, Heather GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: post budget

Hi Sage,

Rick has suggested that he, Kate and | get together next week to talk about post-budget tour. Kate said you might want

to be involved in that discussion so I’'m going to invite you to the meeting.

Best,
Heather

Heather Finn

Director — Cabinet Priorities

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca

778-679-2104

204

Page 451 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Site C issues note: Quarterly Report 13

Attachments: 2018-12-10 - IN - BCUC Quarterly Report No. 13.docx; ATT00001.htm; 02_01_SC_RPT_13

_GOVT_CONF-DRAFT.PDF; ATT00002.htm

FYI for next week.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Site C issues note: Quarterly Report 13

Hi Amber and Sage,

Attached are the BC Hydro Site C Quarterly Report that will be submitted next week to the BCUC and the BCH Issues
Note that summarizes it.

s.13

Please let me know if you would like a briefing on this prior to release. The offer has also been made to the Greens as
well.

From: Alexis, Greg <Greg.Alexis@bchydro.com>

Sent: December 10, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sauer, Darwin <Darwin.Sauer@bchydro.com>; XT:Scott, Mora GCPE:IN
<Mora.Scott@bchydro.com>; Deeley, Anna <Anna.Deeley@bchydro.com>; Grewar, Colin GCPE:EX
<Colin.Grewar@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Site C issues note: Quarterly Report 13

Hi David,

Here is the issues note to support the filing of our next Quarterly Report to the BCUC. As mentioned, we
are targeting to file it early next week (December 187?).

| have also attached the latest report for reference. This will also be officially sent to MEMPR the day
prior to filing.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns with proposed timing.
205
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Thanks,

Greg

Greg Alexis | Manager of Public Affairs & Community Relations, Site C

BC Hydro
333 Dunsmuir St, 6th floor
Vancouver, BC V6B 5R3

P 604 623 4546
M 604 364 8846
E greg.alexis@bchydro.com

bchydro.com

Smart about power in all we do.

This email and its attachments are intended solely for the personal use of the individual or entity named above. Any use of this
communication by an unintended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, any publication, use, reproduction,
disclosure or dissemination of its contents is strictly prohibited. Please immediately delete this message and its attachments from your
computer and servers. We would also appreciate if you would contact us by a collect call or return email to notify us of this error. Thank you
for your cooperation.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Marcella Bernardo; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Heads up.....
s.22

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Marcella Bernardo [mailto:Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 2:58 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Heads up.....

s.22

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Marcella Bernardo
<Marcella.Bernardo@vancouverradio.rogers.com>

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
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| plan to ask Premier Horgan tomorrow who his favourite Canadian rock star is..... s.22
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
suivant les modalités énoncées dans I’avis publi¢ a www.rogers.com/aviscourriel

This communication is confidential. We only send and receive email on the basis of the terms set out at
www.rogers.com/web/content/emailnotice

Ce message est confidentiel. Notre transmission et réception de courriels se fait strictement suivant les
modalités énoncées dans 1’avis publié a www.rogers.com/aviscourriel
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 12, 2018 3:29 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: birthday
PLANNED PJH STATEMENTS FOR DECEMI
DATE DAY OF OBSERVANCE NAME PAST STATEMENT, PROCLAMATION
Dec. 2 Chanukah PJH statement 2017: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2017PREM0136-00
Dec.6 National Day of Remembrance and PJH 2017: https://archive.news.gov.bc.ca/releases/news releases 2017-
Action on Violence Against Women 002021.htm
Dec. 10 International Human Rights Day PJH 2017: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2017PREM0134-002037
Dec. 13 Birthday of his Highness the Aga Previous government did statements
Khan

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

Sent: December 12, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL -20181225_STM_PJH_Christmas_V5
Attachments: 20181225 _STM_PJH_Christmas_V5.docx

Sage

778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 2:12 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: FOR APPROVAL -20181225_STM_PIH_Christmas_V5

Christmas statement attached for your approval.
Thank you!

Danielle
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 4:.05 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUCEX

Subject: Re: Revised - NR-New B.C. Graduation Program and Grades 11-12 Curriculum

That’ll do it. Thanks.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 12, 2018, at 3:56 PM, Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,

There isn’t a backgrounder but we can link to the Parents Guide — see attached.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Revised - NR-New B.C. Graduation Program and Grades 11-12 Curriculum

Hi Veronica,
Thanks for this. Will there be a backgrounder? One of the first questions will be “what’s the difference
between a test and an assessment?” —touched on in the NR but not fully explained.

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

Here is our news release for the grad program going out on Friday. Heather Finn helped our comms
shop and the Minister is happy with it. We are sending it off to translation because of the limited time
left, but | wanted to share with you to make sure you’re comfortable with it.

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

Cc: Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX
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<Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca>
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

Cc: Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX
<Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>; McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.McPhee@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Revised - NR-New B.C. Graduation Program and Grades 11-12 Curriculum

Hi, revised for review. New quote below

C

s.13

<BC Grad Program Parents Guide.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 4:18 PM

To: s.17 Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: For review: Affordability Op Ed

Attachments: 44202074620_7e51b568f5_o.jpg; 45801984061_6bSf7a5603_o.jpg

For the usual places. Childcare, housing, MSP elimination/middle class tax cut. With a holiday twist.

Making life more affordable for you and your family
By John Horgan

Too many people in B.C. have struggled to make ends meet and find a home they can afford. The holiday season often
adds the financial strain of travel and entertaining, and combined with the high costs of rent, child care and other
expenses, it can be overwhelming.

Our government has been working hard to make life more affordable for all British Columbians — through the holiday
season and throughout the year.

The housing crisis was allowed to escalate for over a decade without government action. We're taking strong steps to
tackle it and deliver affordable housing for B.C. families.

We've made the largest investment in affordable housing in B.C.’s history — more than $7 billion over 10 years. We're
working to curb demand and bring in protections for renters and manufactured home owners. And we’re using tools to
moderate the housing market, like the speculation and vacancy tax.

Through the Building BC: Community Housing Fund, we are building 4,900 new affordable homes for middle-income
families, which is our first step to build 114,000 homes for people over the next 10 years. To help renters, we are taking
the recommendations of B.C.’s Rental Housing Task Force and cutting the annual allowable rent increase by 2%, while
increasing funding to the Residential Tenancy Branch. We also closed the fixed-term loophole and the geographic
loophole, which gives renters more protection from unfair evictions and rent increases.

To care for kids and help lift families up, we created a child care fee reduction of up to $350 per month for eligible child
care spaces. We also introduced the Affordable Child Care Benefit earlier this year, which is available to families with a
yearly income of up to $110,000, and can save families up to $15,000 per year, per child. To make licensed child care
more accessible, we invested $237 million into the creation of 22,000 new licensed child care spaces around the
province.

In November 2018, our government launched 53 prototype projects around the province that will deliver child care at a
cost of $200 per month, per child. These prototype sites are the next phase in our government’s 10-year universal child
care plan, and will model high-quality, affordable child care that will be accessible to families in every corner of the
province.

To lower more costs for families, we’ve reduced MSP fees by 50% and will eliminate them fully by 2020, creating one of
the biggest middle-class tax cuts B.C. history. We froze BC ferry fares on major routes, reduced fares on non-major
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routes and fully restored the seniors’ passenger fare discount. And we eliminated bridge tolls on the Port Mann and
Golden Ears bridges.

The problems facing families in B.C. weren’t created overnight, and they won’t be fixed overnight.
Our government is going to keep working hard to make life more affordable for you and your family, improve the

services you count on, and build a better province with more opportunity for the people who live here. So you can have
less stress this holiday season —and year round.

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

Sent: December 12, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX (Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca)

Subject: CleanBC & ZEV

Attachments: NR-CleanBC_Dec 5 2018.pdf; CleanBC_HighlightsReport_120318.pdf; Combined KM QA

CleanBC.DOCX; BC Gov News - Provincial government puts B.C. on path to 100% zero-emission
vehicle sales by 2040
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 5:04 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Interested in your thoughts on this radio edit

Watched and would like to discuss. Tomorrow?

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Interested in your thoughts on this radio edit

https://app.wipster.io/Review/CYDIFwAdEgpzb41KXnPEYVvRKOIPICvQINXGFLPjlg8tAs6DAwg

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

Sent: December 12, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX
Subject: RE: CleanBC & ZEV

The days we don’t get him the paper are the days he wants it the most.

s.22 Thank you.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: RE: CleanBC & ZEV

Printed and will put in his binder...5-22

Bruce Fogg

Executive Assistant (Constituency)
Premier John Horgan, MLA
Langford-Juan de Fuca

c) 250-208-2179

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 4:40 PM
To: Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CleanBC & ZEV
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 12, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Interested in your thoughts on this radio edit

| have a 2-3pm.

Options:
e 930-11
e 12-1230
e 1-2
e 3-330
Sage

778-678-0832

From: Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Interested in your thoughts on this radio edit

Yes. 2:15?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 12, 2018, at 5:04 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

https://app.wipster.io/Review/CYDIFwAdEgpzb41KXnPEYVRKOIPICvQINXGFLPjlg8tAs6DAwg

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

Not sen

Sage

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 13, 2018 9:27 AM
Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
: Re: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213_STM_PJH_AgaKhan_V1

ding as a statement. Would prefer to send as a direct letter to Ismail centre.

778-678-0832

Sent fro

On Dec

m my mobile device

13, 2018, at 9:23 AM, Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Perhaps a tweet instead?

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213_STM_PJH_Agakhan_V1

Hey, are we sending this? Did you talk to Mira?

It is supposed to go out the door in 25 minutes

Thank you!
Danielle

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213_STM_PJH_Agakhan_V1

Hello Sage,

Attached for you approval is the statement marking the Aga Khan’s Birthday.
Mira’s team is not doing a letter, but they have approved this.

It is set to go out tomorrow morning, but we don’t have to send it. It's up to you.

Thank you,
Danielle

11
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 9:58 AM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Premier's comments on Sky train

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 13, 2018 at 9:54:19 AM PST

To: "Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>,
"Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Premier's comments on Sky train

.22 in regards to the Premier’s comments on Surrey Sky Train.
§.22 especially at the comments of raising Surrey taxes. MLA Kahlon went on air to
clear some of the misinformation, but was attacked on the fact that why is the Premier saying there is
no money for Surrey Sky Train, when Surrey hasn’t even asked for it. They are saying that this clearly
shows that this government doesn’t care for Surrey. People’s comments are very uncomplimentary in
regards to the Premier and Surrey MLAs.

Mr Thind’s headline story was also “Premier bluntly says no to more maoney for Skytrain”

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

Tor
BRITISH I WORK UNIT
covr - Where ideas work

12
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX
Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: December Media Advisory 2 (2)

Agri & Jen.

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 11:12 AM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: December Media Advisory 2 (2)

| suspect that PO will want it to be their contact.
Copying Sage for confirmation

Stephanie Sherlock

Director, Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-584-1254

Tor
BRITISH J WORK UNIT
ey Where ideas work

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: December Media Advisory 2 (2)

Are we final on this? Do we need to add PO phone number or is AGRI media relations and Steph enough?
Thx,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 12, 2018, at 12:12 PM, Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great, Im checking with Bob about up island media, but Ive offered that we could coordinate it and
funnel calls to him and MCT

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

Sent: December 12, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
<Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: December Media Advisory 2 (2)

Hi there, here’s a draft MA. Rick will have the call-in details to me this afternoon. Let me know if you
have further edits.

Thanks,

Meghan
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX
Subject: RE: SLIDES FOR TOMORROW

| second Eric’s ‘go’!

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SLIDES FOR TOMORROW

This looks really great to me. If it works for you both | will send it to Kelly Speck for her sign off, let me know. This
would be on one or two flat screens in the shot tomorrow.

From: Jones, Calvin GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 10:37 AM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: 6546: First Nations Slide to overlay on photos

Hi Rick:

Attached is the slide and a slideshow with the slide overtop of the photographs you sent along for example. The logos
slide is transparent except at the bottom where the logos are. Insert it on top of the photographs for it to work. The
gold seems to work given the fire in the centre of the house. I've scaled/moved the photos around a bit so the subjects
are framed nicely, too. Hope this helps.

Cal
T: 250 356-8565

Graphic Design Requests
BCID Website
Graphics 411 Information and Resources

From: GCPE Graphics Request <gcpegrar@victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 12, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Jones, Calvin GCPE:EX <Calvin.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: #Ticket#6546: New ticket: Slide to overlay on photos

--reply above this line--

Hello,

| would like to show a series of photos on a flat screen at an upcoming event. They are
attached. Is it possible to create a slide that incorporates the 4 logos in the word document
header attached across the bottom of the slide in a watermark kind of way? A colour filter
might be nice on the photos or it might be better to leave them unfiltered. Let me know what
you think. This is for use friday morning, so i would need it at some point tomorrow. | will just
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send a few photos and will add more to the power point after the slide treatment is designed.
| have inquired about higher resolution versions of the logos from the Ministry in case that is
needed.

Thanks
Rick

http://gdu.gcpe.gov.bc.ca/Ticket/6546

NOTE: If replying to this e-mail, please leave the subject-line intact.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213_STM_PJH_AgakKhan_V1

| checked in with them and they were the ones who suggested a letter in the first place.
They will have the appropriate contact at the Ismali centre. Leave it with me and we’ll sort it through correspondence.

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213_STM_PJH_AgaKhan_V1

I’ll loop back around to Stakeholder Relations and let them know we’d prefer a letter.

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213_STM_PJH_AgaKhan_V1

Not sending as a statement. Would prefer to send as a direct letter to Ismail centre.
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 13, 2018, at 9:23 AM, Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213 _STM_PJH_AgakKhan_V1

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

Subject: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213 _STM_PJH_AgaKhan_V1

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

Sent: December 13, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213_STM_PJH_AgakKhan_V1

Ok, thank you.

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

It’s okay, Chantille is on it!

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Horlor, Shannon GCPE:EX <Shannon.Horlor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213 _STM_PJH_AgakKhan_V1

| checked in with them ands.13
They will have the appropriate contact at the Ismali centre.s-13

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

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213 _STM_PJH_AgaKhan_V1

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
Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL - 20181213 _STM_PJH_AgaKhan_V1

s.13 to Ismail centre.
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

It is supposed to go out the door in 25 minutes @)

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

Sent: December 13, 2018 12:18 PM

To: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Requesting your phone number preference for GAL Update...

From: Privett, Don PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>;
Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Humphrey,
Brent PREM:EX <Brent.Humphrey@gov.bc.ca>; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX <Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX
<Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Requesting your phone number preference for GAL Update...

Hi Folks,

A further reminder, I'm going to sent the preferences to Bonnie Lee to change the GAL entries reflecting the new system
today; if you have a moment to indicate in the table below what you want to appear in the GAL for phone numbers. If
you want your new UC #, just put an X in the cell, Bonnie has the numbers.

It can also be done at a later date.

Thx,

Don

Fill in the cell(s) next to your name with what phone number(s) you want to appear in the GAL—use an X
where indicated:

Telephone Land Nobile Cell Notes
Name Current Same | New | Main | Other Telephone [Mobile (Cell
GAL # (UC) | Line | (typein number) jhumber—type in
Number X X X Inumber or leave
blank)
250-356-
Amber.Nash 0210
250-387-
Sheena.McConnell | 1688
250-387- 778-678-0832
Sage.Aaron 1398
250-356-
Amber Hockin 0273
Jen.Holmwood 250-818-
4881
Brent.Humphrey ?
Bob Dewar No number
Jon.Robinson 250-893-
453
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DON PRIVETT | Administrative Assistant | Office of the Premier
Phone: 250.387.1715 / 250.387.1716 | don.privett@gov.bc.ca
West Annex, Room 156 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC V8W 9E1

e/
LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

BRITISH COLUMBIA
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Wensink,

Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 13, 2018 1:51 PM

s.17 McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Issue - bomb threats emailed to car dealerships across N America including Penticton, Kamloops &
Vernon

https://globalnews.ca/news/4759712/bitcoin-demanded-in-bc-interior-bomb-threats/

Background:
¢ Bomb threats were sent to car dealerships in Penticton, Vernon and Kamloops via email on Thursday, according
to RCMP, with the unknown sender demanding bitcoin payments.
e |talso appears that the threat is North American wide. New York City police said no devices have been found
and Calgary police tweeted “At this time we don't have any reason to believe they are credible.”

Message:

e Concern for those frightened and upset
e Belief that law enforcement will protect people and track down the perpetrators
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Wensink,

Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 13, 2018 1:55 PM
s.17 Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

For review: Christmas statement

Christmas statement for review.

For Immediate Release
Office of the Premier
December 25, 2018
Corp Cal: PREM-

Premier John Horgan has released the following statement in celebration of Christmas Day:

Premier’s statement on Christmas

“On Dec. 25, Christians around the world celebrate the birth of Jesus Christ in prayer, in feast and in festivities.

“For many, Christmas represents the hope of peace on Earth, and reminds us to treat everyone in our communities with
love and kindness.

“This special day is also an opportunity to rest, recharge, and reconnect with friends and family, and an opportunity to
refocus on the things that matter.

“As we reflect on our blessings this Christmas, let us also remember those who are less fortunate than ourselves, and

commit to living with a spirit of charity and generosity every day of the year.

“May all those who celebrate have a safe and joyous holiday season.

“Merry Christmas!”

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier

250 818-4881

24

Page 479 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:59 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Surrey Transit note

Attachments: Mayors Council - Surrey Transit.docx

FYI. Putting in front of PJH for his input.

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Surrey Transit note

Updated messaging and added text of the motion that was passed.

Is there a window to get this in front of the Premier?

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 13, 2018 2:10 PM
Subject: tomorrow's planning session cancelled

Hello all - No more planning sessions for the rest of 2018. We will restart in 2019.

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

Sent: December 13, 2018 2:14 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: RE: tomorrow's planning session cancelled
Working on it

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 2:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: tomorrow's planning session cancelled

s.22

(can you please tell me about April SFU dates)

Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | V8W 9V1

(P) 250-953-0946

Pronouns: she/her

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

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

Attachments: MA Pitch_SFU SIF_Nov30_1108am.docx

Can we make either of these dates work for AEST?

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 11:25 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

Anyway we can get approval for either April 25 or 26 for the attached event, submitted last week?

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

From: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX

Sent: December 10, 2018 10:54 AM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX <Amanda.vanBaarsen@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Rzepa, Christina AEST:EX <Christina.Rzepa@gov.bc.ca>;
Eso, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>; Nienaber, Janice GCPE:EX <Janice.Nienaber@gov.bc.ca>; Fernandes,
Jennifer GCPE:EX <Jennifer.Fernandes@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

Hello Amanda;
Sorry to bother you but | was wondering if you’d heard back from PO around a potential date for the week of April 22.

SFU has expressed a preference for April 25 or 26 in the morning?

From: Joanne Curry <joannec@sfu.ca>
Sent: December 10, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>; 'Saran, Kiren (IC)' <kiren.saran@canada.ca>

Cc: Ronkainen, Leila (IC) <leila.ronkainen@canada.ca>; Gloria Chu <gloria_s chu@sfu.ca>; Government Relations
<govrel@sfu.ca>; Sue Porter <sue porter@sfu.ca>

Subject: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

Hi, Rodney and Kiren. We are underway planning for this event but | know it is still far in advance for calendars. Ideally
the morning of the 25" or 26" works well but we will wait to hear from the both of you on any preference or constraints
before solidifying the date. Best Regards, Joanne Curry
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Joanne Curry
Vice-President, External Relations
Simon Fraser University

From: "Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX" <Rodney.Porter@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Thursday, November 1, 2018 at 4:03 PM

To: "'Saran, Kiren (IC)" <kiren.saran@canada.ca>, Joanne Curry <joannec@sfu.ca>
Cc: "Ronkainen, Leila (IC)" <leila.ronkainen@canada.ca>

Subject: RE: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

Hi Kiren; Lovely to hear from you.
We're just working up an event plan to bring forward to the MO with the suggested dates of April 23-26.

It's a long way out for us too so it may be a while...

From: Saran, Kiren (IC) [mailto:kiren.saran@canada.ca]
Sent: Thursday, November 1, 2018 2:20 PM

To: XT:Curry , Joanne E AEST:IN; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX
Cc: Ronkainen, Leila (IC)

Subject: RE: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

Hi,

| have sent the request for the SFU grand opening event date between April 23 to 26 to the Minister’s Office. However,
they will not be able to confirm if Minister Bains, the PM or another federal rep will be attending until much closer to
the date.

Therefore, can SFU and the Province please work together to determine the date and time that works best for both
parties for this event?

Once this is confirmed, | can let the Minister’s Office know and they can work closer to the date to confirm a federal rep.

Thank you,

Kiren Saran

Senior Communications Advisor, Strategy and Innovation Policy Sector
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada / Government of Canada
kiren.saran@canada.ca / Tel: 604-351-4218/ TTY: 1-866-694-8389

Conseiller principal en communications, Secteur des stratégies et politiques d'innovation
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
kiren.saran@canada.ca / Tél: 604-351-4218/ ATS: 1-866-694-8389
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From: Joanne Curry [mailto:joannec@sfu.ca]
Sent: November-01-18 1:25 PM

To: Ronkainen, Leila (IC)

Cc: Kristin Linklater; Nicole Rogers; Sue Porter
Subject: Re: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

Hi Leila. The week of April 22" (23,24,25,26) works from our end. The building should be ready to receive people (not
all labs will be fitted out but we would arrange/stage interesting demos) and our President is available. The Thursday
morning might work well for garnering media interest.

It is the last week of exam period and we will curate a good student presence. We are reconfirming the capacity of the
venue preferred, the atrium of the new building.

We had kick-off meeting yesterday, and the idea of formal speaking program, media availability (or pre-tours with
platform party for media), group photos and tours sound good.

Let me know if there is anything we need to do from our end. We will continue our planning of this significant event.
Best Regards,

Joanne Curry

Joanne Curry
Vice-President, External Relations
Simon Fraser University

From: "Ronkainen, Leila (IC)" <leila.ronkainen@canada.ca>

Date: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 at 1:20 PM

To: Joanne Curry <joannec@sfu.ca>

Cc: Kristin Linklater <kristin_linklater@sfu.ca>, Nicole Rogers <nrogers@sfu.ca>
Subject: RE: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

Hello Joanne,

| am just confirming with Rodney but April 22 week may work best since the House and Legislative Assembly are not
sitting that week. Are there exams during this week or will we have students around? It would be good to have a lot of
students attending the event.

Could you please send me an outline or rough draft of how you envision the event? | think you mentioned we could
integrate a conference or lecture. If not, we can have the formal speaking portion, media avail, group photos and tour (
followed by a potential opening lecture/conference in the new building perhaps).

Thanks!

Leila

Cell 604-369-7946

Leila Ronkainen

Manager, Communications (Pacific Region), Strategy and Innovation Policy Sector
Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada
leila.ronkainen@canada.ca / Tel: 604-666-1420 / TTY: 1-866-694-8389
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Gestionnaire en communications (Région du Pacifique) Secteur des stratégies et politiques d'innovation
Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada
leila.ronkainen@canada.ca / Tél: 604-666-1420 / ATS: 1-866-694-8389

From: Joanne Curry [mailto:joannec@sfu.ca]
Sent: October-29-18 12:30 PM

To: Ronkainen, Leila (IC)

Cc: Kristin Linklater; Nicole Rogers

Subject: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

Hi, Leila. Have you had a chance to discuss the possible opening with Rodney? We are having a first meeting of the
internal committee on Wednesday to start with the ideas to make this a significant event to thank government. Thanks!
Joanne

erry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 2:24 PM

To: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Subject: FW: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

What do you have on the below question?

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>;
Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

| assume SFU wants to lock in the date really far in advance. But | assume | can ask why they need 4.5 months? Even
waiting until early January to confirm and replying with 3.5 months” advance notice would give us a little bit more cover
to avoid a big conflict before SFU sends out invites.

There isn’t a conflict at the moment, no surprise. It is unlikely that we would have or find a conflict by January but it
can’t hurt (unless for some reason it can, which | can ask)

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 2:14 PM

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
<govrel@sfu.ca>; Sue Porter <sue_porter@sfu.ca>

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

It’s a long way out for us too so it may be a while...

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
leila.ronkainen@canada.ca / Tel: 604-666-1420/ TTY: 1-866-694-8389

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

Sent: December 13, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Advisory: B.C. Green Party to hold nomination meeting for Nanaimo by-election this Saturday
Attachments: 181213-Advisory-Nanaimo (1).pdf; ATT00001.htm

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: BC Green Party newsroom <newsroom@greenparty.bc.ca>

Date: December 13, 2018 at 2:51:08 PM PST

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: Advisory: B.C. Green Party to hold nomination meeting for Nanaimo by-election this
Saturday

1 778-650-0597
newsroom@bcgreens.ca

bcgreens.ca

TISH COLUMBIA

For immediate release
Thurs. Dec. 13, 2018

Advisory: B.C. Green Party to hold nomination meeting for Nanaimo by-election this
Saturday

Copyright
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Copyright

Media contacts

For B.C. Green Party
+1 778-650-0597
newsroom@bcgreens.ca

For Michele Ney

lan Gartshore

+1 250-713-9809
greeniannanaimo@gmail.com

For Duane Nickull
Duane Nickull

+1 604-726-3329
duane.nickull@gmail.com
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: tweaked agenda
Attachments: AGENDA - Daily Meeting.docx

Hi — | tweaked the agenda following a couple conversations. Does this look ok?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 5:23 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: CleanBC & ZEV

Attachments: NR-CleanBC_Dec 5 2018.pdf; ATT00001.htm; CleanBC_HighlightsReport_120318.pdf; ATT00002.htm;

Combined KM QA CleanBC.DOCX; ATT00003.htm; mime-attachment; ATT00004.htm

The ZEV is the email attachment

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 12, 2018 at 4:40:05 PM PST

To: "Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX" <Bruce.Fogg@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CleanBC & ZEV
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Brown, Evan PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Gov News - Provincial government puts B.C. on path to 100% zero-emission vehicle sales by
2040

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: <noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca>

Date: November 20, 2018 at 1:02:59 PM PST

To: <sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Gov News - Provincial government puts B.C. on path to 100% zero-emission vehicle sales
by 2040

Reply-To: <gcpe.news@gov.bc.ca>

For Immediate Release
2018PREMO0082-002226
Nov. 20, 2018

Office of the Premier
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

NEWS RELEASE
Provincial government puts B.C. on path to 100% zero-emission vehicle sales by 2040

VICTORIA - In a move aimed at removing a major source of air pollution and climate change, the
provincial government has put British Columbia on a path to require the sale of all new light-duty cars
and trucks to be zero-emission vehicles (ZEVs) by the year 2040.

Premier John Horgan has announced the government, in partnership with the B.C. Green caucus, will
introduce legislation next spring to phase in targets for the sale of zero-emission vehicles (ZEVs). This
legislation will set targets of 10% ZEV sales by 2025, 30% by 2030, and 100% by 2040, while government
will take additional steps to make ZEVs more affordable.

"There's nothing more important than taking care of the place we call home," said Premier Horgan. "As
a province, we need to work together to put B.C. on a path that powers our future with clean,

renewable energy and reduces air pollution."

The Premier outlined a three-point plan to kick-start and fuel the rollout of the ZEV standard:
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1. Expanding the size of the province's electric vehicle direct-current fast-charger (DCFC) network to 151
sites, with 71 already completed or underway and, leveraging federal and private-sector dollars,
another 80 in the works.

2. Increasing the provincial incentive program, administered by the New Car Dealers Association of BC,
by $20 million this year to encourage more British Columbians to buy clean energy cars now. This will
bring the incentive program up to $57 million in total.

3. Reviewing the incentive program with an eye to expanding it over time, so buying a ZEV becomes a
more affordable option for middle- and lower-income British Columbians.

"If we want British Columbians to be part of the solution for reducing air pollution, we need to make
clean energy vehicles more affordable, available and convenient," said Premier Horgan, who added that
this initiative is the first major policy commitment of the government's upcoming strategy to meet B.C.'s
legislated climate goals.

"Everywhere | go, | hear from British Columbians who are excited to embrace electric vehicles," said
Andrew Weaver, leader of the B.C. Green caucus. "As an EV owner myself, | can attest to how good it
feels to save fuel and repair costs, while doing my part to reduce emissions. The B.C. ZEV mandate is an
exciting development that will support British Columbians as we make the shift to the low-carbon
economy."

British Columbia already has one of the largest charging and fuelling infrastructure networks - electric
and hydrogen fuelling - in Canada and, with 12,000 clean energy vehicles registered, the highest
adoption rates of electric vehicles in the country.

Quotes:

Michelle Mungall, Minister of Energy, Mines, and Petroleum Resources -

"We are committed to making cleaner vehicles more affordable and expanding the vehicle and charging
network across the province. We're working toward a seamless network, integrated with other
jurisdictions and servicing both urban and rural areas."

George Heyman, Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy -

"Creating affordable and accessible choices for people go hand in hand with lowering emissions. This is
a great step that will help us cut carbon pollution with cleaner, healthier transportation. By embracing
the ZEV standard, we're joining other jurisdictions like Quebec, 14 U.S. states and many others
worldwide."

Learn More:

B.C.'s Clean Energy Vehicle Program: www.gov.bc.ca/cleanenergyvehicleprogram

CEVforBC vehicle point-of-sale incentive program: https://www.cevforbc.ca/

A backgrounder follows.

Contacts:

42

Page 497 of 500 OOP-2019-92592



Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier

250 818-4881

Kent Karemaker
Media Relations
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

250 886-5400

BACKGROUNDER
Program support for zero-emission vehicle use and infrastructure

British Columbia is a leader in zero-emission vehicles, with one of the largest charging-infrastructure
networks in Canada (over 1,500 public charging stations) and the highest per capita adoption rate of
electric vehicles in the country with about 12,000 CEVs registered in B.C.

The B.C. government has committed more than $71 million to the Clean Energy Vehicle (CEV) Program
since the September 2017 Budget Update - encouraging British Columbians to choose clean, green
vehicles that reduce their transportation greenhouse gas emissions. The program supports battery

electric vehicles and plug-in hybrid electric vehicles, along with hydrogen fuel cell electric vehicles.

Government's target is that by 2025, 10% of new light-duty passenger vehicle sales in B.C. will be zero-
emission vehicles (ZEVs), increasing to 30% by 2030 and 100% by 2040.

B.C.'s CEV Program invests in five main program areas:

* vehicle incentives;

* electric charging and hydrogen refuelling infrastructure, incentives and support;
* fleet support;

* public education and awareness; and

* research, training and economic development programs.

To make cleaner vehicles more affordable and reduce greenhouse gas emissions, the Province offers
point-of-sale incentives through CEVforBC (administered by the New Car Dealers Association of BC) of:

* up to $5,000 for the purchase or lease of a new battery electric or plug-in hybrid electric vehicle; and
* up to $6,000 for a hydrogen fuel cell vehicle.

The B.C. government's current support for zero-emission vehicles has:

* more than doubled the size of B.C.'s electric vehicle direct-current fast-charger (DCFC) network to 71
from 30 sites with:

* BC Hydro installations at 20 new sites, which leverage about $1 million in federal funding and
$700,000 in provincial CEV Program funding;
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* thirteen DCFC sites throughout the Kootenays, with FortisBC operating five (with $125,000 from the
CEV Program) and BC Hydro operating eight; and

* DCFCs at eight highway rest areas throughout the province.

* delivered $2 million in provincial funding for the next deployment of 80 DCFCs leveraged with two-to-
one federal-to-provincial dollars. Through an agreement with the federal government, the B.C.
investment is included in the latest federal call for projects and will be included in future federal calls
until the $2 million is fully expended and the target of 80 additional DCFCs is achieved in B.C.;

* provided $1 million from the provincial Innovative Clean Energy (ICE) Fund to help local government
and private fleets adopt hydrogen fuel cell electric vehicles; and

* put in place the first six public retail hydrogen fuelling stations in B.C,, starting this year with two
stations in the Lower Mainland and one in the Capital Regional District, and completion of all stations
toward the end of 2020.

Contacts:

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier

250 818-4881

Kent Karemaker

Media Relations

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
250 886-5400

[»] READ MORE

Economy, Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources, Government Operations, Office of the Premier
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 14, 2018 11:21 AM

Hockin, Amber PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Parte, Maura PSA:EX; Geary, Vanessa

PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Wade, Debbie PREM:EX (Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca)
unlikely to make it to Vancouver today

Hello all, BC Ferries are cancelled and the Helijet is booked. You will have to call me into our respective meetings today.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 12:01 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Olsen: Broughton fish farms announcement a step forward, however province-wide approach to
protecting wild salmon still missing

Attachments: Olsen_ Broughton fish farms announcement a step forward, however province-wide approach to

protecting wild salmon still missing.pdf

From: Oliver, Jillian <lillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: December 14, 2018 12:00 PM

Subject: Olsen: Broughton fish farms announcement a step forward, however province-wide approach to protecting
wild salmon still missing

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
December 14, 2018

MLA Olsen: Broughton fish farms announcement good news, however province-wide approach to
protecting wild salmon still needed

Copyright
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Copyright

-30-

Media contact
Jillian Oliver, Press Secretary
+1 250-882-6187 | jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: latest

Attachments: NR and BG-Massey Review.docx; ATT00001.htm

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 10:12 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: latest

Hi Sage,
Can you please review minor changes below:

Thanks

Previous:

s.13

Revised:

VANCOUVER - A technical review of the George Massey Tunnel Replacement Project confirms the
original project plan was too limited in scope by not fully evaluating a number of feasible alternative
options and not fully considering local opinions, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure Claire
Trevena announced.

Katie Robb

Communications Director | Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Government Communications & Public Engagement

0:250.953.4865 | M: 250.920.8371

From: Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 2:38 PM
To: Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Subject: latest

And saved on LAN

Leanne Flood | Senior Public Affairs Officer
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Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Telephone: 250 356-9048 | Mobile: 250 480-6765
Leanne.Flood@gov.bc.ca | @LeanneFlood
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: KM Guide & Metrics

Is this the same doc as 9:557
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 14, 2018, at 12:45 PM, Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hey Sage,

| just added a few more metrics to the Key Metrics doc, as requested by MMHA. If we want to send
these out to everyone today, we will need to get your approval soonish. Otherwise, we can send on
Monday - totally your call.

Thanks,

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
<Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: KM Guide & Metrics

Hello,

Attached for your approval is an updated KM Guide and Key Metrics document.

Most shops have gotten back to us, but there are a few we haven’t heard from.

Please let us know if you would like any changes.

Thank you!

Danielle Dalzell

Director of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public

Engagement
Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca | 250-893-2096
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<20181206_KM Guide_Year End_V8_DRAFT.DOCX>
<20181212_Key Metrics_Year End_MASTER.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 1:13 PM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: latest

Ok with the engineer?

From: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 12:44 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: latest

Hey,

Try this. Split it into two shorter paras. Actually think this is better while being consistent with the critique.

VANCOUVER — The original George Massey Tunnel Replacement Project pushed the ten-lane bridge option
without fully considering feasible alternatives or local opinions on the best path forward.

Those are the key finding of a technical review of the Replacement Project, released today by
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure Claire Trevena.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 12:23 PM
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

VANCOUVER — A technical review of the George Massey Tunnel Replacement Project
confirms the original project plan was too limited in scope by not fully evaluating a number of
feasible alternative options and not fully considering local opinions, Minister of Transportation
and Infrastructure Claire Trevena announced.

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

58

Page 13 0of 279 OOP-2019-92592



Page 014 of 279
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 2:52 PM

To: s.17

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: Angelo lacobucci passed away last night - condolences tweet

Hello Premier,
Suggesting this tweet in memory of Angelo lacobucci.

Deeply saddened to learn of Angelo lacobucci’s passing. He was a fixture on Kamloops radio and a big part of the team
that made NL such an important player in BC news. | will miss his sense of humour and our conversations. s.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 3:26 PM

To: s.17

Subject: Re: Angelo lacobucci passed away last night - condolences tweet

Was able to fit in his family instead of 313
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 14, 2018, at 3:23 PM, $:17 . wrote:
s:13 if you can fititin.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2018, at 2:51 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Premier,
Suggesting this tweet in memory of Angelo lacobucci.

Deeply saddened to learn of Angelo lacobucci’s passing. He was a fixture on Kamloops
radio and a big part of the team that made NL such an important player in BC news. |
will miss his sense of humour and our conversations. s.13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 15, 2018 1:59 PM
To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX
Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Summary

No concerns on my end.

Sage

778-678-0832

Sent fro

m my mobile device

On Dec 15, 2018, at 12:00 PM, Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Any concerns?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 14, 2018, at 2:54 PM, Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Made one more change to this one. Let’s use this version instead.

From: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Summary

Aileen Machell
Issues Manager
778.584.0257

<Massey Review Report Announcement - report summary for JS.DOCX>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 15, 2018 5:35 PM
To: Sam.Cooper@globalnews.ca
Subject: Friday's story

Hi Sam,

Following up on Friday’s story — I'm disappointed to see you ran with a source saying that Geoff Meggs “had a call
made” — even if paired with a statement refuting that source.

To reiterate: | called the SGs office, for information only. No one asked me to do so. Not to mention .22

.22 Your source is wrong, full stop.

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St., Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 16, 2018 8:05 PM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: RE: RHTF - updated media scan

Absolutely, this is great. I'll talk to issues & CP.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: RHTF - updated media scan

Check out the attached. Really great merging of stakeholder and media scans. We should use this as an example.

From: Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: RHTF - updated media scan

So next time someone asks us “does your team do the media monitoring on xx issue....” Looks what the comms team at
MAH did for this announcement...

From: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 10:09 AM

To: 'Chandra Herbert, Spencer' <s-17 »» Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>;
Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot,
Sarena GCPE:EX <Sarena.Talbot@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RHTF - updated media scan

Update scan attached.

Lisa Leslie, Director of Communications
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Ministry Responsible for TransLink
@ 250-213-7724
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi there,

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 17, 2018 8:29 AM
Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Vacation

Would you happen to have a list of who is off in Cab Pro & Events, so | don’t bother people while they’re taking some
well deserved time off?

Thanks,

Sage
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Vacation sched

Attachments: GCPE HOLIDAY VACATION SCHEDULE.docx

FYI

From: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 9:02 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Vacation sched

As requested
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Vacation sched

Ty!

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

Sent: December 17, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Truong, Lele GCPE:EX; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: stakeholder relations

Are we on for this meeting?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 10:13 AM
To: Sam Cooper

Subject: RE: Friday's story

| have none, as it was just a short call. They got back to me quickly and | had no follow up questions.

From: Sam Cooper <Sam.Cooper@globalnews.ca>
Sent: December 17, 2018 7:11 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Friday's story

Thanks Sage. Would you provide a transcript or recording or notes made from your calls on the issue from the arrest on
Dec. 1 to last Friday?

Sam

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX [mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca)
Sent: December-15-18 8:35 PM

To: Sam Cooper <Sam.Cooper@globalnews.ca>

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

To reiterate: | called the SGs office, for information only. No one asked me to do so.5-22

$.22 Your source is wrong, full stop.

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

Sent: December 17, 2018 10:16 AM

To: s.17 Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: For review: New Year statement

For Immediate Release
Office of the Premier
January 1, 2019

Corp Cal: PREM-

Premier’s statement on New Year’s Day

Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement marking New Year’s Day 2019:

“The beginning of a new year is a time to look forward to all the opportunities that lie ahead of us, while also taking
stock of the accomplishments and challenges of the past year. We resolve to do better. And we set new goals.

“Looking back on 2018, this government made investing in people a priority. We’ve been tackling the housing crisis,
delivering affordable child care and making sure there is quality health care for everyone who needs it. We also
introduced the CleanBC climate action plan to put B.C. on the path to a cleaner, better future, while creating jobs and
opportunities for all British Columbians.

“This coming year, our government will continue to put people first. Many more affordable housing initiatives
throughout the province will open or break ground. All 10 urgent primary health care centres will be operational and
welcoming patients by the spring. And we’ll see families continue to benefit from the Affordable Child Care Benefit and
fee reductions.

“In 2019, we will continue creating a strong, sustainable economy that benefits everyone, to make life more affordable
for families and to improve the services people rely on.

“On behalf of the Government of British Columbia, | wish you all a happy new year!”

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier

250 818-4881
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPEEX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Approvals Roundup

Answers inline.

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell,
Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Approvals Roundup

Importance: High

Hey Sage,
Here’s what we need reviewed/approved this week, with deadlines:

e KM Guide & Key Metrics — Due asap to send out to CDs and MOs. FYI, Allieren is working on a list of social media
post links to add to this package as well.

¢ Yalda statement — Due Tuesday

e Christmas statement (getting translated into Tagalog and Chinese) — Due Tuesday APPROVED

e Year-end op-ed and photos/captions — Due Wednesday Op Ed APPROVED. Photos APPROVED except ...
351 o.

o New Years Day statement — Due Thursday APPROVED

I've attached everything here for your convenience, except for the year-end op-ed photos and captions. Question: do
you still want a New Years op-ed? If so, what pieces would you like to focus on? (ie. Poverty Reduction Strategy,
CleanBC, etc.) I'll have an answer on that in a couple days.

Things coming to you by Friday:
e TLA speech outline
e Natural Resource Forum speech outline
e January statement calendar

$.22 so I'm hoping to get next week’s items wrapped

ups.22

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks!

Erin Richards

Manager of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public Engagement
Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca | 250-361-6901

71

Page 26 0of 279 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:08 PM
To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: STM_20171220_Yalda_V1

Yalda statement needs to be amended as below.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 9:07 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: STM_20171220_Yalda_V1

Recommended language:

s.13

It’s a lot but definitely covers our bases.

Let me know if you have questions.

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 13, 2018 8:47 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: STM_20171220_Yalda_V1

Folks:

| just got a note from someone in the Iranian community about Yalda — suggesting that the Afghani community was
upset last year that we only mentioned Iranians. I've asked him to provide some language for the statement, but if
possible, please put the current statement on hold. I've asked for copy by the morning.

Tx. M

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:08 AM
To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: STM_20171220_Yalda_V1

Attached - let me know how this goes with the community member.

Sage
778-678-0832

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2017 11:01 AM

73

Page 27 0of 279 OOP-2019-92592



To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: STM_20171220_Yalda_V1

Statement attached.

Someone in the know should have a look. There was no statement precedent for this that | could find.

D.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPEEX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Approvals Roundup

Id like to chat through some thoughts about the KMs & metrics. Will call.

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

Yalda statement — Due Tuesday

Christmas statement (getting translated into Tagalog and Chinese) — Due Tuesday

Year-end op-ed and photos/captions — Due Wednesday

New Years Day statement — Due Thursday

e & o @

I've attached everything here for your convenience, except for the year-end op-ed photos and captions. Question: do
you still want a New Years op-ed? If so, what pieces would you like to focus on? (ie. Poverty Reduction Strategy,
CleanBC, etc.)

Things coming to you by Friday:
e TLA speech outline
e Natural Resource Forum speech outline
e January statement calendar

s.22 so I'm hoping to get next week’s items wrapped
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

75

Page 29 0of 279 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:09 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation for Minister James to Participate in AME Roundup - Finance Lunch - Tues., Jan. 29
Attachments: EventsAtAGlance.pdf

See below.

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 11:45 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Invitation for Minister James to Participate in AME Roundup - Finance Lunch - Tues., Jan. 29

Any concerns with us politely declining this one?

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

———————— Original message ———————-

From: “Reid, Heidi FIN:EX” <Heidi.Reid@gov. bc. ca>

Date: 2018-12-17 2:41 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: “Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX” <Rob.Gillezeau@gov. be. ca>, “Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX”

{Robyn. Spilker@gov. bc. ca>

Subject: FW: Invitation for Minister James to Participate in AME Roundup - Finance Lunch
— Tues., Jan. 29

Can | just regret her attendance? She has a CASA meeting that day which we’ve moved many time and in Vancouver
again all day Thursday & Friday for Cab Planning...

Let me know your thoughts!

Thanks...Heidi

From: Jonathan Buchanan <jbuchanan@amebc.ca>

Sent: December 17, 2018 11:37 AM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Simone Hill <shill@amebc.ca>; Rob Stevens <rstevens@amebc.ca>

Subject: RE: Invitation for Minister James to Participate in AME Roundup - Finance Lunch - Tues., Jan. 29

Dear Heidi,
Thank you for taking a moment to discuss the possibility of Minister James giving remarks at AME Roundup.

76

Page 30 0f 279 OOP-2019-92592



We understand that late January will be a busy time for the Minister; here are times at which members of the Cabinet
will be speaking or are invited to speak.

Sunday, January 27 -Minister George Heyman will be addressing the Student-Industry Networking Event
-Minister Michelle Mungall will be providing remarks at the Chair’s Welcome Dinner.

Monday, January 28 -Premier John Horgan will be providing welcoming remarks at the Official Opening Ceremony.
-Minister Michelle Mungall will be providing opening remarks at the AME Lunch, and is a
panelist at the Government-Industry Forum.

Tuesday, January 28 -Minister Scott Fraser will be providing remarks at the Reconciliation Breakfast.
-Minister Doug Donaldson will be providing opening remarks AME’s The Gathering Place.
-Minister Carole James is invited to provide remarks at the Finance Lunch.

| have also attached a revised Events at a Glance sheet. We are finalizing our speaker program this week, so if you are
able to confirm by end of day tomorrow, that would be ideal.

| look forward to hearing back from you regarding Minister James’ participation.

Regards,
Jonathan

Jonathan Buchanan

Director, Regulatory and Technical Policy
AME | Association for Mineral Exploration
T:604.630.3923 C: 778.840.0620

From: Jonathan Buchanan

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: 'Nash, Amber PREM:EX' <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Simone Hill <shill@amebc.ca>; Rob Stevens
(rstevens@amebc.ca) <rstevens@amebc.ca>

Subject: Invitation for Minister James to Participate in AME Roundup - Finance Lunch - Tues., Jan. 29

Dear Heidi,

As mentioned in the forwarded invitation, we look forward to hearing regarding Minister James’s availability to provide
remarks at the AME Finance Lunch on Tuesday, January 29, 2019.

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019
Location: East Meeting Room 123, Vancouver Convention Centre East
Time: 12:00 PM - 1:30 PM (note revised time)

Our keynote speaker, Dr. Nicole Adshead-Bell, Director, Cupel Advisory Corp., will provide her perspective on the
progression of exploration financing over the past 5 to 15 years and the innovative ways companies are approaching
financing today.

We welcome Minister James to provide remarks on how BC continues to provide a fiscal platform that is globally
competitive for attracting mineral exploration and development.
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We are in flexible in terms of the timing of remarks — they may be either before the lunch service (i.e. 12:05 or 12:10, or
after the lunch service —i.e. around 12:40).

Please be feel free to be in touch if you have any questions.

Regards,
Jonathan

| Jonathan Buchanan

ey b Director, Regulatory and Technical Policy
F 28 §'m= AME | Association for Mineral Exploration
T: 604.630.3923 C; 778.840.0620

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, December 07, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Jonathan Buchanan <jbuchanan@amebc.ca>

Cc: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: AME Roundup - contact for Minister James' office

Thanks Jonathan. Connecting you with Heidi Reid (copied here) in Minister James office regarding this invitation.

Amber

Amber Nash, Executive Coordinator
Office of the Premier

Direct: 250-356-0210

Mobile: 778-584-3330

From: Jonathan Buchanan [mailto:jbuchanan@amebc.ca]
Sent: December 6, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Simone Hill; Rob Stevens

Subject: AME Roundup - contact for Minister James' office

Hi Amber,
Thank you for helping us confirm the Premier for the Official Opening at Roundup; we are looking forward to having
him.

On another note, we have invited Minister James to provide opening remarks at our Finance Lunch on Tuesday, January
29, 2019, and Simone suggested that you might have an idea on whom to approach in her office (I have attached the
original invite).

Date: Tuesday, January 29, 2019
Location: East Meeting Room 123, Vancouver Convention Centre East
Time: 12:00 PM - 1:30 PM (note revised time)
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Speaker: Nikki Adshead-Bell, Director, Cupel Advisory Corp.

Our keynote speaker, Dr. Nicole Adshead-Bell, Director, Cupel Advisory Corp., will provide her perspective on the
progression of exploration financing over the past 5 to 15 years and the innovative ways companies are approaching
financing today. We welcome Minister James to provide remarks on how BC continues to provide a fiscal platform that
is globally competitive for attracting mineral exploration and development.

Thank you again!

Regards,
Jonathan

| Jonathan Buchanan

Director, Regulatory and Technical Policy
AME | Association for Mineral Exploration
T: 604.630.3923 C: 778.840.0620
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:39 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Draft economic vision Nov 13
Attachments: Draft economic vision Nov 13.docx

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: December 3, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Humphrey, Brent GCPE:EX <Brent.Humphrey@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker,
Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Draft economic vision Nov 13

Latest versiion
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Asia bio for Premier

Answer depends on timing. When do we have to have them in?

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 2:37 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Asia bio for Premier

Hey Sage,

We need to provide bios again for the upcoming Asia mission. | know you were on these last time around so thought I'd
check in with you about them. Are there any edits you want to make to the version we used last mission (attached) or

would you like me to submit the same one?

Thanks,
Joleen
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 3:38 PM
To: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Asia bio for Premier

| don’t think | did. Check with Debbie.

From: Badger, Joleen GCPE:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 3:37 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Asia bio for Premier

Just double checked on this and they said mid January is fine.

Did you also do Geoff’s last time or should | check with Debbie on that one?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 2:56 PM
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

Sent: December 17, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Asia bio for Premier

Attachments: Premier John Horgan.docx; Premier John Horgan.pdf

Erin, do you know the status of the ‘rewrite PJH’s bios’ project?
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

Sent: December 17, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation for Minister James to Participate in AME Roundup - Finance Lunch - Tues., Jan. 29

Not on our end.

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

—————— (Original message ———————

From: “Reid, Heidi FIN:EX” <Heidi.Reid@gov. bc. ca>

Date: 2018-12-17 2:41 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: “Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX” <Rob.Gillezeau@gov. be. ca>, “Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX”

<{Robyn. Spilker@gov. bc. ca>

Subject: FW: Invitation for Minister James to Participate in AME Roundup — Finance Lunch
- Tues., Jan. 29

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
B AME | Association for Mineral Exploration
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

e B Director, Regulatory and Technical Policy
B AME | Association for Mineral Exploration

T: 604.630.3923 C: 778.840.0620
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Am free now.

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 17, 2018 3:53 PM

Squance, Leah SDPR:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Infante, James SDPR:EX; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX
RE: MSS video

From: Squance, Leah SDPR:EX
Sent: December 17, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Infante, James SDPR:EX <James.Infante@gov.bc.ca>; Tombs, Brenda SDPR:EX <Brenda.Tombs@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: MSS video

Hi both,

| think you have seen the new video Karl’s shop put together for us about MSS. Can we have a chat today about timing

for releasing it?

Thanks,
Leah

Leah Squance

Senior Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Shane Simpson
Minister of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
c: 250-882-1445 w: 250-387-1428 e: leah.squance@gov.bc.ca

88

Page 42 0f 279 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:31 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: RE: SA roundtable

| think last time the Premier was supposed to attend, therefore we contributed to the budget. Not sure what happens
with multi-ministry efforts.

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
<Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: SA roundtable

In the past it has been the Premier’s office and JTT that have respectively paid for the two events we have organized.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi
Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

Tor
‘BI:[II\I\:]I\ " WORK UNI1
coviia Where ideas work

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>;
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: SA roundtable

Please check past practices, but this is outreach to media from Ministers’ offices, so | imagine it would be done that
way.
| can assist Shruti with what she needs but she is working with the Ministers on this.

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: SA roundtable

Can you ladies offer some support on Thai question please?
Also can we confirm that Jen will be the lead w Shruti on this?
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Thanks all
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 17, 2018 at 3:43:49 PM PST

To: "Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX" <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SA roundtable

Hi Stephanie,
Will GCPE be paying for the SA media roundtable with the Ministers we are planning to organize? | will
need to book a venue etc. but cant do so unless | know who will be paying for this?

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

g W Tot.
B‘H['rlglxll\ . /ORK UNIT
covisia - \Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: FW: FACTAP announcement in Nanaimo ?

Spoke with Jessica. Can give you more details in person.

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: FACTAP announcement in Nanaimo ?

Hi Sage,

Minister Wilkinson is doing a very last minute funding announcement in Nanaimo this Thursday morning. | just spoke
with Fiona and let her know MLP is unavailable but they are still hoping for a BC rep.

Can you give me a call on this?

Jess

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 17, 2018 at 1:48:59 PM PST

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX"
<Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: FACTAP announcement in Nanaimo ?

Here are some more details on Thursday’s FACTAP sched.

Please let us know if someone plans to attend from Province so we can let Feds know.

Thanks!
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bate, Dan" <Dan.Bate@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Date: December 17, 2018 at 1:46:22 PM PST

To: "Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX" <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX" <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FACTAP announcement in Nanaimo ?

OK thanks Robert.. briefly here's how the day is looking:

s.13
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s.13

Dan

From: Bate, Dan [mailto:Dan.Bate@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 12:06 PM

To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FACTAP announcemen in Nanaimo ?

Hi Robert - just checking in on the FACTAP announcement this week.
Do you know if there will be a Provincial Rep on hand?
We can share some better timing of the day if needed.

Dan

From: Bate, Dan

Sent: December-14-18 2:02 PM

To: 'Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX'

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FACTAP announcemen in Nanaimo ?

Hi Robert - yes, can confirm we’re doing another event in Nanaimo next week for
FACTAP.

It would great if there is a provincial rep that would be available.

Here’s the draft outline.. expect that the timing is likely to shift a little later - maybe 930 or
10a

Dan

From: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX [mailto:Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: December-14-18 12:44 PM

To: Bate, Dan

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: FACTAP announcemen in Nanaimo ?

Hi Dan, I heard from my colleagues in the ministry that DFO may be looking for
a provincial rep to attend an FACTAP event in Nanaimo next week? If so, would
you like us to follow up with Minister Popham for a quote or participation, or will
someone in DFO or the federal minister’s office be making / have already made
the connection, as per last week? Just want to make sure the request it being taken
care of
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX; Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX (Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca); Richards, Erin
GCPE:EX

Subject: remedial asana

Someone needs to help me find the right boards tomorrow.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Stakeholder Events Critical Path SA edits

Attachments: Stakeholder Events Critical Path SA edits.docx

Hi all,

Here are my edits based on our call last Friday. Mira, I’'m sure you and your team have others. We can merge when all
the feedback is in.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 5:14 PM
To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: STM_20171220_Yalda_V1

Approved. Thanks.

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:26 PM

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

Attached — let me know how this goes with the community member.

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

December 17, 2018 5:13 PM

s.17 : Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

For review: Yalda (Persian solstice) statement

We sent a similar greeting last year.

For Immediate Release
Office of the Premier

Dec. 20, 2018
Corp. Cal: PREM-

Premier John Horgan’s statement on the celebration of Yalda

Premier John Horgan has issued the following statement on Yalda, the Iranian celebration of solstice:

“Tonight, families from Iranian, Afghan, Tajik, Azeri and Kurdish communities in British Columbia, and around the world,

will be celebrating Yalda, the ancient celebration of the winter solstice.

“For thousands of years, family and friends have gathered together to mark the longest and darkest night of the year.

“Yalda Night is an opportunity to join together in ritual to reflect on the arrival of winter, the renewal of the sun and the
victory of light over darkness.

“To everyone celebrating Yalda, | wish you a wonderful evening and brighter months ahead for you, your family and all

British Columbians.

“Shab-e Yalda Mobarak!”

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier

250 818-4881
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 5:21 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: ES_FACTAP announcement.docx

Attachments: ES_FACTAP announcement.docx; ATTO0001.txt

This is the federal announcement. In Lana’s absence,-13 ? Wild Salmon Advisory cttee, local MLA...
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 6:56 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: MSF at a Nanaimo event on Thursday

Hi Jonathan & Anne-Marie,
This is short notice but the Feds are holding a joint announcement on Thursday in Nanaimo. MLP’s Ministry but she’s
unavailable. Any chance your Minister could be available to join?

Event description:

Event description:

Minister Wilkinson will announce approximately $1.1 million in funding from the Fisheries and Aquaculture Clean
Technology Adoption Program (FACTAP) to support clean economic growth. Joining in making this announcement is BC
Ministry of Agriculture (Rep) as the Province of BC contributed $182,494 in funding towardsclean technology

projects. The 14 projects funded will help fisheries and aquaculture businesses adopt greener practices that will
improve energy efficiency, reduce waste and lessen carbon dioxide emissions.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 10:27 PM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Cc: Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX

Subject: Re: MSF at a Nanaimo event on Thursday
5.22

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 17, 2018, at 9:56 PM, Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX <Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will get ya an answer in the am, Sage. £-22
s.22

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and
Reconciliation

From: Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca

Sent: December 17, 2018 6:56 PM

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca
Subject: MSF at a Nanaimo event on Thursday

Hi Jonathan & Anne-Marie,
This is short notice but the Feds are holding a joint announcement on Thursday in Nanaimo. MLP’s
Ministry but she’s unavailable. Any chance your Minister could be available to join?

Event description:

Event description:

Minister Wilkinson will announce approximately $1.1 million in funding from the Fisheries and
Aquaculture Clean Technology Adoption Program (FACTAP) to support clean economic growth.
Joining in making this announcement is BC Ministry of Agriculture (Rep) as the Province

of BC contributed $182,494 in funding towardsclean technology projects. The 14 projects funded will
help fisheries and aquaculture businesses adopt greener practices that will improve energy efficiency,
reduce waste and lessen carbon dioxide emissions.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 10:36 PM
To: Richards, Erin GCPEEX
Subject: Re: remedial asana

Yep works for me

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 17, 2018, at 5:57 PM, Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

You free at 11:15 tomorrow?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 17, 2018, at 4:40 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Someone needs to help me find the right boards tomorrow.

103

Page 57 0f 279 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: MSF at a Nanaimo event on Thursday

Morning, starting at 8:45 am. May be subject to change. If he’s in his constit, he may want to travel the night before
(tomorrow).

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: MSF at a Nanaimo event on Thursday

What time is the event?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

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

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:18 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPEEX

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: KM Guide & Metrics
Aye. GTG.

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: KM Guide & Metrics

Metrics good to go?

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Sent: December 17, 2018 3:04 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: KM Guide & Metrics
Importance: High

Hi Sage,

Here is the updated KM Guide and Key Metrics. | added more context throughout the Key Metrics, and highlighted
specific areas you asked for. The professional reliance and environmental assessment pieces don’t have updated

metrics, so | added them to the KM Guide (highlighted).

I’'ve also attached the social media links that we will send out in the package.

Please let me know if you need any further changes, or if these are approved.

Thanks,

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: KM Guide & Metrics
Importance: High

Hey Sage,
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| just added a few more metrics to the Key Metrics doc, as requested by MMHA. If we want to send these out to
everyone today, we will need to get your approval soonish. Otherwise, we can send on Monday — totally your call.

Thanks,

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX

Sent: December 13, 2018 1:10 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Hardin, Karl
GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>

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

106

Page 60 0f 279 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: 3 AEST events to pitch: Jan 14, Jan 25, Apr 23-26
Hi Rosa,

Are you keeping a list of CleanBC arc & echoes? If so, would you please ensure the below are captured?
Thanks,
Sage

From: van Baarsen, Amanda AEST:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: 3 AEST events to pitch: Jan 14, Jan 25, Apr 23-26

Confirming everyon is ok with Jan 14 and 25%?

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

Sent: December 5, 2018 9:00 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Snoddon@gov.bc.ca>; Eso,
Michael AEST:EX <Michael.Eso@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 3 AEST events to pitch: Jan 14, Jan 25, Apr 23-26

Evening Sage,
3 events for your consideration, all SIF projects (Strategic Investment Fund - federal funding):

e January 14 — opening of the $215,000 unique laboratory at Vancouver Island University, in Nanaimo, to foster
sustainable fisheries and aquaculture through innovation [note thats.22 during this
time and that MLA Weaver is not interested in attending] #TRC #CleanBC

e January 25— opening of the $40.77M new Teaching and Learning Centre at UBC Okanagan as well as
sustainability upgrades to 11 buildings across campus. MLA Nic Simons requested (not confirmed) to speak on
behalf of Minister Mark. [$11.3 million investment from the Province] #CleanBC

e April 23 - 26 - opening of the new $126M Simon Fraser University (SFU) Sustainable Energy and Engineering
Building at the Surrey Campus #CleanBC

If you’d like | can verbally repeat this at the meeting on Friday. Let me know
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Amanda van Baarsen

Ministerial Assistant to

Hon. Melanie Mark, Minister of Advanced Education, Skills, and Training
Room 133 | Parliament Buildings, Victoria, BC | VBW 9V1

(P) 250-953-0946

Pronouns: she/her
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:43 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX

Subject: RE: From Minister Ralston: Why Fujitsu chose Vancouver

Thank you, James.

From: McNish, James JTT:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 7:13 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: From Minister Ralston: Why Fujitsu chose Vancouver

Hey Sage,

Minister Ralston wanted to pass on to you a slide deck from Fujitsu on why they have chosen Vancouver to be their
global artificial intelligence headquarters. It highlights some key advantages that BC has that we can continue to

capitalize on and build a strong tech sector.

Key Points:

pg 4 - Reorienting business to Canada

pg 7 - Why Canada?

pg 8 - Why Canada? That's where the Game Happens

pg 9 - Why Canada? Ecosystem & Partners

pg 10 - 1Qbit BC Company

pg 11 - Cost of Business - Accessible, 2 of Canada's top 3 universities"

All the best,
-James

James McNish

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade, and Technology

Cell: 250-812-7036

James.mcnish@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:50 AM
To: s.17

Subject: Thurs event

Hi Doug,

As per our conversation.

Event details:

Announcement of British Columbia FACTAP projects
Date: December 20, 2018 Time: 9:00 a.m. (TBC)

Event description:

Minister Wilkinson will announce approximately $1.1 million in funding from the Fisheries and Aquaculture Clean
Technology Adoption Program (FACTAP) to support clean economic growth. Joining in making this announcement is BC
Ministry of Agriculture (Rep) as the Province of BC contributed $182,494 in funding towards clean technology projects.
The 14 projects funded will help fisheries and aquaculture businesses adopt greener practices that will improve energy
efficiency, reduce waste and lessen carbon dioxide emissions.

Location: DFO Pacific Biological Station, 3190 Hammond Bay Road, Nanaimo BC.
https://goo.gl/maps/7vC63Guhna82 Location to take place indoors in entrance lobby.

Directions and parking: Parking is available adjacent to the main building.
Invited guests and attendees:

- Jonathan Wilkinson, Minister of Fisheries and Oceans

- BC Ministry of Agriculture (Rep) (TBD) — Mino to invite

- DFO PBS Designated Senior Officer/Staff

- Shirley Choi Fisheries and Aquaculture Clean Technology Adoption Program
- FACTAP award recipients (Shirley Choi to invite)

- Targeted media
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RE: ES_FACTAP announcement.docx

Waiting to hear back from Fraser's office.
Heyman not available.
Routley confirmed to attend.

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: ES_FACTAP announcement.docx

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Dec 17, 2018, at 5:21 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> This is the federal announcement. In Lana’s absence, s.13

>

> <ES_FACTAP announcement.docx>
>

>

> Sage

>778-678-0832

> Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX
Subject: RE: MSF at a Nanaimo event on Thursday

Got it. Thanks for checking.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Sam, Anne-Marie IRR:EX <AnneMarie.Sam@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: MSF at a Nanaimo event on Thursday

Hey Sage,
He can't make it. 522

Sorry,

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca

Sent: December 18, 2018 9:13 AM

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

To: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca; AnneMarie.Sam@qov.bc.ca
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

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:03 AM
To: LP Ministerial Assistants
Subject: CleanBC echoes

Hi all,

If you are working on any and all CleanBC echoes, please make sure you inform Rosa Kouri in Cab Priorities and David
Crebo in ENV as they are tracking echoes.

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

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Moran, Roseanne; May, Ed; Hannah, Matt LASS:EX

Subject: FW: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Attachments: 20181218_KM Guide_Year End_FINAL.docx; 20181218_Key Metrics_Year End_FINAL.docx; 20181218

_Social_Media_Video_Links_for_EQY_FINAL.docx

FYI.

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 10:57 AM

To: GCPE Comm Directors <PABDirectors@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; GCPE Comm Managers
<PABCOMM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>; LeGuilloux,
Marg GCPE:EX <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>; Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>; Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
<Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
<Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, JJ GCPE:EX <J).Jones@gov.bc.ca>;
Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Hardin, Karl GCPE:EX <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>; Ward, Allieren
GCPE:EX <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Mat GCPE:EX <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Ferguson, Stephanie GCPE:EX
<Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Hanuman, Heron
GCPE:EX <Heron.Hanuman@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Hi everyone,
Thank you very much for all your hard work on the year-end submissions.

Please find attached the final Key Message Guide and Key Metrics. The Digital team has been kind enough to compile a
list of videos to accompany this year-end messaging, which is also attached.

Please review and reference these guides going forward, as they will not only help inform your year-end products, but
will also help refine your work throughout the coming year.

Thanks again and happy holidays,
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

December 18, 2018 11:09 AM

Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
FW: CleanBC echoes

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:03 AM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Clean energy pitch

Hi Scott, when is Melissa due back in the office?
Wondering if we should have a meeting with Melissa / EMPR first, then a meeting with Rick to bolt down scheduling.

From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Clean energy pitch

Hey folks,

Just checking in in light of Sage email on echoes...

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant to Minister Scott Fraser | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

From: Jonathan.Sas@gov.bc.ca

Sent: December 13, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca; Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca

Subject: RE: Clean energy pitch

Hey you two,

Gentle nudge on this pitch. Wondering if perhaps we could touch base for 15 mins tomorrow with Melissa, copied here
too, as there are EMPR considerations she has raised. There also seems to be a similar fund for clean energy
transformation (with Feds) on corporate calendar for next week that I'm interested to know more about...

Would 2:30 pm work?

Jonathan Sas | Senior Ministerial Assistant | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconcilliation | 778 587 4376
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From: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Sent: Friday, December 7, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Clean energy pitch

Hey Sage, Jen,

Minister is back as of Jan 20",

Happy to chat possible event options.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:14 AM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Clean BC follow up - initiatives

Thanks, David. Hopefully our dragnet will capture everything on all sides.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Clean BC follow up - initiatives
Importance: High

Thanks Sage — FYI this is what was sent around to CDs. My Sr. PAO on the file will build a tracking doc so we can
strategically manage all of this into 2019.

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 14, 2018 3:02 PM

To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX; Gee, Susan
GCPE:EX; Porter, Rodney GCPE:EX; Robb, Katie GCPE:EX

Cc: D'Souza, Pamela GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Lowther, Brett GCPE:EX; Whittier, Joanne GCPE:EX; Zoeller,
Sonja GCPE:EX; Fernandes, Jennifer GCPE:EX; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX; Chambers, Craig GCPE:EX; Cotton, Brian
GCPE:EX; Kouri, Rosa GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Clean BC follow up - initiatives

Importance: High

Hello all — in prepping a comm plan for the next several months of Clean BC, we’ll need to coordinate announcements
for all the initiatives. Could you please chat up your program folk and/or ADMs - and send to Craig Chambers and | -
your items from the plan, with a ballpark for timelines? If an initiative has several announcement opportunities pls send
them all. Others will be a simple regulatory change, and so in those cases pls just send your best guess as to when that
could happen. Hoping to have this be end of next week (or sooner if you have the info already).

Thanks very much,
Dave

Dave Crebo

Communications Director

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
(250) 812-5747
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Subject: KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Attachments: 20181218_KM Guide_Year End_FINAL.docx; 20181218_Key Metrics_Year End_FINAL.docx; 20181218

_Social_Media_Video_Links_for_EQY_FINAL.docx

FYl, from Cab Priorities. Message refresh. PJH had most of this in the year-end messaging we gave him, this is just
refined & with more detail.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Sas, Jonathan IRR:EX

Subject: FW: BC Gov News - New fund will help communities build cleaner infrastructure

From: noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca <noreply.newsondemand@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: December 18, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BC Gov News - New fund will help communities build cleaner infrastructure

For Immediate Release
2018ENV0094-002441
Dec. 18, 2018

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing

NEWS RELEASE
New fund will help communities build cleaner infrastructure

SURREY - The Province of B.C. and Government of Canada are investing in locally owned green infrastructure projects
that help communities use clean energy and become more energy efficient.

Funding will be provided through the new CleanBC Communities Fund, part of the Investing in Canada infrastructure
plan's Green Infrastructure Stream (Climate Change Mitigation sub-stream).

"Through the CleanBC Communities Fund, we're making sure that people throughout B.C. can benefit from clean energy
infrastructure and efficiency upgrades,” said George Heyman, B.C.'s Minister of Environment and Climate Change
Strategy. "Investing in community-owned projects helps all British Columbians to use less fossil fuels, while generating
new economic activity, new jobs and building our clean energy sector."

"The Government of Canada is proud to support the CleanBC Communities Fund, which will help the province transition
to renewable energy systems, promoting a greener way of life for all British Columbians," said Randeep Sarai, MP for
Surrey Centre, on behalf of Frangois-Philippe Champagne, federal Minister of Infrastructure and Communities.
"Together with the Province, we are helping safeguard the environment and supporting clean economic growth for
B.C.'s communities."

Beginning Dec. 18, 2018, local governments, First Nations, Indigenous organizations, not-for-profit and for-profit
organizations can apply for cost-shared funding through the CleanBC Communities Fund for projects that manage
renewable energy, improve access to clean energy transportation, improve energy efficiency of buildings or help
generate clean energy to reduce community reliance on fossil fuels.

"Communities are the backbone of our province and play a key role on our path to a cleaner future," said Selina
Robinson, B.C.'s Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. "By partnering with local governments and investing in
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sustainable community infrastructure, we are building stronger, healthier and more resilient communities today and
protecting our environment for future generations."

"The CleanBC Communities Fund helps support communities around B.C. take advantage of the opportunities offered as
we implement the CleanBC plan," said Andrew Weaver, leader of the B.C. Green caucus. "This investment will help kick-
start new innovation in B.C. communities, making sure they are on the cutting edge of low-carbon solutions."

Examples of eligible projects include publicly accessible vehicle charging stations, public building retrofits to improve
energy efficiency and clean community energy projects that can reduce community energy expenses and, for those who
are not connected to the province's electricity grid, projects that can help reduce or eliminate diesel-powered electricity
generation.

The Province is partnering with the federal government to invest up to $62.94 million through the initial intake of the
CleanBC Communities Fund. This intake is supported by $34.3 million in federal funding and $28.6 million in provincial

funding.

This cost-shared funding is available for public infrastructure owned by local governments, Indigenous communities,
not-for-profits and projects in partnership with for-profit entities.

"B.C. local governments are looking for ways to reduce the carbon footprint of local operations and ensure the
sustainability of our service delivery," said Arjun Singh, president, Union of BC Municipalities. "This funding will support
communities as they implement projects that fulfil the objectives of the Climate Action Charter."

The CleanBC Communities Fund is also an important part of the B.C. government's CleanBC plan. CleanBC puts B.C. on
the path to a cleaner, better future - building a low-carbon economy that creates opportunities throughout the

province, while protecting its clean air, land and water.

The Province is administering the program and will accept funding applications until March 27, 2019. Applications can
be made through the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program - B.C. program website.

Quick Facts:

* The Investing in Canada infrastructure plan will provide up to $3.9 billion for projects throughout B.C. over the next 10
years.

* In addition to the CleanBC Communities Fund, the plan offers other funding streams and sub-streams, including Public
Transportation, Environmental Quality, Rural and Northern Communities, and Community, Culture and Recreation.

* The following is the maximum cost share for the total eligible costs of approved projects under the CleanBC
Communities Fund:

* For local government applicants - 33.33% provincial, 40% federal and 26.67% local government.

* For Indigenous applications for off-reserve projects - 15% provincial, 75% federal and 10% Indigenous applicant.*
* For Indigenous applications for on-reserve projects - 75% federal and 25% Indigenous applicant.*

* For applications by non-profits - 25% provincial, 40% federal and 35% non-profit applicant.

* For applications by for profits - 15% provincial, 25% federal and 60% for profit applicant.

123

Page 77 0f 279 OOP-2019-92592



*Indigenous applicants may seek up to 100% in federal funding by combining the portion provided under the CleanBC
Communities Fund with funding from another federal department, as long as the project is eligible under both funding
programs.

Learn More:

More information on the CleanBC Communities Fund, including program and eligibility criteria, is available online:
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content?id=C402B7A97FA44459B301759D00193BA0

Read about the Government of B.C.'s CleanBC plan: www.cleanbc.gov.bc.ca

For more information on the Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program, visit: www.gov.bc.ca/Investing-in-Canada-
Infrastructure-Program

Contacts:

Media Relations
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
250 953-3834

Media Relations
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
778 698-9176

Media Relations
Infrastructure Canada
infc.media.infc@canada.ca
613 960-9251

Toll free: 1 877 250-7154

[»] READ MORE

Environment and Climate Change Strategy, Government Operations, Municipal Affairs and Housing
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:26 AM

To: PREM Tech

Subject: help signing into new phone after pwd change

Having trouble with the keypad. Can someone help? Pls & thanks.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Hanuman, Heron GCPE:EX
Subject: asana

Hi Heron,

Would you please add me to the Minister Social media board in the Digital Comms team in Asana please and thank you.

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

Sent: December 18, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX; PREM Tech

Subject: RE: help signing into new phone after pwd change

I am in the office now. To be clear, this is my Polycom phone, not my iPhone. Not sure how to turn off/on, short of
unplugging.

From: Tsang, Robin FIN:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: help signing into new phone after pwd change

Hi Sage:
Have you tried restart your Phone? If you are in the office now, | can come over to take a look.

Thanks,
Robin

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:26 AM

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: December 18, 2018 12:40 PM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Staff Retreats

5.22

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Bain, Don PREM:EX <Don.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
<Bob.Dewar@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
<Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX <Jon.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
<Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
<Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>; Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX <Roseanne.Moran@Ileg.bc.ca>; Hannah, Matt LASS:EX
<Matt.Hannah@leg.bc.ca>; May, Ed LASS:EX <Ed.May@Ieg.bc.ca>; Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX
<Chantille.Viaud@gov.bc.ca>; Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX <Charlotte.Kingston@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Staff Retreats

Hi All,

You will have just received two invitations for Premier’s Office staff retreats. Please plan on being in Victoria on January
the 11" and Vancouver on February 8. Agenda will come out shortly.

Kate
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 12:39 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Consultation GCP-2018-87381 Due: Dec 18, 2018.
s.13

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Reminder: Consultation GCP-2018-87381 Due: Dec 18, 2018.

Importance: High

Hi Sage and Vanessa,
Reminder for this consult due today.

Thanks so much!

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 5, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>; Oreck,
Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Consultation GCP-2018-87381 Due: Dec 18, 2018.

Hi all,
GCPE received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments -
sent from J.J. Jones. (Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2018 To 05/31/2018)

They identified the attached document as responsive records. Could you please review the below listed pages and
please let me know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Kate —pages 2,9

Sage — pages 4, 6-8, 10, 14-15
Jen—pages 5

Vanessa — page 11, 12

Mira — pages 12, 13

Thank you so much!
Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 12:47 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Spring opening of SFU SEE building

SFU is pushing to lock down the date. We’re ok to wait until the new year.

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

132

Page 86 0f 279 OOP-2019-92592



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
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4 »

Auqgust 2018

SUNDAY

Jul 29
5:00pm Review Look Ahead

5
5:00pm Review Look Ahead

12

5:00pm Review Look Ahead

19
|

5:00pm Review Look Ahead

5:00pm Review Look Ahead

From: Loubert, Danny PREM:EX
Sent: December 18, 2018 1:27 PM

MONDAY

30

8:30am Senior Staff Meeting ; G...
9:00am Staff Check In; Kate's Off...
9:30am Media Prep ; PO; JJH PRE...
10:30am Media Avail ; Rose Gard...
11:00am Calendar planning; Sag...

12:00pm Confirmed: CBA ; Oak R...'

6

8:30am Senior Staff Meeting ;
Geoff's Office /TC s.15

9:00am Staff Check In; Kate's
Office or by call in details below...

12:30pm Weekly Calendar
Meeting; Kate's office; McGrego...

4:00pm Recap Meeting; Sage’s ...

13

8:30am Senior Staff Meeting ; G...
9:00am Staff Check In; Kate's Off...
9:30am MEETING: Don Wright, G...
12:00pm UBCM working group ;...

~

12:30pm Weekly Calendar Meeti...

20
s.22

© 8:30am Senior Staff Meeting : G...

S:00am Staff Check In; Kate's Off...
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
10:00am UBCM Meeting Prep; sa...
12:30

2:30pm Weekly Calendar Meeti...
2:00pm Meeting with Mira re: YP...

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: sort out myHR stuff

137

Washington, D.C. ~

TUESDAY

31

8:30am Senior Staff Meeting ; G...
9:00am Staff Check In; Kate's Off...
10:00am Feedback on planning ...
10:30am Stakeholder Relations/...
1:00pm Sharepoint Training; Go...
2:00pm follow up on Chinese/S ...

7

Today
43°F/34°F

WEDNESDAY

Aug 1

8:30am Senior Staff P
9:00am Staff Check Ir
10:15am Pre-brief wil
10:30am Heather Wo
11:30am Sage/Robb/
2:00pm Glen

8

Climate & Clean Growth Focus Groups ; Vancouver; Richard

8:30am Senior Staff Meeting ;
Geoff's Office /TC
s.15 Participant cod...

9:00am Staff Check In; Kate's
Office or by call in details below...

10:30am Stakeholder
Relations/Media : Video Confere...

14

© &30am Senior Staff Meeting ;

Geoff's Office /TC
s.15 'Participant cod...

9:00am Staff Check In; Kate's
Office or by call in details below;
Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

21

~ 8:30am Senior Staff Meeting ;

Geoff's Office /TC
s.15 / Participant cod...

9:00am Staff Check In; Kate's
Office or by call in details below;
Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

28

8:30am Senior Staff Meeting ; G...
9:00am Staff Check In; Kate's Off...
10:00am HOLD for reviews/appr...
11:15am Briefing: Broadway/Sur...
12:00pm TMX Appeal; Sage’'s Off...

N

12:00pm Speech Overview: UBC...

v
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8:30am Senior Staff P
9:00am Staff Check It
10:00am Meeting: Cc
11:00am Canceled: R

15

s.22

B 8:30am Senior Staff
© 9:00am Staff Check It
11:00am Canceled: R
2:00pm *Workshop*
3:00pm Canceled: M¢

22

~ 8:30am Senior Staff !
9:00am Staff Check It
11:00am Canceled: R
1:00pm Public Accou
3:00pm Check In witl

29

8:30am Senior Staff P
9:00am Staff Check Ir
10:00am HOLD for re
11:00am Canceled: R
11:30am Briefing: Ch
1:00pm HOLD for rev
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 1:40 PM
To: McNish, James JTT:EX
Subject: RE: QA

Thanks, James. As per our conversation, | hope | can see a copy of the statement/NR to accompany the report before

the end of day.

From: McNish, James JTT:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: QA

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:35 AM

To: McNish, James JTT:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: QA

With track changes
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: RHTF - updated media scan

Attachments: MediaScan_RHTF Full Recommendations_Dec2018_UPDATE.DOCX
Hi both,

Please see the attached. Could we work on a process by which the stakeholder scan gets merged with the
Issues/Community scan?

It seems as though the Ministry provided the stakeholder piece, but I'm not sure.

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

To: 'Chandra Herbert, Spencer' .17 ', Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>;
Viaud, Chantille PREM:EX <Chantille.Viaud @gov.bc.ca>; Gardea, Daniela MAH:EX <Daniela.Gardea@gov.bc.ca>; Talbot,
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
B 250-213-7724
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 1:46 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-87371 Records Due December 6, 2018
Attachments: FW: Final draft communication materials; Final draft communication materials; FW: Draft

Communications Materials for FID two scenarios - 14 Sept 18

s.13

No other responsive records.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 14, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-87371 Records Due December 6, 2018

Hi all,
Just a reminder for this request.
Thank you so much!

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: November 30, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-
Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records O0OP-2018-87371 Records Due December 6, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by December 6" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Premier, Geoff Meqgs, Kate Van Meer-Mass, Sheena McConnell, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Don Wright,
Christine Kennedy

Records of any analysis — including all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent
from or received pertaining to such analysis — quantifying provincial revenue implications of the four proposed
measures (1. New Operating Performance Payments; 2. Clean Growth Incentive Program; 3. Industrial Electricity
Rates; 4. Removal of LNG Income Tax) of a new framework as outlined in the March 22, 2018 government news
release in Backgrounder 2 titled, “British Columbia establishes new framework for natural gas development.”
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(Date Range for Record Search: From: 08/01/2017 To: 10/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 2:14 PM
To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: moe

https://www.facebook.com/PremierScottMoe/videos/311004146179237/?hc_location=ufi
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Update: HFSRP Briefing note

Thanks, Scott. When is this timed to go out?

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Update: HFSRP Briefing note

Hi Sage,

| wanted to make sure that your team had the most up to date briefing note on the Hydraulic Fracturing Scientific
Review Panel.

Best regards,

Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Minister Mungall Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum
Resources PO Box 9060, Station Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2 | Cell: 250-896-4532

From: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX
<Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX <Kate.Duncan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Update: HFSRP Briefing note

Please find attached an updated BN for the Premier. Thank you.

Marlene Cochrane
Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister’s Office Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources Victoria | British
Columbia Phone (778) 698 7254

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 9:34 AM
To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

Subject: Re: Update: HFSRP Briefing note
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I've let the PO know it will likely be delayed they just want a refresher of what it is and the meetings that have been
held etc.

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Dec 12, 2018, at 9:27 AM, Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX <Marlene.Cochrane@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Melissa. Please see Garth's message below regarding updating the note. He suggests waiting until after a meeting
on the 19th. Note: the initial deadline was December 31, but there may be an extension. Please let me know your
preference. Thank you.

>

> Marlene Cochrane

> Executive Coordinator | Deputy Minister's Office Ministry of Energy,

> Mines and Petroleum Resources Victoria | British Columbia Phone (778)

> 698 7254

> From: Thoroughgood, Garth A EMPR:EX

> Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 9:23 AM

> To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

> Cc: Metcalfe, Megan EMPR:EX

> Subject: RE: Q: HFSRP Briefing note

>

> Hi Marlene,

> We can update the note....... but, we might be in a better position to do that after Michelle S meets with the panel
folks on Dec. 19th. We'll then have a clearer idea of how long any delay might be.

>

> Garth

>

P Original Message-----

> From: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

> Sent: December 12, 2018 9:21 AM

> To: Thoroughgood, Garth A EMPR:EX

> Cc: Metcalfe, Megan EMPR:EX

> Subject: FW: Q: HFSRP Briefing note

>

> Hi Garth. Please see Melissa's message below. | know you mentioned earlier in the week that the report might be
extended past Dec 31. Perhaps staff can update an existing note to include that information. | have attached a note
prepared for the DM in September. Thanks, Garth.

>

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

> Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 9:08 AM
> To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

> Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX
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> Subject: Re: Q: HFSRP Briefing note
>

> Fracking review panel

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>> From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

>> Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 5:36 PM

>>To: Cochrane, Marlene EMPR:EX

>> Cc: Duncan, Kate EMPR:EX

>> Subject: HFSRP Briefing note

>>

>> Can | get the most up to date note on this - understanding that not much has changed.
>>

>> Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 2:15 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Update: HFSRP Briefing note

Attachments: 105761 Appendix.docx; 105761 Hydraulic Fracturing Scientific Review Panel Dec 14.docx

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
Resources PO Box 9060, Station Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | Cell: 250-896-4532

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

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:40 PM

To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: February request for ENV-85708 / Organics (Fed/Prov announcement)

Can we push back on these dates? Either a week or so before or after those dates? | don’t want to cede control of the
pre-throne & budget narrative and we have too many decisions yet to make.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: February request for ENV-85708 / Organics (Fed/Prov announcement)

A request to do a clean energy announcement on February 11 (day before throne) or Feb 15, Friday before the budget,
with the feds. Do we want to have those weeks totally clear or is this ok?

Thanks
Rick

From: Kelly, Suzannah GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 12:46 PM

To: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: February request for ENV-85708 / Organics (Fed/Prov announcement)

Thank you, Robyn.

Rick, do you think it’ll be possible to host an event—Ilikely in Victoria but possibly at UBC—the Monday before the
Throne Speech?

Cheers,
Suzannah

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Kelly, Suzannah GCPE:EX <Suzannah.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX <Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>;
Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: February request for ENV-85708 / Organics (Fed/Prov announcement)

Hi Suzannah, further to our phone call just now — thanks for advising the feds do want to go ahead and do an event on
this. The proposed dates you’re looking at with them are either Friday, Feb. 15", or alternatively, Monday, Feb. 11* so |
am copying Rick on this for input as well since you will need event support, per discussion, and they want to get
confirmation on a date soon.

Rick, over to you for feedback on this one: ENV-85708
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPEEX

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: 20181218_PJH_JAN_FEB_STM_V1

Thanks, Erin. Was this checked with Stakeholder Relations already?

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>;
McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: 20181218 PJH_JAN_FEB_STM_V1

Hi Sage,

Please see the attached proposed Statements Calendar for January and February. Note the opportunity for an echo
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

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: RHTF - updated media scan

Good point. Yes, let’s talk more tomorrow about how we do that.

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: RHTF - updated media scan

Wow. That is great. | checked in with MAH and this is a unique product that they do for their major announcements (the
brain child of Lisa Leslie).

I’'ve never seen anything like it from other comms shops. I've asked Lisa for a copy of the template she has developed
for it.

I don’t know if we could have something like this for all Issues/Community scans (our team tries to note new major
stakeholder developments in background of Issues Scans) — but | do think that we should set it as an expectation for
comms shops to do for their major announcements.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
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

To: 'Chandra Herbert, Spencer' <.17 ', Geary, Vanessa PREM:EX <Vanessa.Geary@gov.bc.ca>;
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

No, the

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 18, 2018 4:47 PM

Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

: RE: February request for ENV-85708 / Organics (Fed/Prov announcement)

week of the budget is blackout for budget related announcements.

Should have been more clear — week *after* budget. As in, at least 7 days.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Sent: December 18, 2018 4:43 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Van

Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>; Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: February request for ENV-85708 / Organics (Fed/Prov announcement)

So later

On Dec

in the week of the actual budget is ok? We can also discuss tomorrow.

18, 2018, at 4:39 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Can we push back on these dates? Either a week or so before or after those dates? | don’t want to cede
control of the pre-throne & budget narrative and we have too many decisions yet to make.

From: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-
Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: February request for ENV-85708 / Organics (Fed/Prov announcement)

A request to do a clean energy announcement on February 11 (day before throne) or Feb 15, Friday
before the budget, with the feds. Do we want to have those weeks totally clear or is this ok?

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

Rick, do you think it’ll be possible to host an event—likely in Victoria but possibly at UBC—the Monday
before the Throne Speech?

Cheers,
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Suzannah

From: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Kelly, Suzannah GCPE:EX <Suzannah.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>; Copeland, Kimberly GCPE:EX
<Kimberly.Copeland@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Michael GCPE:EX <Michael.Cox@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: February request for ENV-85708 / Organics (Fed/Prov announcement)

Hi Suzannah, further to our phone call just now — thanks for advising the feds do want to go ahead and
do an event on this. The proposed dates you’re looking at with them are either Friday, Feb. 15", or
alternatively, Monday, Feb. 11*" so | am copying Rick on this for input as well since you will need event
support, per discussion, and they want to get confirmation on a date soon.

Rick, over to you for feedback on this one: ENV-85708
<image001.png>

Thanks!
Robyn
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:50 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPEEX

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: 20181218_PJH_JAN_FEB_STM_V1

Attachments: 20181218_PJH_JAN_FEB_STM_V2.docx

Cool. My edits in here. As for the echo, | think we should check in with MIRR to see if they want to do anything on the
R&RF, as there may be other considerations at play there.

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:48 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX <Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>;
McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: FOR APPROVAL: 20181218 _PJH_JAN_FEB_STM_V1

Sent to them at the same time as | sent to you. I'll let you know if they add/change anything.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2018, at 4:40 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks, Erin. Was this checked with Stakeholder Relations already?

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Croft, Robyn J GCPE:EX <Robyn.Croft@gov.bc.ca>; Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX
<Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>; McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR APPROVAL: 20181218 PJH_JAN_FEB_STM_V1

Hi Sage,

Please see the attached proposed Statements Calendar for January and February. Note the opportunity
for an echo announcement.

Thanks,

Erin Richards

Manager of Writing and Content Strategy | Cabinet Priorities | Government Communications and Public
Engagement

Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca | 250-361-6901
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:54 PM

To: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Oh great. Could | see a version with the putting people first tag?

From: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

You bet! See attached.

Allieren Ward

Online Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications & Public Engagement

250 208-1673

Pronouns: she/her

From: "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 at 4:51 PM

To: Allieren Ward <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Ooh | love it! Can you do one more proof with the tagline “a year of working for you”? Then maybe we can send to Sage
to choose? I've copied her here.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 18, 2018, at 4:38 PM, Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

See attached graphic for your thoughts. We're going to start posting EQY stuff tomorrow!
Cheers,

Allieren Ward

Online Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications & Public Engagement

250 208-1673

Pronouns: she/her

158

Page 112 0of 279 OOP-2019-92592



From: "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 at 1:39 PM

To: Allieren Ward <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Aww good on you. Can we actually do a colon instead of a dash? 2018: a year of putting people first.

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

Perfect! S22 But still working!

From: "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 at 1:37 PM

To: Allieren Ward <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Yes. | like it.
Are you here today and hiding, or working from home?

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 1:36 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

2018 — a year of putting people first

What do you think of that?

From: "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 at 1:34 PM

To: Allieren Ward <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Hmm, here are some options:

Another year of working hard for you.
Working hard for you.
A government that’s working for people.
Another year of putting people first.
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A strong, stable government that puts people first.
Building a better future, together.

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 11:15 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Yaaaaas!!! I'm thinking of making a EQY graphic for the initial EOY 2 posts. What do you think the
tagline should be?

From: "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 at 10:56 AM

To: GCPE Comm Directors <PABDirectors@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>, GCPE Comm Managers
<PABCOMM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>, "Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX"
<Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca>, "LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX" <Marg.LeGuilloux@gov.bc.ca>,
"Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX" <Robb.Gibbs@gov.bc.ca>, "Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX"
<Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca>, "McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX" <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron,
Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Dalzell, Danielle GCPE:EX"
<Danielle.Dalzell@gov.bc.ca>, "Finn, Heather GCPE:EX" <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>, "Kouri,
Rosa GCPE:EX" <Rosa.Kouri@gov.bc.ca>, "Jones, JJ GCPE:EX" <JJ).Jones@gov.bc.ca>, "Howlett,
Tim GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>, Karl Hardin <Karl.Hardin@gov.bc.ca>, Allieren Ward
<Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>, Mat Smith <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, Stephanie Ferguson
<Stephanie.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>, "Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX"
<Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>, Heron Hanuman <Heron.Hanuman@gov.bc.ca>,
"Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>, "McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX"
<Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>, "Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX" <Evan.Lloyd@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Hi everyone,
Thank you very much for all your hard work on the year-end submissions.

Please find attached the final Key Message Guide and Key Metrics. The Digital team has been kind
enough to compile a list of videos to accompany this year-end messaging, which is also attached.

Please review and reference these guides going forward, as they will not only help inform your year-end
products, but will also help refine your work throughout the coming year.

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

Sent: December 18, 2018 5:04 PM

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

It occurs to me you do not have these. (Headslap.)
Distributed to all MOs & caucus.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

They are both great but | like putting people first in this context.
Fantastic, thank you!

From: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Sent: December 18, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Year-End KM Guide, Key Metrics & Social Media Videos

Sorry, yes — both attached for comparison.

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 at 4:54 PM

To: Allieren Ward <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>, "Richards, Erin GCPE:EX" <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>
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

See attached graphic for your thoughts. We’re going to start posting EQY stuff tomorrow!
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

<EOY12-12.png>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 9:21 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: statements

Attachments: STMT MBR Small Business Task Force Final Report - ALTERNATE.docx; ATT00001.htm; STMT MBR

Small Business Task Force Final Report - Dec 14_ Version 12 edit.docx; ATT00002.htm

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX" <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 18, 2018 at 5:28:58 PM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: statements

Let me know when you have a minute this evening to talk about this

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX (Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Director's meeting

Will anyone be around for this tomorrow? What's the vacation sched? If there are two Dirs I'd like to go ahead.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX

Subject: Fwd: B.C. Green Caucus statement on education funding review report
Attachments: B.C. Green Caucus statement on education funding review report.pdf; ATTO0001.htm
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oliver, Jillian" <Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca>

Date: December 19, 2018 at 12:07:42 PM PST

To: undisclosed-recipients:;

Subject: B.C. Green Caucus statement on education funding review report

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
December 19th, 2018

B.C. Green Caucus statement on education funding review report

Copyright

Page 124 0of 279 OOP-2019-92592



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

I’d appreciate a quick check in before the new year. Will endeavour to keep it nice and short.

Sage

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 19, 2018 12:43 PM
Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

: Re: Director's meeting

778-678-0832

Sent fro

On Dec 19, 2018, at 12:07 PM, Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX <Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

m my mobile device

Don and Sarah are both around.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2018, at 11:53 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Will anyone be around for this tomorrow? What’s the vacation sched? If there are two

Dirs I'd like to go ahead.

11
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
December 19, 2018 1:42 PM
Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX
Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

: Re: Director's meeting

| think it’s just Sarah. We can dial direct.

Sage

778-678-0832

Sent fro

On Dec

m my mobile device

19, 2018, at 1:10 PM, Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX <Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI Sarah is working from Vancouver this week so will be on by phone. Is there anyone else you know of
that will want to call in? If so | can set up a conference line. Otherwise we can keep it easy and just dial
her direct.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2018, at 12:42 PM, Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Great, see you there.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 12:43 PM
To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Director's meeting

I’d appreciate a quick check in before the new year. Will endeavour to keep it nice and
short.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 19, 2018, at 12:07 PM, Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX <Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Don and Sarah are both around.

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 19, 2018, at 11:53 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

12

Page 127 0of 279 OOP-2019-92592



Will anyone be around for this tomorrow? What’s the
vacation sched? If there are two Dirs I'd like to go
ahead.

13
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 4:.05 PM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX (Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca)
Subject: Referendum Results KMs QAs

Attachments: Referendum Results KMs QAs.docx

14
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 4.08 PM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Marriott, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: referendum NRs

Attachments: Prop rep result - NO.docx; Prop rep result - YES.docx

From: Oliver, Jillian <lillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: December 19, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: referendum NRs

Hi Sage,

Here are our approved NRs for the referendum. LMK if you have any questions.

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

Sent: December 19, 2018 7:33 PM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Cc: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Subject: Re: 830 Agenda

| have it on my desktop at work- tomorrow ok to send?

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

> 0n Dec 19, 2018, at 6:35 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Do either of you have a copy of the new agenda? Thanks. Amber

>

> Amber Hockin

> Deputy Chief of Staff

> 7785840867

> Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca

> Sent from my iPhone

16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 8:20 AM
To: Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Agenda

Attachments: AGENDA - Daily Meeting.docx

17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 8:32 AM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Affordability:

Spokesperson — Spencer, good with MCJ, MSR & PJH.
Component of CleanBC

Calendar:
Pro rep results

8:00 AM PREM Statement from Premier John Horgan for Yalda, Iranian celebration of solstice BCGov
8:30 AM TAC Provincewide news release -- Recipients of Amplify B.C.'s Music Company
Development Program announced

9:00 AM TRAN Provincewide information bulletin -- Annual release on new DriveBC webcams added
in 2018 and highlights some notable ones

9:30 AM TRAN Regional news release -- Roche Cove Bridge replacement on Gillespie Rd completion.
Project is a key part of ongoing improvements to Highway 14 in Sooke

10:15 AM EDUC Regional news release -- Education funding announcement for #5D33 in Chilliwack
11:00 AM FLNR Regional information bulletin -- Northwest Fire Centre: Update on 2018 wildfire site
rehabilitation work

2:30 PM TAC VICTORIA (Legislature) -- PHOTO-OP with Team Canada, PS Ravi Kahlon and

Minister Carole James: Players selected to represent Canada at the World Junior

Hockey Championship (Dec. 26-Jan. 5) visit Victoria today to take team photos on the

front lawns. The Province is providing $2.3 million to support the championship.

Stories:

Proactive (8.86%)

Fleming - education funding model (8.86%)
Issues (91.14%)

Nuttall/Korody appeal (19.13%)
GMT report (16.67%)

Whale protection (9.23%)
Surrey RCMP transition (7.24%)
Residential fires (5.5%)

Grizzly ban lawsuit (5.21%)
Wildlife conflict (5.21%)
Carbon tax (federal) (2.89%)
Unaffordable housing (2.84%)
Cannabis legalization (2.6%)
World Juniors (2.32%)

Bariatric surgery waits (2.32%)
Hedley water safety (2.32%)
Wells Gray cave (2.32%)
Wildfire restoration (1.16%)
LNG development (0.87%)

BC crime (general) (0.87%)
TransLink service disruption (0.72%)

18
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Powell River ALR violation (0.58%)
Opioid crisis (0.58%)

Surrey SkyTrain (0.29%)

Lotto deadline (0.29%)

Top Three This Year

LNG FID (56.84%)

Trevena - GMT report (55.23%)
Trevena - ride-hailing (54.49%)

19
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 9:13 AM

To: Hunter, Justine

Subject: RE: premier avail for electoral reform results?
Hi Justine,

We will have a statement from the premier, then Minister James is on point to reply in person.

From: Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
Sent: December 20, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: premier avail for electoral reform results?

Hi Sage, is there a plan for this?$-22 , 50 mostly just trying to write a handoff note.
Cheers,
Justine

Justine Hunter | National Correspondent | The Globe and Mail
p: 250.220.2718 | c: 250.857.4779 | t: @Justine_Hunter

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 9:24 AM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MCJ tomorrow

Attachments: 2018.12.19 Background Materials - Copy.docx; 2018.12.19 Full KM & QA - Copy.docx; 2018.12.19

PJH Statements - Copy.docx

FYI attached are the final materials.

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MCJ tomorrow

Hi Sage —

Sarah asked to me connect with you about MCJ’s availability tomorrow.

$.22 and needs to leave leg by 12:30 pm, and can be back at approx. 3pm. Otherwise she is

available and will be on stand by. Would you like in the building in the AM?

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Sather

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-888-5930
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 9:39 AM

To: GCPE Editors

Subject: PJH statements on Pro Rep referendum
Attachments: 2018.12.19 PJH Statements - Copy.docx
Hello,

Attached are two statements, one for a yes vote and the other for a no vote.

Could we get these ready to go hair-trigger on my say so?

Seeking your advice on formatting the contacts — the official statement will be from the Premier, then Minister James
will respond to media requests. How best to indicate that?

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

Yes, those are the KMs at the top of the KM/QA document. Let me know if you have any trouble with that.

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 9:36 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: MCJ tomorrow

Thanks. Do these include statements for MCJ to make in event of either result?

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2018, at 9:24 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

.22 and needs to leave leg by 12:30 pm, and can be back at approx. 3pm.
Otherwise she is available and will be on stand by. Would you like in the building in the AM?

Thank you,
Kelly

Kelly Sather

Executive Assistant

Office of the Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-888-5930

<2018.12.19 Background Materials - Copy.docx>
<2018.12.19 Full KM & QA - Copy.docx>
<2018.12.19 PJH Statements - Copy.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 9:47 AM

To: 3.98dh1nk2mx.7wbnyw4n8i.9e18a08z0q.64nvgongfhvm4er5jouxjznk9@mail.asana.com
Subject: RE: Assigned to You: Review - Yalda - Iranian Solstice [Minister Social Media Calendar]

Hey — | just googled Yalda and the internet says it’s the 21, not the 20™". Could | get a fact check on this?
Thanks,
Sage

From: Mat Smith <reply-271db2002¢182df7f3b3325be54df3c9@asana.com>

Sent: December 20, 2018 9:46 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Assigned to You: Review - Yalda - Iranian Solstice [Minister Social Media Calendar]

Review - Yalda - Iranian Solstice

[ only.

Thinking we post this first, followed by the Food Bank post a bit later?

Smith
Mat Smith
I Sage Aaron Yalda copy for your review. Happy to provide other ALTs. Recommend this gets posted tomorrow morning (Thursda

Mat Smith
Mat Smith
Mat Smith
Mat Smith
Mat Smith
Mat Smith 20181220_STM_PJH_Yalda_V3.docx
Herman Thind
Herman Thind

Herman Thind

T™W
Tonight, families from Iranian, Afghan, Tajik, Azeri & Kurdish communities in BC,

24
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& around the world, will be celebrating #Yalda — the celebration of the winter
solstice.

To everyone celebrating, | wish you a wonderful evening and brighter months
ahead. Shab-e Yalda Mobarak!

FB (if needed)

Tonight, families from Iranian, Afghan, Tajik, Azeri and Kurdish communities in
British Columbia, and around the world, will be celebrating Yalda, the ancient
celebration of the winter solstice. To everyone celebrating Yalda, | wish you a
wonderful evening and brighter months ahead for you, your family and all British

Columbians.

Shab-e Yalda Mobarak!

NOTES

“Tonight, families from Iranian, Afghan, Tajik, Azeri and Kurdish communities in
British Columbia, and around the world, will be celebrating Yalda, the ancient
celebration of the winter solstice.

“For thousands of years, family and friends have gathered together to mark the
longest and darkest night of the year.

“Yalda Night is an opportunity to join together in ritual to reflect on the arrival of
winter, the renewal of the sun and the victory of light over darkness.

“To everyone celebrating Yalda, | wish you a wonderful evening and brighter
months ahead for you, your family and all British Columbians.

“Shab-e Yalda Mobarak!”

PJH 2017: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2017PREM0137-002091

5.22
Sage Aaron

Dec 20, 2018
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PROJECTS Minister Social Media Calendar

ATTACHMENTS 20181220_STM_PJH_Yalda_V3.docx

FOLLOWERS  Herman Thind, Mat Smith, Sage Aaron

View Task in Asana * Unfollow * Like the newest comment « Reply to email to add a comment REPLY WITH:
complete to mark complete « include teammate in “to" field to assign * cc teammates to add as a

follower
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 9:49 AM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: Colin has this - RE: PJH statements on Pro Rep referendum

Ok, I'll send some options for titles.
No, definitely not Minister James in the contact block — | was thinking both me and Sonja from FIN and a line that says
“Minister James will respond to media requests”

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Colin has this - RE: PJH statements on Pro Rep referendum

Thanks, Sage. Will still need a headline (something more specific than “Premier makes statement”) and lede for each of
these.

| guess we’d use Minister James in the contact information block? Seems odd to have a minister as the primary contact
for media requests, however.

Draft copies to follow
Thank you

Colin
250 893-0294

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:39 AM
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

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:01 AM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: Colin has this - RE: PJH statements on Pro Rep referendum

Great. Here | am.

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier
778-678-0832

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 9:54 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Colin has this - RE: PJH statements on Pro Rep referendum

Sounds good, I'll add this in:
Carol James, Minister of Finance, will respond to media requests.

Could you send along your contact information? Won’t be too hard to dig up Sonja’s, but Jen is usually the contact on
PO releases so finding your preferred info might be a challenge.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:49 AM

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Subject: Bob Dewar

Attachments: Bob Dewar.vcf; ATT00001.txt
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: Connecting Bob & MCJ

Hi Kelly,

This email is to confirm that you and Minister James will call Bob on his cell number (which | sent you in a separate
email) at 12 pm PST today.
I’ll come by the office at that time as well in case | can be of help.

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:19 AM

To: LP PREM Directors

Subject: Final pro rep products

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: wording - RE: Colin has this - RE: PJH statements on Pro Rep referendum

Understood and your alternative is accepted.

From: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX <Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: wording - RE: Colin has this - RE: PJH statements on Pro Rep referendum

Hi Sage,
One other thing.

In a government release, even a Premier’s statement, we can’t mention parties by name or platforms as it’s too
political.

This line:
s.13

Here’s a suggestion we could use instead:
A commitment to pursue a referendum on proportional representation was a key priority of the Confidence and Supply
Agreement between government and the B.C. Green caucus.

Grant

From: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: Colin has this - RE: PJH statements on Pro Rep referendum

Hi Sage,
Here are a couple of headline suggestions for you that are uber clear about results:

YES: Premier's statement on proportional representation Yes vote
NO: Premier's statement on proportional representation No vote

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: wording - RE: Colin has this - RE: PJH statements on Pro Rep referendum

Yes, the headlines are good to go. Thank you.

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

Thanks Sage!
Let us know if you're good with these headline suggestions too.

Premier's statement on proportional representation Yes vote
Premier's statement on proportional representation No vote

Grant

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:21 AM

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

Here's a suggestion we could use instead:
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

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: Premier's statements on referendum - Sonja's info included
Attachments: DRAFT.PDF; DRAFT.PDF

Hi Kelly and Sonja,

| wanted to let you know that PJH’s statements on the referendum include Sonja’s info and a note that MCJ will be
responding to media requests. Of course, her availability will be subject to her schedule and, to some degree, the result.
| asked for this formatting in an effort to avoid redirecting most media calls. Let me know if you have any questions or
concerns.

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:48 AM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Cc: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's statements on referendum - Sonja's info included

Thanks, Sonja.

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Premier's statements on referendum - Sonja's info included

Thank you Sage. I’'m ready to field queries.
Sonja Zoeller

Communications Manager

Ministry of Finance

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 20, 2018, at 10:36 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kelly and Sonja,

| wanted to let you know that PJH’s statements on the referendum include Sonja’s info and a note that
MCJ will be responding to media requests. Of course, her availability will be subject to her schedule and,
to some degree, the result.

| asked for this formatting in an effort to avoid redirecting most media calls. Let me know if you have
any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Sage Aaron, Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 778-678-0832

<DRAFT.PDF>
<DRAFT.PDF>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:47 AM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Premier's statements on referendum - Sonja's info included

Confirming in either case MCJ will make a short statement and take questions.
In the event of a Yes vote, we want to go further and pitch her into radio (should we get the results in a timely fashion).
In the event of a No vote, the scrum should stand as her media availability.

With a No vote, the broadcast appetite for a clip will be so overwhelming it’ll be easiest just to do a short scrum and get
it done.

From: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier's statements on referendum - Sonja's info included

Thanks Sage.

To confirm —in either event, MCJ will also be making a statement? | thought that the plan had been in case of a no we
wouldn’t be doing a scrum/stand up.

Thanks,
Kelly

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Sather, Kelly FIN:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:50 AM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services

Subject: RE: For approval - STMT/PO (1) - FW: DRAFT: Premier's statement on proportional representation
'No' vote

Approved with thanks.

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: GCPE Editorial Services <GCPEWES@ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For approval - STMT/PO (1) - FW: DRAFT: Premier's statement on proportional representation 'No' vote

Hello Sage — statement for the "no" vote is attached.

Colin
250 893-0294

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX [mailto:Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 10:25 AM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Subject: DRAFT: Premier's statement on proportional representation 'No' vote

Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the summary of the News Release

NR Number: Not Approved

NR Type: Statement

State: Planned

Planned Release Date: December 20, 2018 at 6:11 pm

Media Distribution Lists: ETHALL ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS_PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA, PROVI_PROVINCE WIDE
No Lead Organization

Headline: Premier's statement on proportional representation 'No' vote

This email was auto-generated.

Not Approved
Dec. 20, 2018

Office of the Premier

STATEMENT
Premier's statement on proportional representation 'No' vote
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VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan has provided the following statement about the vote on proportional representation:
"This year, British Columbians participated in an important conversation about the future of our democracy.

"People took part in the largest public engagement in B.C.'s history and gathered in communities around B.C. for town
halls and discussions about how we vote in our province.

"British Columbians have now spoken and chosen to stick with the current voting system. This referendum was held
because we believe that this decision needed to be up to people, not politicians. While many people, myself included,
are disappointed in the outcome, we respect people's decision.

"British Columbians are passionate about our democracy. | want to thank everyone who turned out to vote in such
strong numbers and express my gratitude to Elections BC for its work running a fair referendum that engaged people
throughout B.C.

"Since forming government, we have been working to make life better for people. We've already banned big money and
introduced tough new restrictions on lobbyists to put people back at the centre of our politics. There's a lot more work
to do, and our government is going to keep working with our partners in the B.C. Green caucus to make government
work for people in B.C."

Carole James, Minister of Finance, will respond to media requests.
Contacts:

Sage Aaron
Communications Director
Office of the Premier

778 678-0832

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance
250387-1248

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Jeremy Hainsworth

Subject: RE: Premier newesr today

Hi Jeremy,

| know who you are!

When the referendum results are known the premier will issue a statement and Minister James will respond to media

reguests.
Best,
Sage

From: Jeremy Hainsworth <jhainsworth@glaciermedia.ca>
Sent: December 20, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier newesr today

Hi, Sage,

I’'m a Vancouver-based reporter for Glacier Media.

Where will the premier be commenting on the referendum results today?
Thanks

Jeremy Hainsworth

604-608-5189
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: day ahead draft

Thanks. Can you resend me the distro list?

From: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:43 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: day ahead draft

Haven’t checked to see if anything has changed, but here is the draft.

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX" <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 19, 2018 at 4:06:46 PM PST

To: "Moran, Roseanne LASS:EX" <Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca>, "May, Ed LASS:EX" <Ed.May@Ileg.bc.ca>
Subject: day ahead draft

Dec. 20, 2018
**PR referendum results expected. Minister James to respond.
Statement from Premier John Horgan for Yalda, Iranian celebration of solstice.

TAC-- VICTORIA (Legislature) -- PHOTO-OP with Team Canada, PS Ravi Kahlon and Minister Carole
James.

TAC-- Provincewide news release -- Recipients of Amplify B.C.'s Music Company Development Program
announced.

MOTI-- Provincewide information bulletin -- Annual release on new DriveBC webcams added in 2018
and highlights some notable ones.

MOTI-- Regional news release -- Roche Cove Bridge replacement on Gillespie Rd completion.
FLNRD-- Regional information bulletin -- Northwest Fire Centre: Update on 2018 wildfire site

rehabilitation work.

Other items:
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BC Hydro information bulletin announcing shortlist for Site C balance of plant contract.

Natural Gas Innovation Fund news release -- Natural gas partnership agreement:** Natural Resources
Canada (NRCan), Emissions Reduction Alberta (ERA), and industry representatives to advance cleantech
innovation and greenhouse gas reductions in the natural gas energy system.

Fraser Health public service announcement -- Crisis Line can help with winter blues and substance use.
Interior Health news release -- Seasonal illness:** How to avoid becoming ill during the holidays.

BC Qil and Gas Commission -- Annual Report: BC Oil and Gas Commission - 2017 Pipeline Performance.

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:59 AM
To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Premier newesr today

From: Jeremy Hainsworth <jhainsworth@glaciermedia.ca>
Sent: December 20, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Premier newesr today

Oh yeah. | know who you are too. S22

I'll keep an eye on my email accounts and the gov't sites.
Cheers

Jeremy

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, December 20, 2018 at 10:53 AM

To: Service Desk <jhainsworth@glaciermedia.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier newesr today

Hi Jeremy,
| know who you are!

When the referendum results are known the premier will issue a statement and Minister James will respond to media

requests.
Best,
Sage

From: Jeremy Hainsworth <jhainsworth@glaciermedia.ca>
Sent: December 20, 2018 10:51 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Premier newesr today

Hi, Sage,
I'm a Vancouver-based reporter for Glacier Media.

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 11:22 AM

To: 3.9e0w8c0pvb.7wbnyw4n8i.9e0w8c0pvi.3tyil0m97tiwtfnkuOz1nvlaa@mail.asana.com
Subject: RE: Referendum Statement(s) [Minister Social Media Calendar]

Thank you.

From: Stephanie Ferguson <reply-bdb8d4fbbfb35ce7203488104795d4af @asana.com>
Sent: December 20, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Referendum Statement(s) [Minister Social Media Calendar]

Referendum Statement(s)

Stephanie Ferguson
Sage Aaron FYI referendum result posts are here if/when needed.

Mat Smith

Stephanie Ferguson No, | think this should be sufficient, especially given that he's not
actually around. Let's also keep an eye on Carole James' accounts to amplify content
from her.

Stephanie Ferguson

Mat Smith | have two short and sweet posts for each outcome - mind taking a look? Think
we need anything more detailed?

Stephanie Ferguson

YES

PJHFB

This year, British Columbians participated in an important conversation about the
future of our democracy. British Columbians have now spoken and chosen to
move to proportional representation — a new way of voting that will make every
vote count.

PJHTW

This year, British Columbians participated in an important conversation about the
future of our democracy. British Columbians have now spoken and chosen to
move to proportional representation — a new way of voting that will make every
vote count. #bcpoli www.link.com

NO
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PJHFB

This year, British Columbians participated in an important conversation about our
democracy and have chosen to stick with the current voting system. While many
people, myself included, are disappointed in the outcome, we respect people’s
decision.

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
decision. #bcpoli www.link.com

@ElectionsBC

Minister Social Media Calendar

Stephanie Ferguson, Mat Smith, Sage Aaron

View Task in Asana + Unfollow * Like the newest comment « Reply to email to add a comment REPLY WITH:
complete to mark complete « include teammate in "to" field to assign * cc teammates to add as a
follower
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Bomb Threat - Port Alberni Initial Report

Thank you. What type of building?
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 20, 2018, at 11:45 AM, Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

FYI

Don Zadravec
Executive Director
GCPE

778-584-1252

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX" <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 20, 2018 at 11:43:03 AM PST

To: "Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX" <Don.Zadravec@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX" <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>, "Sitter, Donna
GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sitter@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Bomb Threat - Port Alberni Initial Report

Heads up -JT

From: EMBC PDM EMBC:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 11:41 AM

To: Anderson, Gordon A EMBC:EX <Gordon.A.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>; Bates, Stan
EMBC:EX <Stan.Bates@gov.bc.ca>; Cox, Monica EMBC:EX <Monica.Cox@gov.bc.ca>;
Duffy, Chris D EMBC:EX <Chris.Duffy@gov.bc.ca>; EMBC Logistics
<LOGISTICS@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; EMBC PECC Planning 1 EMBC:EX

<s.17 > EMBC Social Media <EMBCCOMM @ Victorial.gov.bc.ca>;
Environment Canada Wx <'ec.msa-pacifigue-wpm-pacific.ec@canada.ca'>; Forge,
Kathryn EMBC:EX <Kathryn.Forge@gov.bc.ca>; French, Ron EMBC:EX
<Ron.French@gov.bc.ca>; Jones, Kirk EMBC:EX <Kirk.Jones@gov.bc.ca>; Lightbody, lan
EMBC:EX <lan.Lightbody@gov.bc.ca>; Maley, Madeline L EMBC:EX
<Madeline.Maley@gov.bc.ca>; McClintock, Carol EMBC:EX
<Carol.McClintock@gov.bc.ca>; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX <Shawn.1.Robins@gov.bc.ca>;
Singh, Gurdeep FLNR:EX <Gurdeep.Singh@gov.bc.ca>; Tanaka, Sandra EMBC:EX
<Sandra.Tanaka@gov.bc.ca>; Thomson, Vanessa EMBC:EX
<Vanessa.Thomson@gov.bc.ca>; Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner@gov.bc.ca>;
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Williams, Susan GCPE:EX <Susan.Williams@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Foss, lan EMBC:EX <lan.Foss@gov.bc.ca>; Forrest, John EMBC:EX
<John.Forrest@gov.bc.ca>; IRR Critical Incidents and Emergency Management Branch
<CRITINC@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Bomb Threat - Port Alberni Initial Report

Importance: High

Initial Report:

We have been made aware of a bomb threat in Port Alberni. First Responders are in the
process of evacuating those affected at or near the site located at 3978 8" Ave. It is
estimated at this time that 40 people may be affected in three separate buildings. The
local authority is in the process of opening a warming centre to temporarily receive
those that have been impacted. The Regional Duty Manager is aware. There are
currently no requests for assistance and no media interest.

Further updates are expected.
<image004.jpg>
<image005.jpg>
<image003.png>

Ron Ewanyshyn | Provincial Duty Manager
Emergency Management BC

Block A — Suite 200, 2261 Keating Cross Rd
Saanichton, BC CANADA V8M 2A5

Ph: 250-952-4278 Fax: 250-952-4872
24 Hour Emergency: 1-800-663-3456

Follow us on Twitter @EmergencylnfoBC and @PreparedBC
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPEEX

Subject: Fwd: BC Natural Resources Forum Draft News Release-Request Quote from Premier

Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; M4M BC Natural Resource Forum News Release_DRAFT_CDG.docx;
ATT00002.htm

Hi Erin,

Could you draft a quote from some of the materials you've been working with?

Thanks,

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Nash, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 20, 2018 at 11:55:21 AM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: BC Natural Resources Forum Draft News Release-Request Quote from Premier

Hi Sage,
They are looking for a quote for the press release and sign off on content.

Premier participated in this last year and Kate has confirmed he will do so again. Can give you more
detail/info if you require.

A

From: Dan Jepsen <djepsen@c3alliancecorp.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Claire Perusse <cperusse@c3alliancecorp.ca>; Sarah Weber <sweber@c3alliancecorp.ca>; Kathi
Zimmerman <kzimmerman@c3alliancecorp.ca>; Dan Jepsen <8.22 >

Subject: BC Natural Resources Forum Draft News Release-Request Quote from Premier

Amber,

Thanks for meeting this morning. Good to review the general outline of the 16" Annual Forum. As
discussed here is the draft press release related to the launch of the Mining for Miracles Campaign. We
are pleased to work with you on the details early in the new year, however as discussed the press
Conference is being planned immediately following the Premiers key note address.

Best regards,
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Dan M. Jepsen, RPF | CEO | Direct: 604-818-7878
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:16 PM
To: Jeremy Hainsworth

Subject: RE: Premier newesr today

Not sure, that’s ElectionBC. This is what | saw online. You'll have to check with EBC on details.

EVENT: 2018 REFERENDUM RESULTS ANNOUNCEMENT
DATE: Thursday, December 20, 2018
TIME: 2:00 p.m. arrival in person

2:15 p.m. dial-in

2:30 p.m. announcement

LOCATION: Boardroom, 3™ floor,
Suite 100, 1112 Fort Street
Victoria, BC

From: Jeremy Hainsworth <jhainsworth@glaciermedia.ca>
Sent: December 20, 2018 12:15 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Premier newesr today

Sage, | understand there’s an advisory re the referendum results.
Wondering where it’s being distributed.
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

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:17 PM

To: LP PREM Directors; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX
Subject: referendum results 230 today

Hello all,

The referendum results will be announced at 230 today.
EBC’s presser details are below.
MCJ will hold her availability at 330.

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

60

Page 175 0f 279 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:35 PM
To: Hunter, Justine

Subject: RE: referendum reaction today
Hi Justine,

Carole will scrum (working on a call-in line right now) after EBC’s announcement. We're looking at 330 but haven’t
locked in the time yet.
More soon...

From: Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
Sent: December 20, 2018 12:28 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: referendum reaction today

Hi Sage,

Any chance Carole could call me and Liza once we know results?

Liza’s number is 250 385-8622

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:40 PM
To: BHUPINDER HUNDAL
Subject: RE: Premier after PR results

Hi Bhupinder,

We will have a statement from the Premier then Deputy Premier Carole James will be available in a scrum this
afternoon.

More details on availability to come.

From: BHUPINDER HUNDAL <bhupinder.hundal@cbc.ca>
Sent: December 20, 2018 12:04 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Premier after PR results

Hi Aaron,

Got a out of office reply from Jen. Just wanted to touch base with you on CBC requests for the Premier after the results.
Looking to see if the Premier would be available between 3-6pm to join Gloria Macarenko and get his reaction on
camera for TV and potentially live between 6-7pm. If he is able to come into the CBC, even better.

Let me know.
Thanks Aaron.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: BHUPINDER HUNDAL <bhupinder.hundal@cbc.ca>
Date: Thu, Dec 20, 2018 at 12:00 PM

Subject: Premier after PR results

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Hi Jen,
Do you have a plan as to what you will be doing when the results come down?

Obviously, we would like to get the Premier for On the Coast between 3-6pm to join Gloria Macarenko and get his
reaction on camera for TV. If he can do live between 6-7pm, even better.

Let me know.

Thanks

Bhupinder S. Hundal
Senior Producer, TV News
Ph. 604-404-0069
1{®) VANCOUVER
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Bhupinder S. Hundal
Senior Producer, TV News
Ph. 604-404-0069

&) VANCOUVER
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Liza Yuzda

Subject: RE: Please ensure | am on your list for details of Carole's presser for reaction to results- Thanks
Absolutely

From: Liza Yuzda <liza@cknw.com>

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Please ensure | am on your list for details of Carole's presser for reaction to results- Thanks

Liza Yuzda | Reporter, Victoria Bureau at the BC Legislature | CKNW News Talk 980
T. 250-385-8622 | C. 250-920-8944 | Email. liza@cknw.com | Twitter. lizayuzda
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:41 PM

To: Eagland, Nicholas

Subject: RE: SUN/PROVINCE REQUEST: Premier on universal dental $.22
Hi Nick,

I'll look into it. Ok to hear back tomorrow?

From: Eagland, Nicholas <neagland@postmedia.com>

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: SUN/PROVINCE REQUEST: Premier on universal dentals.22

Hi Sage,
Looks like Jen’s away, could you help me with the request below? Thanks!

Nick

From: Postmedia Inc <neagland@postmedia.com>

Date: Thursday, December 20, 2018 at 12:33 PM

To: "jen.holmwood@gov.bc.ca" <jen.holmwood @gov.bc.ca>
Subject: SUN/PROVINCE REQUEST: Premier on universal dental s.22

Hilen,

I’'m writing a big spread on universal dental coverage and wonder if the Premier would be available for a 5-minute phone
interviews22 =~ Ineedtofile by Jan. 5. Think that would work?

Thanks and happy holidays,

NICK EAGLAND

REPORTER
Vancouver Sun | The Province

T: 604.605.2237

C: 604.551.8579

#400 — 2985 Virtual Way
Vancouver, BC V5M 4X7
neagland@postmedia.com

SN

[Pl PosTMEDIA

The information contained in this email is strictly confidential, and is only intended for the party(ies) to whom it is addressed. Any
other use, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or copying is prohibited. If you have received this email in error please so advise by
reply email. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:48 PM
To: BHUPINDER HUNDAL
Subject: RE: Premier after PR results

Hi Bhupinder,

Carole will be in Victoria. We will have a dial in line.

We're going to have to work out scheduling with her office. I'll pass over the request.
(And my first name is Sage, happens all the time.)

From: BHUPINDER HUNDAL <bhupinder.hundal@cbc.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:45 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Premier after PR results

Sorry...also for On the Coast this afternoon between 3-6pm with Gloria Macarenko.

Thanks

On Thu, Dec 20, 2018 at 12:43 PM BHUPINDER HUNDAL <bhupinder.hundal@cbc.ca> wrote:

Hi Aaron,
Could the Premier or Carole James be available tomorrow morning for the Early Edition at 7:10am?

On Thu, Dec 20, 2018 at 12:39 PM Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
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Got a out of office reply from Jen. Just wanted to touch base with you on CBC requests for the Premier after the
results. Looking to see if the Premier would be available between 3-6pm to join Gloria Macarenko and get his reaction
on camera for TV and potentially live between 6-7pm. If he is able to come into the CBC, even better.

Let me know.

Thanks Aaron.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: BHUPINDER HUNDAL <bhupinder.hundal@chc.ca>
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

{8 VANCOUVER
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

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:55 PM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Subject: 20181220_FIN_MA_PR_resp
Attachments: 20181220_FIN_MA_PR_resp.docx
Hi Sonja,

After speaking with Rick we’re moving to the press theatre.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:57 PM

To: Shane Woodford; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PJH

Hi Shane,

We will be issuing a statement from the Premier once we know the result, then Deputy Premier Carole James will be
responding with an avail a bit later in the afternoon.
There will be a call-in line, details to come.

From: Shane Woodford <swoodford@newcap.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2018 12:55 PM

To: McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX <Sheena.McConnell@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PJH

Hey,

Not sure what your plan is as far as the Premier responding to this afternoon’s referendum result but if there is no call
in we would love a few minutes to hear his reaction.

Shane Woodford

News Director

0. 250.571.5222

e. swoodford@newcap.ca
t. @WoodfordCHNL

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 1:42 PM

To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX (Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca); Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX;
Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Nystrom, Tammy L LRB:EX

Subject: cancelling due to pro rep results

Hi folks,

Sorry to do this to you all but I'm cancelling this meeting as the referendum results will be out at 230.
Thanks,

Sage
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 1:53 PM
To: BHUPINDER HUNDAL
Subject: RE: James for CBC Radio

Hi Bhupinder,
I’Il flip this to FIN. They’ll be able to confirm yes or no.

From: BHUPINDER HUNDAL <bhupinder.hundal@cbc.ca>
Sent: December 20, 2018 1:51 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: James for CBC Radio

Hi Sage,

Would Carole James be available between 4-6pm for On the Coast with Gloria Macarenko?

Bhupinder S. Hundal
Senior Producer, TV News
Ph. 604-404-0069

{8} VANCOUVER
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 1:53 PM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: James for CBC Radio
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

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:13 PM
To: Hunter, Justine

Subject: RE: referendum reaction today

No, we will send the MA confirming the time shortly after the results are known.

From: Hunter, Justine <JHunter@globeandmail.com>
Sent: December 20, 2018 1:53 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: referendum reaction today

Hey did | miss a confirmation?

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX [mailto:Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 12:35 PM

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Cc: Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX;
Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - Finance MA - DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Finance —

Victoria, teleconference

Yes, let's use Deputy Premier in this case. Thank you.

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX <Oriane.Fort@gov.bc.ca>; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX <Grant.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX
<Colin.McKill@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
<Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: For Final review/Approval - Finance MA - DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Finance — Victoria,
teleconference

Thanks Linda, this looks good except one question that just occurred to me. I'll look to Sage and others for direction.
Perhaps we should reference her title as Deputy Premier in this case?

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 20, 2018, at 2:16 PM, Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi, Sonja -

>

> Here is your MA to go when either you or Sage give us®
>

> Distribution will be provincewide, plus the business/industry list.
>

> Linda Stagg

> Senior Editor, Editorial Services

> Government Communications and Public Engagement

> 250 387-4534

>

22 editors the 'send' signal.

> e Original Message-----

> From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX [mailto:Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca]

> Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:14 PM

> To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

> Subject: DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Finance — Victoria,
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> teleconference

>

> Please refer to the files attached to this email. The following is the
>summary of the News Release

>

>

> News ID: Not Approved

> NR Type: Media Advisory

> State: Planned

> Planned Release Date: December 20, 2018 at 6:22 pm

> Media Distribution Lists: 000.0 - Victoria, BUSIN_BUSINESS, ETHALL_ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS_PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA,

MINIS2, PROVI_PROVINCE WIDE

> No Lead Organization

> Headline: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Finance — Victoria,
> teleconference

>

> This email was auto-generated.

>

>

> Dec. 20, 2018

>

> Ministry of Finance

>

> MEDIA ADVISORY

>

> VICTORIA - Carole James, Minister of Finance, will respond to the proportional representation referendum results.
>

> Event date: Thursday, Dec. 20, 2018
>

> Time: 3:30 p.m. (Pacific time)

>

> Location:

> Parliament Buildings

> Press Theatre

> West Annex

> 501 Belleville St.

> Victoria

>

> Dial-in information:

> From Greater Vancouver:s.15

> From elsewhere in Canada and the U.S., toll-free:s.15
> Participant pass code:s.15

>

> Contact:

>

> Media Relations

> Ministry of Finance

> 250 387-1248

>

>

> Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
> <DRAFT.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:24 PM

To: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Cc: Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - Finance MA - DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Finance —

Victoria, teleconference

Good call. Thanks.

From: McKill, Colin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:23 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>; Stagg, Linda R
GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX <Oriane.Fort@gov.bc.ca>; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX <Grant.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie
GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: For Final review/Approval - Finance MA - DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Finance — Victoria,
teleconference

| should make the change on the statements as well, yes?
Carole James, Deputy Premier, will respond to media requests.

Colin
250 893-0294

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX; Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Cc: Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Devereux, Rick
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

> 0n Dec 20, 2018, at 2:16 PM, Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX <Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi, Sonja -

>

> Here is your MA to go when either you or Sage give us nail-biting editors the 'send' signal.
>

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

> From elsewhere in Canada and the U.S., toll-free: s.15
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

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX; Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Cc: Fort, Oriane GCPE:EX; Kerr, Grant GCPE:EX; McKill, Colin GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX;
Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Revised (1) - For Final review/approval - Finance MA - DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of

Finance — Victoria, teleconference

Hello all,
Please send the NO vote statement on behalf of the Premier, then send Minister James' media advisory shortly
thereafter.

From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:25 PM

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

Subject: FW: Revised (1) - For Final review/approval - Finance MA - DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Finance —
Victoria, teleconference

Thanks, Sage and Sonja -
Now with Deputy Premier added to the lede.

No other edits this round.
As noted, we will wait for the 'send' signal from either Sage or Sonja.

Linda Stagg

Senior Editor, Editorial Services

Government Communications and Public Engagement
250 387-4534

From: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX [mailto:Linda.Stagg@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 2:22 PM

To: Stagg, Linda R GCPE:EX

Subject: DRAFT: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Finance — Victoria, teleconference

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
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Media Distribution Lists: 000.0 - Victoria, BUSIN_BUSINESS, ETHALL_ALL ETHNIC, LEGIS_PRESS GALLERY, MEDIA, MINIS2,

PROVI_PROVINCE WIDE
No Lead Organization

Headline: MEDIA ADVISORY — Ministry of Finance — Victoria, teleconference

This email was auto-generated.

Dec. 20, 2018
Ministry of Finance

MEDIA ADVISORY

VICTORIA - Carole James, Deputy Premier and Minister of Finance, will respond to the proportional representation

referendum results.
Event date: Thursday, Dec. 20, 2018
Time: 3:30 p.m. (Pacific time)

Location:

Parliament Buildings
Press Theatre

West Annex

501 Belleville St.
Victoria

Dial-in information:
From Greater Vancouver: $-15
From elsewhere in Canada and the U.S., toll-free: S-1°

Contact:
Media Relations

Ministry of Finance
250 387-1248

Participant pass code: s.15

Connect with the Province of B.C. at: http://news.gov.bc.ca/connect
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Detailed results

https://electionsbcca.blob.core.windows.net/electionsbcca/referendum/results.html

VOTING RESULTS

Voting results for the 2018 Referendum on Electoral Reform have been reported to the Speaker of the Legislative
Assembly and are now available below. 1,403,358 completed voting packages were returned to Elections BC by the
deadline of 4:30 p.m. on December 7, representing returns from 42.6% of registered voters.

Question 1: Which system should British Columbia use for provincial elections?
Of the validly cast votes in Question 1:

61.3% (845,235) supported the current First Past the Post (FPTP) voting system, and
38.7% (533,518) supported a proportional representation (PR) voting system.

FPTP

61.3%

845,235

PR

38.7%

533,518

Question 2: If British Columbia adopts a proportional representation voting system, which of the following voting
systems do you prefer?

The Mixed Member Proportional (MMP) voting system is the system with the most support on Question 2. It was
selected after a second round of counting.

Question 2 Round 1
In the first round of counting for Question 2:

29.45% (244,973) of valid votes supported Dual Member Proportional (DMP),
41.24% (343,038) supported Mixed Member Proportional (MMP), and
29.31% (243,749) supported Rural-Urban Proportional (RUP).

DMP

29.45%

244,973

MMP

41.24%

343,038

RUP

29.31%

243,749

Question 2 Round 2
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Per the Electoral Reform Referendum 2018 Regulation, a second round of counting was required for Question 2 because
no system won a majority of first preferences. RUP had the fewest first preferences, so it was eliminated and its votes
were transferred to their second preferences.

In the second round of counting for Question 2, 36.95% (288,068) of valid votes supported Dual Member Proportional
(DMP), and 63.05% (491,630) supported Mixed Member Proportional (MMP).

DMP

36.95%

288,068

MMP

63.05%

491,630

A total of 1,391,423 ballots were considered. There were 1,378,753 valid votes for Question 1, and 831,760 valid votes
for Question 2. 2,461 ballots were rejected.

Letter from Chief Electoral Officer to Speaker of the Legislative Assembly (PDF)
Provincial voting results summary (PDF)
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Weaver statement on electoral reform referendum results
Attachments: Weaver statement on electoral reform referendum results.pdf

From: Oliver, Jillian <lillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: December 20, 2018 2:41 PM
Subject: Weaver statement on electoral reform referendum results

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
December 20, 2018

Weaver statement on electoral reform referendum results
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

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:56 PM
To: DARREN MAJOR

Subject: RE: CBC Power & Politics

Hi Darren,

He’s not available but | will share this with the Deputy Premier’s office.
From: DARREN MAJOR <darren.major@chc.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: CBC Power & Politics

Hello Sage,

| sent this email to Jen Holmwood but received am auto-reply suggesting | forward it to you.

| am with CBC's Power & Politics. We would like to see if Mr. Horgan would potentially be available to come on our
show tomorrow to discuss the referendum results.

If you could let me know his availability that would be great.

Thanks,
Darren
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: CBC Power & Politics

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 3:03 PM

To: Liza Yuzda; Hunter, Justine

Subject: RE: Please ensure | am on your list for details of Carole's presser for reaction to results- Thanks

Just triple confirming you both have this

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

From Greater Vancouver: &1°

From elsewhere in Canada and the U.S., toll-free: $.15
Participant pass code:s-15

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: requests for Pro rep

Hi Shruti,

PJH is not available. Deputy Premier James has been responding to media. Please check with her office.
Perhaps PS Kahlon could do Zee TV

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 20, 2018, at 3:43 PM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi
| have the following requests for tomorrow for Pro Rep.
1. RED FM - Premier John Horgan
2. Zee TV - they would like a South Asian Spokesperson

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Pippa Reed

Subject: Re: Premier tomorrow?

Hi Pippa,

Deputy Premier Carole James is responding to media. I'll forward this to her office.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 20, 2018, at 4:23 PM, Pippa Reed <Pippa.Reed@cknw.com> wrote:

Global News ) RADIO

980 CKNW

Pippa Reed| Lead Producer - The Jon McComb Show | 980 CKNW | T. 604-331-2707
| @Pippa_Reed

2100-700 West Georgia Street, Vancouver B.C., Canada V7K 1K9

From: Pippa Reed

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 4:21 PM
To: jen.holmwood@gov.bc.ca

Subject: Fw: Premier tomorrow?

Global News Y RADIO

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

Subject: Premier tomorrow?

Hey Sheena,

reaching out in the hope of speaking to the premier on the show tomorrow RE PR vote - any
possibility?

Merry Christmas!

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

Sent: December 20, 2018 4:44 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: catch up tomorrow?

| have many things to go over.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: FW: INDB - Seismicity Event Determination

Attachments: INDB_Seismic Event Determination 2018.pdf; QA_HF investigation in Montney_18Dec2018_Final.dog;

IN_OGC investigation_seismic events near Ft St John_UPDATE_Dec 20_1125AM.docx

FYI

From: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: INDB - Seismicity Event Determination

Hi Sage,

So your team is aware, the attached industry bulletin is going out tomorrow late morning. Enclosed are Q&As, along
with an issues note. Most likely, the OGC will field media requests.

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call.

Best regards,

Scott Andrews | Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Minister Mungall
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
PO Box 9060, Station Prov Gov, Victoria, BC, VBW 9E2 | Cell: 250-896-4532

From: Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 9:08 AM

To: Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX <Scott.Andrews@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX <Glen.Plummer@gov.bc.ca>; Haslam, David GCPE:EX <David.Haslam@gov.bc.ca>;
Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX <Melissa.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: INDB - Seismicity Event Determination

Scott,
See attached. It’s an OGC IB detailing their findings + QA. I'll call you.

From: Currie, Graham [mailto:Graham.Currie@bcogc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Cc: Plummer, Glen GCPE:EX; Rygg, Phil OGC:EX; Parfitt, Lannea; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX
Subject: INDB - Seismicity Event Determination
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All — please find attached an INDB re. the seismic event determination. Also, some Q&As. A few things to be aware of...
CNRL remains suspended; the suspension on hydraulic fracturing for other companies in that specific area is removed;

but there will be no drilling in the region until January 5.

Direction from our Executive is to post on Thursday. Please let me know if doable from your end.

Thanks,
Graham

& ‘:@.,.....,..

T. 250 419-4420

Graham Currie Victoria BC
Executive Director, Public & Corporate Relations Office Address Directory F. 250-419-4403
Graham.Currie@bcogc.ca bcoge.ca M. 250 213-5210

B f

This email and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any
unauthorized copying, dissemination or other use by a person other than the named recipient of this communication is prohibited. If you
received this in error or are not named as a recipient, please notify the sender and destroy all copies of this email immediately.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 4:46 PM
To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Premier tomorrow?

Turns out not necessary — they’ll take clips from her presser.

From: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 4:45 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Premier tomorrow?

I'll decline on behalf of MCJ.

Sonja Zoeller
Communications Manager
Ministry of Finance

Desk: 250-387-1248

Cell: 250-812-6844

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX <Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Premier tomorrow?

FYI

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: Pippa Reed <Pippa.Reed@cknw.com>

Date: December 20, 2018 at 4:23:00 PM PST

To: "sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca" <sage.aaron@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: December 21, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: REd FM

Just go with Ravi

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: REd FM

| have Ravi ready to go at 9:30 am. If | don’t hear back, then he will be on. Sorry about this, but a push back was needed
immediately.

Shruti Prakash-Joshi

Media Relations Officer

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

Tor
‘BI:[II\I\:]I\ " WORK UNI1
coviia Where ideas work

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>; Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: REd FM

Please ask MCJ’s office then Ravi. Thanks.

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: REd FM

Hi

RED didn’t want MCl yesterday but this morning after having Wilkinson, and other pro rep yes people they are asking if
someone is still available for comment. This is super short notice, do you think Minister James might be available or
should | instead just go ahead and ask Ravi?

Shruti Prakash-Joshi
Media Relations Officer
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Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-587-4521

BRITISH

op
BRITISH i WORK UNIT
coisia \Where ideas work
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Nowish?

Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

December 21, 2018 9:28 AM

Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

can | come see you about many things?
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 11:27 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Draft economic vision Nov 13
Attachments: Draft economic vision Nov 13.docx

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 17, 2018 12:39 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX <Cara.McGregor@gov.bc.ca>
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

Sent: December 21, 2018 11:38 AM
To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: clarification

Yes.

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: clarification

Importance: High

The below is all correct and Harjinder made quite a deal out of it and was very disrespectful to Ravi. Shruti is quite upset
about it and wants to send the below to the producer.

Stephanie Sherlock

Director, Media Relations

Government Communications & Public Engagement
778-584-1254

Tor
IH]{I_[I."-.!:I{.\ i WORK UNIT
o Where ideas work

From: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX <Stephanie.Sherlock@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: clarification

Hi Bijoy,

| would like to bring to your attention a matter of grave concern in regards to the way Parliamentary Secretary Ravi
Kahlon was treated on air today. To backtrack a bit, | received a request by phone (3:36 incoming call) for Premier John
Horgan yesterday

to discuss Proportional Representation from producer Kiran Singh. He was advised that Premier Horgan was out of
town, but that we could offer Deputy Premier Carole James instead.

This offer was refused by Mr. Singh saying Mr. Thind is only interested in the Premier (outgoing calls yesterday to
producer Kiran Singh at 3:49 pm and 3:54 pm). This morning, Mr. Thind while commenting on this issue said that the
government had offered no one from their side despite trying. This of course was incorrect information as Minister
James was offered for comment yesterday. | spoke with Kiran again this morning (8:54 am outgoing call) pointing this
out and he texted me back (8:55 am) asking whether someone was available to comment. Despite it being really short
notice, we made PS Ravi Kahlon available but while on air when he tried to clarify that the government was available for
comment and especially Deputy Premier Carole James, he was interrupted and told that what PA Kahlon was saying was
not correct and that the government hadn’t offered anyone.

We understand that there might have been miscommunication between Kiran Singh and Mr. Thind, but nevertheless
this reprimanding of an MLA on air especially when he was right is of grave concern. We would like RED FM to clarify
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this on air when the Harjinder Thind program next airs (Monday) at the beginning of the program that the government
had offered a spokesperson and despite that request being flatly refused, we still offered someone at very short notice.
We would also like it to be mentioned that MLA Ravi Kahlon was not talking out of turn and was absolutely correct.

The government has always taken requests from Red FM seriously and has made available a number of Ministers and
MLAs. But to have our elected officials treated in this fashion and to have incorrect information relayed to a host as in
this case is very unfortunate and unbecoming of a credible news outlet.

| hope you will take notice of this and ensure that on air programming is unbiased and respectful.

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

Sent: December 21, 2018 12:10 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Senior Care EQY Video

| love this cut. Good with Erin’s changes.

From: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Senior Care EQY Video

Thanks, Allieren. Here are a couple of thoughts from me, but Sage will need to give final approval:

o S.13

Thanks!

Erin Richards
250-361-6901

From: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Senior Care EQY Video

Hi Erin and Sage,

For your approval please, we have the draft Senior Care EQY Video: https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/kintLW3Tsc .
Shop has approved. Once we hear back from you we will add audio and get it out today or tomorrow.

Cheers,

Allieren Ward

Online Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications & Public Engagement

250 208-1673

Pronouns: she/her

From: "Shewchuk, Chris GCPE:EX" <Chris.Shewchuk@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 at 11:24 AM
To: Allieren Ward <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: Senior Care EQY Video
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Approved no changes. Also, we love it.
Chris

Chris Shewchuk

Ministry of Health - GCPE

778.698.8234 (office) 778.677.0965 (mobile)
chris.shewchuk@gov.bc.ca

From: Ward, Allieren GCPE:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 9:50 AM

To: Shewchuk, Chris GCPE:EX <Chris.Shewchuk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR APPROVAL: Senior Care EQY Video

Hi Chris,
Please see below email for video approval.
Thank you,

Allieren Ward

Online Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications & Public Engagement

250 208-1673

Pronouns: she/her

From: Allieren Ward <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 at 9:32 AM

To: "Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX" <Carlene.ThistleWalker@gov.bc.ca>, "Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX"
<Kristy.Anderson@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: Senior Care EQY Video

Hi Carlene and Kristy,

Please see link below for the draft End of Year seniors video. Hopefully this works for your MO, s.22
§.22 . any significant changes might push the video beyond the end of year deadline.

Thank you and happy holidays!

Allieren Ward

Online Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications & Public Engagement

250 208-1673

Pronouns: she/her
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From: "Zuzalek, Karolinka GCPE:EX" <Karolinka.Zuzalek@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Thursday, December 20, 2018 at 9:54 PM

To: Allieren Ward <Allieren.Ward@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Chan, Caleb MCF:EX" <Caleb.Chan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Senior Care EOY Video

Hello Allieren,

Here is a draft of the Senior Care EQY Video: https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/kintLW3Tsc

Caleb, please review the Cantonese and let me know if there are any issues...

Thank you,

Karolinka Zuzalek

Visual Communications Officer | Digital Communications
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Province of British Columbia

250.886.0365
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 1:52 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-87942 Records Due January 7, 2019
Attachments: Re: More; More; Fwd: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3

Attached. s.13

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; Kennedy,
Christine PREM:EX <Christine.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Kristianson,
Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
<Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
<Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87942 Records Due January 7, 2019

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by January 7" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: Premier, Don Wright, Christine Kennedy, Eric Kristianson, Amber Hockin, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Kate
Van Meer Mass — please let me know if anyone else in the office would hold records

All records, including e-mails, briefing notes and documents as well as reports, related to the arrest, detention, release
and monitoring of Ms. Meng Wanzhou, chief financial officer of Huawei Technologies.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 12/01/2018 To 12/14/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VBW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 1:51 PM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-88015 Records Due January 8, 2019
Attachments: Re: More; More; Fwd: IN Huawei CFO Arrest_Dec 6 2018_V3

Attached. $-13

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 12:50 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-88015 Records Due January 8, 2019

Hi Sage,

Please see the below request and please let me know by January 8" whether or not you have any records:

All communications sent or received by Sage Aaron regarding Meng Wanzhou.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 11/23/2018 To 12/19/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: December 22, 2018 3:54 PM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: rough draft statement

When do you want to get this out? I'm in transit for a couple more hours.

Overall looks good but I'd like to change ‘s-13 ” etc to “l thank” or “I extend my thanks” £-22
s.22

Will MMF be available to go on camera?
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 22, 2018, at 3:43 PM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Don’t know if either of you are around — | put down some thoughts on a possible statement form
Minister Farnworth.

s.22

s.22  But he is more easily accessible to media in the interim that MMM would be in Nelson.

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Machell, Aileen GCPE:EX <Aileen.Machell@gov.bc.ca>; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX
<Liam.Lawson@gov.bc.ca>; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX <Nimmi.Takkar@gov.bc.ca>; McAndrews, Caroline
GCPE:EX <Caroline.McAndrews@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: rough draft statement

Hi all,

| pulled together a short draft statement on the storm aftermath and extended power outages.
Thoughts?

The warming centres | listed were from a text Liam sent based on a morning update — don’t know if
there is more recent / more information to add on the emergency response.

Rough Draft Statement:

The Windstorm on December 20" caused significant damage to BC’s electrical transmission

infrastructure in the Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island.s.13 BC Hydro crews and
other personnel who have been working around the clock to respond to the storm.
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BC Hydro has indicated that this storm is one of worst they have experienced in 20 years and while
more than 500,000 customers have had power restored, 66,000 remain without power. Due to the
extent of the damage and the number of trees down across roads, restoration of services to some

communities and homes will take several days.

Emergency Operations Centres have been activated in affected areas and warming centres have been
openeds-13

| would ask all British Columbians in affected areas to ensure that they have supplies and plans in place
to remain safe during this difficult period, and to please check in on neighbours, particularly anyonein a
vulnerable situation s.13

| would also remind people that downed power lines should be considered live and members of the
public should keep back at least 10 meters.

| know that an extended power outage during the holiday season presents particular challenges for
many and want to ensure British Columbians that provincial staff as well as BC Hydro personnel will
continue to work to restore power as quickly as possible.

For the latest information on outages visit bchydro.com
For a list of warming centres or local emergency services visit #######

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Sent: December 23, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Proposed final statement

Thanks - will push to a couple people.
Thanks also for being persistent with this.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 23, 2018, at 11:05 AM, Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX <Tim.Howlett@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Heard back from Jordan. He will be the media contact. He will put it through the editors now.

If we wanted to send it out ahead of that, | added his contact info to the bottom of the version below

Minister of Public Safety Mike Farnworth has issued the following statement on wind storm recovery
efforts:

The December 20™ wind storm caused significant damage to BC’s electrical transmission infrastructure
in the Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island. | extend my thanks to BC Hydro crews and other
personnel who have been working around the clock to respond to the storm.

BC Hydro has indicated that this storm is one of worst they have experienced in 20 years and while
more than 550,000 customers have had power restored, 44,000 remain without power. Due to the
extent of the damage and the number of trees down across roads, restoration of services to some
communities and homes will take several days.

Emergency Operations Centres have been activated in affected areas and warming centres have been
opened in many communities.

| would ask all British Columbians in affected areas to ensure that they have supplies and plans in place
to remain safe during this incident, and to please check in on neighbours, particularly those in a
vulnerable situation.

Remember that downed power lines should be considered live and members of the public should keep
back at least 10 meters.

In addition, it is important that people use generators safely and never use a portable generator or
outdoor barbecue or camp stove indoors.

| know that an extended power outage during the holiday season presents particular challenges for
many. | want to ensure British Columbians that our government will continue to support BC Hydro as
they work to safely restore power as quickly as possible.
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For the latest information on outages visit www.bchydro.com/outages

For local reception and warming centres and other emergency information visit
https://www.emergencyinfobc.gov.bc.ca/windstorm-related-power-outages-dec-22-2018/
For power outage safety tips visit https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/safety/emergency-
preparedness-response-recovery/preparedbc/know-the-risks/power-outages

Media Contact:

Jordan Turner
Communications Manager
Emergency Management B.C.
250-896-1928 (cell)

Tim Howlett
Director of Issues Management
250.208.4828

119

Page 233 0of 279 OOP-2019-92592



Page 234 of 279
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

DUPLICATE



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 23, 2018 11:21 AM

To: bhupinder.hundal@cbc.ca

Subject: Minister Farnworth’s statement on the storm & power

Hi Bhupinder,
Not sure if you're working today. This will come out from govt shortly. Minister Farnworth is also available for
comment,

Minister of Public Safety Mike Farnworth has issued the following statement on wind storm recovery efforts:

The December 20" wind storm caused significant damage to BC’s electrical transmission infrastructure in the Lower
Mainland and Vancouver Island. | extend my thanks to BC Hydro crews and other personnel who have been working
around the clock to respond to the storm.

BC Hydro has indicated that this storm is one of worst they have experienced in 20 years and while more than 550,000
customers have had power restored, 44,000 remain without power. Due to the extent of the damage and the number
of trees down across roads, restoration of services to some communities and homes will take several days.

Emergency Operations Centres have been activated in affected areas and warming centres have been opened in many
communities.

| would ask all British Columbians in affected areas to ensure that they have supplies and plans in place to remain safe
during this incident, and to please check in on neighbours, particularly those in a vulnerable situation.

Remember that downed power lines should be considered live and members of the public should keep back at least 10
meters.

In addition, it is important that people use generators safely and never use a portable generator or outdoor barbecue or
camp stove indoors.

| know that an extended power outage during the holiday season presents particular challenges for many. | want to
ensure British Columbians that our government will continue to support BC Hydro as they work to safely restore power
as quickly as possible.

For the latest information on outages visit www.bchydro.com/outages

For local reception and warming centres and other emergency information

visit https://www.emergencyinfobc.gov.bc.ca/windstorm-related-power-outages-dec-22-2018/

For power outage safety tips visit https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/safety/emergency-preparedness-response-
recovery/preparedbc/know-the-risks/power-outages

Media Contact:

Jordan Turner
Communications Manager
Emergency Management B.C,
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

Sent: December 23, 2018 11:23 AM

To: michael.hennigar@globalnews.ca

Subject: Minister Farnworth - storm and restoration of power
Hi Mike,

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

Sent: December 23, 2018 12:30 PM
To: CHRIS O'NEILL-YATES
Subject: Re:

Hi Chris,

I’ll pass this along to Jordan who is coordinating the Minister’s availabilities.
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 23, 2018, at 12:08 PM, CHRIS O'NEILL-YATES <chris.oneillyates@cbc.ca> wrote:

Hi Aaron,

Bupinder passed along your note. I'd love to do a TV interview with the Minister. Is he available
at 2-230?

Many thanks,
Chris

Chris O'Neill-Yates
National Reporter @CBCNews

Office:S-22
Cell: s.22

Twitter: @oneillyateschc
Instagram: chrisoneillyates
WhatsApp: s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 23, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd:

Hi Jordan,

Could you get back to Chris, please.

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: CHRIS O'NEILL-YATES <chris.oneillyates@cbc.ca>
Date: December 23, 2018 at 12:07:20 PM PST
To: <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Hi Aaron,

Bupinder passed along your note. I'd love to do a TV interview with the Minister. Is he available
at 2-230?

Many thanks,
Chris

Chris O'Neill-Yates
National Reporter @CBCNews

Office: 5.22
Cell:s.22

Twitter: @oneillyateschc
Instagram: chrisoneillyates
WhatsApp:s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 23, 2018 12:51 PM
To: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: RE:

Much appreciated. 522
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 23, 2018, at 12:31 PM, Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX <Jordan.Turner(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sage,
We've already spoke and setting up the interview now.

Thanks,
JT

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, December 23, 2018 12:31 PM
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
To: <Sage.Aaron(@gov.bc.ca>

Hi Aaron,

Bupinder passed along your note. I'd love to do a TV interview with the Minister.
Is he available at 2-2307?

Many thanks,
Chris
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Chris O'Neill-Yates
National Reporter @CBCNews

Office: s.22
Cell:s.22

Twitter: @oneillyateschc
Instagram: chrisoneillyates
WhatsApp: s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 23, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Michael Hennigar

Subject: Re: Minister Farnworth - storm and restoration of power

You too. Happy holidays!
Sage
778-678-0832

Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 23, 2018, at 12:59 PM, Michael Hennigar <Michael.Hennigar@globalnews.ca> wrote:

Hi there. Thanks for the heads up!! Hope you get a little time off over the holidays.

Cheers,
M

Michael Hennigar

Executive Producer | Global BC

Global News | Corus Entertainment Inc.
7850 Enterprise Street, Burnaby, BC V5A 1V7
Work | s.22

Mobile

michael.hennigar@globalnews.ca

On Dec 23, 2018, at 11:23, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Mike,
Not sure if you're working today. This will come out from govt shortly. Minister
Farnworth is also available for comment.

Minister of Public Safety Mike Farnworth has issued the following statement on wind
storm recovery efforts:

The December 20th wind storm caused significant damage to BC’s electrical
transmission infrastructure in the Lower Mainland and Vancouver Island. | extend my
thanks to BC Hydro crews and other personnel who have been working around the
clock to respond to the storm.

BC Hydro has indicated that this storm is one of worst they have experienced in 20
years and while more than 550,000 customers have had power restored, 44,000 remain
without power. Due to the extent of the damage and the number of trees down across
roads, restoration of services to some communities and homes will take several days.

Emergency Operations Centres have been activated in affected areas and warming
centres have been opened in many communities.
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| would ask all British Columbians in affected areas to ensure that they have supplies
and plans in place to remain safe during this incident, and to please check in on
neighbours, particularly those in a vulnerable situation.

Remember that downed power lines should be considered live and members of the
public should keep back at least 10 meters.

In addition, it is important that people use generators safely and never use a portable
generator or outdoor barbecue or camp stove indoors.

| know that an extended power outage during the holiday season presents particular
challenges for many. | want to ensure British Columbians that our government will
continue to support BC Hydro as they work to safely restore power as quickly as
possible.

For the latest information on outages visit
www.bchydro.com/outages<http://www.bchydro.com/outages>

For local reception and warming centres and other emergency information visit
https://www.emergencyinfobc.gov.bc.ca/windstorm-related-power-outages-dec-22-
2018/

For power outage safety tips visit
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/safety/emergency-preparedness-response-
recovery/preparedbc/know-the-risks/power-outages

Media Contact:

Jordan Turner

Communications Manager

Emergency Management B.C.
250-896-1928<tel:250-896-1928> (cell)

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 23, 2018 1:25 PM

To: John Scott

Cc: Turner, Jordan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Interview Request - Global News Morning
Hi John,

I’'m cc’ing Jordan here who is coordinating the Minister’s availability. There may be constrains on tomorrow but Jordan
can help find an answer.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 23, 2018, at 1:19 PM, John Scott <John.Scott@globalnews.ca> wrote:

Hey Aaron -
| was forwarded your note by Michael Hennigar.

While | am sure you’re being slammed by requests today, would you mind me asking about Minister
Farnworth’s availability tomorrow morning (Monday morning)?

We would love to have the minister on Global News Morning at either 6:10am or 7:10am. This would be
an in studio interview. If that does not work, we can also send a camera to him (assuming he is in Metro
Vancouver).

What do you think?

John Scott
Producer, Global News Morning
604-626-7996

From: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 23, 2018 at 11:23:24 PST

To: "michael.hennigar@globalnews.ca"
<michael.hennigar@globalnews.ca>

Subject: Minister Farnworth - storm and restoration of power

Hi Mike,
Not sure if you're working today. This will come out from govt shortly.
Minister Farnworth is also available for comment.

Minister of Public Safety Mike Farnworth has issued the following
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statement on wind storm recovery efforts:

The December 20th wind storm caused significant damage to BC’s
electrical transmission infrastructure in the Lower Mainland and
Vancouver Island. | extend my thanks to BC Hydro crews and other
personnel who have been working around the clock to respond to the
storm.

BC Hydro has indicated that this storm is one of worst they have
experienced in 20 years and while more than 550,000 customers have
had power restored, 44,000 remain without power. Due to the extent
of the damage and the number of trees down across roads, restoration
of services to some communities and homes will take several days.

Emergency Operations Centres have been activated in affected areas
and warming centres have been opened in many communities.

| would ask all British Columbians in affected areas to ensure that they
have supplies and plans in place to remain safe during this incident, and
to please check in on neighbours, particularly those in a vulnerable
situation.

Remember that downed power lines should be considered live and
members of the public should keep back at least 10 meters.

In addition, it is important that people use generators safely and never
use a portable generator or outdoor barbecue or camp stove indoors.

| know that an extended power outage during the holiday season
presents particular challenges for many. | want to ensure British
Columbians that our government will continue to support BC Hydro as
they work to safely restore power as quickly as possible.

For the latest information on outages visit
www.bchydro.com/outages<http://www.bchydro.com/outages>

For local reception and warming centres and other emergency
information visit https://www.emergencyinfobc.gov.bc.ca/windstorm-
related-power-outages-dec-22-2018/

For power outage safety tips visit
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/safety/emergency-preparedness-
response-recovery/preparedbc/know-the-risks/power-outages

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

Sent: December 23, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Cc: PREM Tech

Subject: RE: Outlook can't connect to server

All fixed, with thanks for your help.

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: December 23, 2018 12:05 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Outlook can’t connect to server

Hi Aaron,

Your account looks good, not locked and password does not expire until Jan 22",

NOTE: when you put in the password and ID, there should be a checkbox for “remember my credentials”.

Ensure that is checked.

David

From: Henry, David A FIN:EX

Sent: December 23, 2018 11:58 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Outlook can’t connect to server

Try clicking on “More choices”.
There should be an option for another account.
If you can put in:

idir\s-15
with your IDIR password.

I will check on your account status as well.

David

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 23, 2018 11:18 AM

To: PREM Tech <PREM.Tech@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Outlook can’t connect to server

Hello,
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For some reason Outlook/Exchange keeps prompting me for my credentials and won’t log on.
My password is correct and I've tried by my email and my idir as login.

Any suggestions?
s.17

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 23, 2018 6:54 PM

To: Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX; Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX

Cc: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Subject: Retired Abbotsford police spokesperson Shinder Kirk dies in Nanaimo collision — The Province
Hi there,

Minister Bains and PS Kahlon are recommending a statement.
What do we know about the accident?

https://theprovince.com/news/local-news/retired-abbotsford-police-spokesperson-shinder-kirk-dies-in-nanaimo-
collision/wcm/8631e8df-65fb-44bf-b880-fc44c61b2f9b

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 25, 2018 12:11 PM
To: Smith, Mat GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Insta

Thanks. $-22

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

> On Dec 25, 2018, at 10:52 AM, Smith, Mat GCPE:EX <Mat.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Oh sorry - just saw this.

>

> | don’t have the insta password. Karl or Erin would.

>

s 8.22

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0n Dec 24, 2018, at 3:24 PM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>>What’s the pwd?

>>

>> Sage

>> 778-678-0832

>> Sent from my mobile device
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 11:26 AM
To: Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX

Cc: Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Checking In

I’'m here, but offsite. Sarah, can | just call you instead? Not necessarily at 2...
Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 27, 2018, at 11:17 AM, Lowe, Mike GCPE:EX <Mike.Lowe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

5.22
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 27, 2018, at 10:13 AM, Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX <Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello there,

Hope you both enjoyed the holidays. Checking in on the meeting still on the books for
today at 2, are we still going ahead with that? Sage, | am the only ED covering at the
moment as Don and Marg are away and I'm happy to report it was a fairly quiet
Christmas on this end.

Cheers,

Sarah Zaharia

Executive Director | Financial Ministries

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Sarah.Zaharia@gov.bc.ca

(778) 584-1258

139

Page 253 0of 279 OOP-2019-92592



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Translation

Thanks, Kim. | believe Stephanie Sherlock was in charge of the translation but | may be wrong. | can check with her.
Ill check on French for the NY as well.

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Translation

Hello

Hope you are finding some nice ways to enjoy this time of year. | had my Francophone Affairs folks contact me over the
holidays with the message below. Can you point me in the right direction for who to speak to about this?

Thank you.
Kim

Hi Kim,

A very nice message from the Premier translated in two languages, but neither one is French.
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018PREM0154-002456

If there is a message in the works for the New Year, can you please remind the Premier’s office we are available to do
the French translation.

Thank you

Chantal
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 11:32 AM
To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Translation

Hi Stephanie,

Please see below — did the translations happen through your shop? If not, do you know where that did happen?
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

Sent: December 27, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX
Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX

Subject: RE: Poster - 2019 PAEE

Good by me as well.

From: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 9:56 AM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Poster - 2019 PAEE

Looks good by me. Sage?

From: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Maartman, William EDUC:EX <William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Poster - 2019 PAEE

Hi folks,
Seeking your approval on this poster calling for nominations for next year’s awards.
Thanks,

Veronica

From: McPhee, Erin GCPE:EX

Sent: December 19, 2018 4:01 PM

To: Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Maartman, William EDUC:EX
<William.Maartman@gov.bc.ca>; Hamdon, Nadia EDUC:EX <Nadia.Hamdon@gov.bc.ca>; Filion, Corinna GCPE:EX
<Corinna.Filion@gov.bc.ca>; Leslie, Sean GCPE:EX <Sean.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Poster - 2019 PAEE

Good afternoon!
Attached is the proposed poster (being mailed to all B.C. schools, mayors, rec centres and libraries) for the 2019
Premier’s Awards for Excellence in Education.

I’m seeking both MO and PO approval.

My apologies, but program staff are hoping this can be signed off on as soon as possible due to Queen’s Printer and BC
Mail deadlines to time their distribution with the Jan. 7 NR launching the nomination period.

| told them you and the PO were likely swamped right now, so this might not be realistic.
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Thanks for all,
Erin

Erin McPhee

Public Affairs Officer

B.C. Ministry of Education Communications
Office: 250 356-5288

Cell: 778 584-4722
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: Translation

Hi, are either of you around? Can’t remember who is on deck over the Xmas break. | wanted to a. Bring the below to
your attention and b. See if we can get the NY statement done in French.
Thanks,

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX" <Kim.Emerson@gov.bc.ca>

Date: December 27, 2018 at 9:16:34 AM PST

To: "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Translation

Hello

Hope you are finding some nice ways to enjoy this time of year. | had my Francophone Affairs folks
contact me over the holidays with the message below. Can you point me in the right direction for who
to speak to about this?

Thank you.
Kim

Hi Kim,

A very nice message from the Premier translated in two languages, but neither one is French.
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018PREM0154-002456

If there is a message in the works for the New Year, can you please remind the Premier’s office we are
available to do the French translation.

Thank you

Chantal
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 5:15 PM
To: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Translation

Thank you.

From: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 12:48 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Translation

Hey Sage :)

That would have been through cabinet priorities.
They will often ask Shruti and Lele to proof them but they ( cab priorities ) would have arranged the translation.

Hope that helps
Stephanie

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 27, 2018, at 11:31 AM, Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Stephanie,

Please see below — did the translations happen through your shop? If not, do you know where that did
happen?

Thanks,

Sage

From: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
<Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>

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

Sent: December 27, 2018 5:25 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Translation

Hello! It turns out you are the person | am searching for. | would like get the NY statement translated into French. Looks
like we can tap Chantal for that.
I’ll make a note to bring up French translations with Danielle in the New Year.

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 2:45 PM

To: Richards, Erin GCPE:EX <Erin.Richards@gov.bc.ca>; Finn, Heather GCPE:EX <Heather.Finn@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Translation

Hi, are either of you around? | wanted to a. Bring the below to your attention and b. See if we can get the NY statement
done in French.
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
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018PREMO0154-002456

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

Sent: December 27, 2018 5:42 PM
To: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX
Subject: RE: letter of condolence

We should send a second copy to ensure the family gets it. Thanks.

From: Huycke, Kayla PREM:EX

Sent: December 21, 2018 9:53 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: letter of condolence

Hi Sage!

I have been working on a condolence letter for Angelo lacobucci as requested by Jen. She was unable to supply
a mailing address for Angelo’s S22 -so I contacted Radio NL. They provided a mailing address but
also requested a copy of the letter to be read at a memorial service (below).

I’m wondering if you have any advice as to how to proceed. Should we send a copy or leave it with®%2

Thank you!

Kayla

From: Peter Angle <pangle@newcap.ca>

Sent: December 20, 2018 1:54 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Letter of Condolence from Premier Horgan for s.22

Hi Kayla,

Thank you very much for reaching out and the gesture! It means a lot . | know your letter will be very well received and
add that needed support about the impact that Angelo made in his career.

In addition, we are planning on a memorial service for February 2 and would love a copy to read at that event. Would
you be so kind to email me a copy for our file.

Thank you again and best of the season to you and Premier Horgan.

s.22

Peter Angle | General Manager | Stingray Kelowna/Penticton/Kamloops
Kelowna Direct: 250 869 8102 | Kamloops Direct: 250 571 5201 | Cell: 250 808-4113 | Fax: 250 469 9963

Email: pangle@newcap.ca
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3 We are Stingray radio stations
\) STINGRAY stingray.com

From: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX [mailto:Premier@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Peter Angle <pangle@newcap.ca>

Subject: Letter of Condolence from Premier Horgan for$-22

Good Morning, Mr. Angle:
[ am writing you today in regards to a letter of condolence from Premier John Horgan for Angelo Iacobucci.

We would like to mail this letter to Angelo’s s-22 as soon as possible. We do not have her mailing

address, and so would be most appreciative if your office could advise us as to the best way to get the letter to
her.

I would like to thank you for any help you can provide as well as offer my condolences to you and your team at
Radio NL.

Sincerely,
Kayla Huycke

Premier’s Correspondence Office
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 27, 2018 5:42 PM
To: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: rent increase publicity

This is the other thing | wanted to talk with you about. Maybe tomorrow?

From: Jones, JJ GCPE:EX

Sent: December 20, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: rent increase publicity

Hi,

This is Lisa's take. Any thoughts?

Best,

J)

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Leslie@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 20, 2018 at 3:20:03 PM PST

To: "Jones, JJ] GCPE:EX" <JJ.Jones@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: rent increase publicity

s.13

From: Jones, 1] GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 8:30 PM
To: Leslie, Lisa GCPE:EX

Subject: rent increase publicity

Hi Lisa,

Seeing a number of reports in the wild about landlords trying to serve 4.5% rent increases.

s.13

Best,
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J

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

Sent: December 28, 2018 9:14 AM
To: Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: D.4 6457 Backdrop

| agree with Kate.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my device

On Dec 28, 2018, at 8:29 AM, Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Lighter background and colour is my vote. But yes check with video folks.
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 27, 2018, at 6:03 PM, Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX <Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Here is the next revision. | think we may have it. The only choice is the colour or non
colour logos. | tend ever so slightly to the colour and definitely favour the lighter
version of the backdrop.

Do you think one of these will work? | also think it might be good to ask the photo and
video people their thoughts.

Let me know
Thanks
Rick

Begin forwarded message:

Hi Rick,
| hope this message finds you well$-22

Please find attached the revised versions of the backdrop.

The first one is darker than the second to explore different tints of the
BCID blue.

The mountain image is now at the highest it can go.

Your feedback welcome.

Thanks,
Jackie.

Jackie Kelly BDes., MDes. CGD
Designer | Graphic Communications
153

Page 267 of 279 OOP-2019-92592



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
Date: Thursday, December 27, 2018 at 10:48 AM

To: "Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX" <Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Pratt, Andrew GCPE:EX" <Andrew.Pratt@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: 6457 Backdrop

Hi Jackie

This looks great. The two small tweaks we’d like to see are to lighten
the blue and/or increase the visibility/contrast of the mountains, and
also raise the mountains higher in the backdrop

If the mountains intersect with the provincial logos perhaps the logos
might need to be in colour to be better seen, perhaps it is possible to
try that both ways, with the logos in colour and as is.

Let me know
Thanks
Rick

On Dec 21, 2018, at 3:07 PM, Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX
<Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Rick,
Happy Friday.

Please find attached the updated image for the generic
banner.

Your thoughts most welcome.
| will be in the office Monday Dec 24", Thur Dec 27"

and Fri Dec 28" to finalise this project for you.
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
T: 778 974-4678

s.22

Graphic Design Requests
BCID Website
Graphics 411 Information and Resources

From: "Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX"
<Rick.Devereux@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 at 11:19 AM
To: "Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX"
<Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: 6457 Backdrop

Awesome. No rush, | was just checking, mostly because
| am excited to see it. Next week is also fine, so thanks
either way.

From: Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 11:03 AM
To: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: 6457 Backdrop

Hi Rick,
Thanks for the follow up.

| am here today, and will aim to get a file to you by
today end.

If not, | am also here next week Monday, Thursday and
Friday to finalise this file for you.

s.22

Thanks Rick,
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

Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 at 10:48 AM
To: "Kelly, Jackie GCPE:EX"
<Jackie.Kelly@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 6457 Backdrop

Hi Jackie,

| was just wondering about progress on this and
whether there might be another update before the
holidays? Just curious, not urgent.

Thanks
Rick

Rick Devereux

Director of Events | Government Communications and
Public Engagement

rick.devereux@gov.bc.ca | 250-812-1207

<6457 Backdrop Working for you 25percent D.3.pdf>
<6457 Backdrop Working for you 25percent D.4.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 28, 2018 1:45 PM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Sherlock, Stephanie GCPE:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Interview Request

| don’t think MClJ is available. Shruti, | will call you.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec 28, 2018, at 12:04 PM, Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

Please see request below from Red Fm for December 31. They are looking for a punjabi speaking
spokesperson but further to our email to them they have also offered to have MCJ as well. Should we
offer this to her or have one of our Surrey MLAs do this?

Shruti

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kiran Singh <kiran@redfm.ca>

Date: December 28, 2018 at 11:29:00 AM PST

To: "Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX" <Shruti.Joshi@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Interview Request

Hello Shruti

We're planning on doing a show to wrap up 2018 and was wondering if any Punjabi
speaking BC NDP MLAs might be available to come on air on Monday December 31%
2018 around 9:35am to talk about what NDP has been able to achieve during 2018 and
what their agenda is for 2019.

Thank you

<image001.jpg>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 31, 2018 7:52 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: OOP_Consultation for IRR-2018-86537 Due: January 9, 2019 (12 pages)
s.13

Thanks,

Sage

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 28, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen
PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: OOP_Consultation for IRR-2018-86537 Due: January 9, 2019 (12 pages)

Hello,

The Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation received this FOI request from a Political Party:

Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages- excluding attachments — sent
from the Minister’s Senior Ministerial Assistant(s) - where such a position existed and was staffed during the period. (Date
Range for Record Search: From 11/01/2017 To 11/07/2017)

They identified the attached document as responsive records. Could you please review the below pages and please let me
know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Mira — page 3
Sage — pages 5-10
Jen —page 11

Thank you so much!

Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 31, 2018 7:54 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Consultation GCP-2018-87722 Due: Jan 11

No concerns.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 28, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Consultation GCP-2018-87722 Due: Jan 11

Hi Sage and Jen,
GCPE received this FOI request from a Political Party:
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages — excluding attachments - sent

from Shannon Horlor. (Date Range for Record Search: From 03/01/2018 To 04/30/2018)

They identified the attached document as responsive records. Could you please review the below pages and please let me
know if you have any concerns with the disclosure of the emails you authored?

Sage — pages 6-8, 15, 29-35
Jen — pages 1-4, 10-14, 17-28

Thank you so much,

Alison
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 31, 2018 7:55 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-88056 Records Due January 9, 2019
No records.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 28, 2018 11:48 AM

To: LP PO Deputy Minister <LPPODM@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>; LP
Premiers Vancouver Office <LPPVO@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-88056 Records Due January 9, 2019

Hello,

Please see the below request and please let me know by January 9" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

All communications between staff in the Premier's Office and the Deputy Ministers Office and Manuel Alvernaz.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 05/01/2018 To 08/31/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: December 31, 2018 7:57 AM

To: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-87742 Records Due December 19, 2018
No records.

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 28, 2018 10:56 AM

To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Holmwoaod,
Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Evan PREM:EX <Evan.Brown@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Reminder: Call for Records OOP-2018-87742 Records Due December 19, 2018

Hi all,
Reminder for your response to this request.
Thanks so much,

Alison

From: OOP FOI PREM:EX

Sent: December 7, 2018 10:12 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office <LPPOEQ@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-87742 Records Due December 19, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by December19" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All Exec staff

All communication between Andrew Weaver and the Minister/Premier/Minister of State or their staff

(Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2018 To 11/30/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Amanda Shortt, Administrative Assistant
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
December 31, 2018 11:44 AM
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX

d Re: Jan 2

He’s not available on the second. Calling you.

Sage

778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device

On Dec

31, 2018, at 10:14 AM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Is PJH available for comment or are we just doing the statement?

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier | Government of BC
250-818-4881

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX" <Kate.VanMeer-Mass@gov.bc.ca>
Date: December 31, 2018 at 9:15:41 AM PST

To: "Hockin, Amber PREM:EX" <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX" <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>, "Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX" <Don.).Wright@gov.bc.ca>, "Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX"
<Jen.Holmwood @gov.bc.ca>, "Aaron, Sage PREM:EX" <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Jan 2

Morning,
Below is the draft release sage worked up. Jen will be the media contact. Shelley

has sent the draft to elections BC for their information as well. At approx noon
on the second it will be sent out.

Information Bulletin
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January 2, 2019

VICTORIA - Premier John Horgan has called a
byelection for the Nanaimo electoral district for
Wednesday, Jan. 30, 2019.

The seat became vacant when Leonard Krog
resigned as MLA on Nov 30, 2019.

For information on voting and registering to vote,
call Elections BC at 1 800 661-8683 or visit:
www.elections.bc.ca

Media Contacts

Jen Holmwood

Deputy Communications Director

Office of the Premier

250 818-4881

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2018, at 4:55 PM, Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
<Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don. Kate is on the schedule can provide a run down of what
we have. Thanks and happy new year.

Amber Hockin

Deputy Chief of Staff
7785840867
Amber.hockin@gov.bc.ca
Sent from my iPhone

163

Page 277 of 279 OOP-2019-92592



On Dec 30, 2018, at 3:18 PM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
<Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Don, astatement is queued up and | believe the
Premier is available but those arrangements are
with Sage and Jen

Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 30, 2018, at 2:08 PM, Wright, Don J.
PREM:EX <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.22

Things are all lined up for the writ on
Jan 2.

LG’s people have suggested 9:30 am
would be a good time to effect this.

Just thought | would check in and see
what the plans re Premier and official
announcement would be?

Thanks.

Don
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX

Sent: December 31, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX
Subject: Phone

Hey would you please call me?

Sage
778-678-0832
Sent from my mobile device
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